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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

LOB Angeles, California
February 14, 1969

•THREAT AGAINST PRESIDENT RICHARD M. NIXON,
SEIIATOR EDWARD KENNEDY,
CONGRESSMAN DEI* CLAUSEN,

FORMER SEI7AT0R ROBERT F. KEMIIEDY,
GOVERNOR RONALD REAGAN (CALIFQH1IIA )

JANUARY 24, 19&9
THREATS - MISCELLANEOUS

Reference irade to FBI memorandum dated
February 4, 1969 captioned as above.

On February 7* I969,
interviewed by Special Agents of the
California.

^[[^^^Ba3raitted that he vent to Congressman Del
Clausen's office in Dovmey, California on January S3, 1969
in an effort to obtain advice from Clausen as to how to
"clear his name"
Bobby Kennedy,
was a conmunist an3~~c
resulted in the loss of a
danage to his reputation,
disliked the entire Kenne
statement to the effeet t;
Bobby Kennedy killed. __
secretary that he did kn
was going to be killed,
premonition of Bobby's de
had been unable to do so.

ndered and libels
Kennedy bellevj
;ation of hinwT

Company and
hat although he

he did not cake any
iven the order to have
he did tell Del Clausen's

death that Bobby
™~ e had a

riecr to warn him but

8 - Bureau (RN)
Secret Service, LA (RN)
Los Angeles
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1IREAT "RGAIHST PRESIDENT RICHARD M. NIXON,
SENATOR EDWARD KENNEDY,
CONGRESSMAN DEL CLAUSEN,
FORMER SENATOR ROBERT P. KENNEDY,
GOVERNOR RONALD REAGAN (CALIFORNIA)
JANUARY 24, 1969 __

_^^^^^ e was unable to explain the
premonition except that he M S a "gift from God" that allows
him to see Into the future, but that no one will believe him.

he did not threaten Edward
Kennedy, Governor Reagan, President Nixon or Clausen, but had
'merely told Clausen's secretary that unless he could get some
help in clearing up his reputation, he Intended to withdraw -
all of his contributions to their future campaigns, and that

run for president of the United States himself.
he felt that he could v;in If he got the

nomination*
The following description oi

through observation and interview:

Race
Sex
Pate of Birth
Place of Birth
Height
Y/eight
Hair
Eyes
Residence

Employment
Characteristics

Parents

Karital Status
Military Service

kvas obtained



"THREAT AGAIMST?RE5lDEliT RICHARD M. HIXOH,
SENATOR EDWARD KENNEDY,
CONGRESSMAN DSL CLAUSES,
PORKER SENATOR ROBERT P. KENNEDY,
OOVERIIOR ROHALD REAGAH (CALIFORNIA)
JAIfUARY 2k, 1969

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI, It Is the property of the FBI and 1B
loaned to your agency; It and Its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.
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UNITED STATES GOVE

Memorandum
ENT

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 2/14/69

ANOELES

SUBJECT: KENSALT
<IA P i l e 56-156)

THREAT AGAHIST PRESIDENT
RICHARD M. NIXON,
SEUATOR EDWARD KENNEDY,
COIJGRESSMAN DEL CLAUSEN,
PORMER SENATOR ROBERT P. KENNEDY,
GOVEEJJOR ROHALD REAGAN (CALIFORNIA)
JANUARY 24, 1969
THREATS - MISCELLANEOUS
(LA Pile 175-0-279)

Los Anseles teletype dated 1/24/69, Bureau letter
dated 1/31/69. and Los Anqele3 airtel dated 2/4/69* all
concerning - " " ^ " ^ • • ^ " - — ™ ^ ---_ THREAT AGAHIST PRESIDED
RICHARD H. TJIXO1I", etc., and Bureau letter dated I/27/69
"nfl("1 MITKT.WAT.»P" ^aption, which requested Los Angeles to

^ d i his statement that he ordered
ed.

under "JCEi;
interview
B033Y KEN!

Enclosed for the Bureau are two copies of an PD-376
and eight copies ^^^^LfittgrhcadJ-Iercorandura (LHH) concerning
the interview of flHmPH|HH^Bl An FD-302 of the
interview is being roaintainediniSsAnseles f i les .

One copy of this LHH is being disseminated to
United States Secret Service, Los Angeles.

Bureau (Enc 1O)(RM)
Los Angeles
G>- 56-156)

- J.75-0-279)
SEA9CKED —

OFFICEXOPY
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FBI

Dote: 2 ^ 7 / 6 9 _.

.i.
Transmit the following in

AIRTEL
(Type ** plaintext or code)

AIRMAIL
Via

(Priority)

;. : : .; : i
TO: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

SAN FRANCISCO (62-5481) (RUC)

KENSALT
(00: LA)

RE: JCHAIBAR KHAN,
Khaibar
and family

Re LA a i r t e l t o SF, 2 / 4 / 6 9 .

Enclosed are 19 copi!es of FDi»302 representing re - interv iew
O f LAURENCE 1>AVID STRI

•2/Los Angeles (Encs.
San Francisco

SEARCHED iwnriffB / »

FEF19!969
fBI-^iOS ANGLES /

T
Approved:

Special Agent in Charge
Sent M Per
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Transmit the following in

AIRTELVia

/18/69

(Type iaJQintcxt or code)

(Priority)

r
I

L

r
c

L

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

SAC, DETROIT (62-4217)

' SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re Los Angeles airtel, dated 2/12/69. 0' !

The "Detroit News" edition of 1/16/69, page 23A,
contained an article about JABARA entitled, "Detroiter
Helps Underdog, And This Time It Is Sirhan". The article
states a Detroit lawyer who favors defending underdogs and
liberal causes, is a volunteer involved in the defense of
SIRHAN SIRHAN on trial in Los Angeles for bis life for the
killing of Senator ROBERT F, KENNEDY. This person is 30 years

(&X Los Angeles (RM)
2 - Detroit

-100-34653)

. j

•I

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge



DE 62-4217

old and single and a partner In a law firm called Lafferty,
Reosti, and Jabara, 726 Pallister, Detroit.

The article states JABARA was born is Michigan of
Lebanese parents and his mother still lives in Mancelona,
Mich.

The article states that JABARA speaks and writes
Arabic, and was reared as a Moslem even while attending the
Methodist Church in Mancelona, Mich.

' He attended the University of Michigan and graduated
from law school at Wayne State University and also studied at
American University in Beirut, Lebanon in 1965.

The article states that it is because of his fluency
in the Arabic language that he is involved in the SIRHAN trial.

The article states that the defense was receiving
many letters from all over the world bearing on the case, and
many letters were in Arabic. JABARA is helping with the
translations. JABARA is also helping to explain the California
legal system to SIRHAN*s parents during court sessions.

' . The article states that plans call for JABARA to
'•-,./. remain with the SIRHAN defense team until the first part of

February when he is expected to return to Detroit. At that
time, he and his partners are scheduled to defend three young
men accused of local bombings of a draft board, police stations,
and the CIA in Ann Arbor, Mich.

The article states that JABARA is involved in the
local chapter of the American Civil Liberties Union.

The article states that JABARA lives in Highland Park
and has three brothers and three sisters.

CGNljENTIAL
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TO: SAC.

Albany
Albuquerque
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ttorneyOffice of the Distric
600 Hall of Justice
Los Angeles, California 90012

FOR FURT
Call: Jerry Tittman
News Secretary
'" * " -2xt. 62396

RELEASS: Wed., Feb. 19, 1969
After 10 a.m.

W£SKLY SUMMARY jf'37 -, ' " ?**" •' ''
Re: The assassination of • - '. ' '
Senator Robert F. Kennedy " .•,•..;-_

Note to editors: Because of the widespread interest
in the assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy in
Los Angeles on Wednesday, June 5, 1963, and pro- -
ceedings in court, the Office of Los Angeles County
District Attorney Uvelle J. Younger is publishing a
weekly summary of the case. This is the 37th
summary, and others will be for release on subsequent
Wednesdays.

t THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 6 — Two prospective alternate jurors in the

murder trial of Sirhan Bishara Sirhan were unseated today by peremptory

challenges by both the prosecution and defense.

Mrs. Zena F. Lewis was challenged on legal grounds by the prose-

cution after she told Superior Judge Herbert V. Walker that she could

decide on the matter of guilt or innocence, but that under no circum-

stances could she vote a death penalty.

Five alternate jurors have been chosen and one seat remains to

be filled, but both sides have 11 peremptory challenges.

. * * *

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 7 — "Lawyers in the Sirhan murder trial

labored without success today to complete selection of six alternate

jurors . » •'• reported a Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-3xaminer).

_: , Five prospective alternates were examined, but none were chosen.

Mrs. "Li'nda S. Katrenich was excused because she was so opposed to the

death penalty that she would never vote for it in a murder case.

Another prospective juror, Mrs. Bernadine Holmquist, said hei

% &73/
more —

FEB2b1969
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opinions of Sirhan were so strong that his defense lawyers would have to

prove to her he should not be sent to the gas chamber for first degree

murder, added the newspaper. ' •:—*•*---—-•

1-. ;. * * * ' - - : _ • " .

SATURDAY, F3BRUARY 8 — "Defense attorneys in the Sirhan murder

trial expect the admitted slayer of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy to go to

prison for the killing, but they hope to save him from San Quentinfs gas

chamber,1* a Los Angeles newspaper (Heraid-examiner) stated today.

Continued the article: .

'•This startling admission came from Sirhanrs chief defense

counsel, Grant B. Cooper, as defense and prosecution continued their so

far unsuccessful search for six alternates'for the jury which will try

the 24-year old Jordanian immigrant

Cooper told a prospective juror ''that not only would the defense

concede Sirhan shot Kennedy, but also it would not attempt to win an

acquittal for him."

At recess yesterday, the defense lawyer said that this *'has been

our plan all along, but we haven't said it publicly before- I thought it

was time we did,!: the newspaper quoted Cooper as saying. . :

Added the newspaper:
l: Defense sources said Sirhan was aware of his lawyers1 strategy

and accepted it. However, Cooper's courtroom announcement appeared to

upset the defendant • . .|: " . . . ,

' . - , - - . . - - . • • ' " . * * * ' . " . ; • • . : : . - " ' ' • . . . - ; .

• .'• SUNDAYi FEBRUARY 9 — Writing of jurors in the Sirhan case,

John Douglas in a Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-iSxaminer) noted that they

more --



Weekly Summary #37 -

will soon *-begin airexperiment in communal living whircn may last a quarter

of a year and end with their deciding whether a young man,will live or

die.1' - ... •

~ The 18 jurors (12 plus 6 alternates) will live in isolation in

a downtown Los Angeles hotel {Biltmore), and their material needs will be

the responsibility of Superior Court bailiffs. The Right Rev. Francis

iSric Bloy, bishop'of the Los Angeles Episcopal Diocese, will be chaplain

to the jury.

'•For the jurors, the Biltmore experience will in many ways be

like living in a prep-school dormitory. But the prefects will carry guns

and wear uniforms of Los Angeles deputy sheriffs.
> • . - • •

'There will be half a dozen stationed on the Biltmore's sixth

floor, where the county has taken over a full wing of 25 rooms for the

jury.

t:2ach juror will have his own room for which the county will pay

$9 a day. The deputy sheriffs will be housed in rooms costing $3 a day.

•When the jurors want privacy they can stay in their own rooms.

If they seek the society of their colleagues, they will be able to do so

in two recreation rooms. Television will be available — but censored by

a deputy who will make sure that no television news of the trial is

available to the jurors and alternates.

"Jurors will also be able to read newspapers and magazines, but

all reference to the Sirhan case will have been cut from these before the

jurors see them. ' . ' . ' . » _

.: - - '*0n weekends, and — should the trial last that long — on

holidays, they will be taken on trips.

more —
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vDeputy Sheriff v/illard Polhemus, Judge Walker's bailiff for

the last nine years, will be 'social director1 for the jurors. He has

done this job before. • . ---.—

cWeekends the jurors can be visited by their husbands and wives,

if they have them. The visits can extend overnight, if the spouse is

willing to pay the Biltmore $3 for a bed. . -

'•Meals will be paid for by the county at the rate of $$.50 a

day. If a juror wants more food, or more expensive food, he has to pay

for it himself.

"If a juror wants a drink, he can have one, provided he doesn*t

want tod many. But, he will have to pay for them himself. The County of

Los Angeles does not buy liquor.

j:When the trial is concluded, the jurors will know each other

better than nearly any group in the world.

uAmong them will develop friendships and perhaps even love . . .

"And perhaps hate," concluded the article.
* * #

MONDAY, F3BRUARY 10 — Dist. Atty. Zvelle J. Younger, whose

office is prosecuting Sirhan B. Sirhan, the accused assassin of Senator

Robert F. Kennedy, met today with prosecution and defense counsel in the

chambers of Superior Judge Herbert V. Walker.

Both sides said later they had discussed scale model parts of

the Ambassador Hotel, where the senator was shot last June 5» They de-

clined further comment, but one Los Angeles newspaper (Tiroes) speculated

that Younger's visit may mean 'a new development . . . in the case against' '

Sirhan. • •

more —
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Meanwhile, Grant B. Cooper, one of Sirhan's lawyers, today pre-

dicted that the sixth and final alternate juror will be chosen tomorrow

(Tuesday, February 11). ' -'_— - -

Another Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Sxaminer) quoted Cooper as

saying that if the selection is completed by noon on Tuesday, Chief Dep.

Dist, Atty. Lynn D. Compton can make his opening statement on Thursday,

February 13• •

The alternate jurors, tentatively seated, include Clarence Yaw,

businessman; Mrs. Eleanor Landgreen, wife of an insurance adjustor; John

•H. Johnson, computer design engineer; and Krs. Bertha Feenstra, wife of an

electrician.

All could be removed by defense and prosecution peremptory

• challenges — those for which lawyers need give no reason.

Concerning today's meeting in the judge's chambers, the news-

paper said "major carpentry that will be needed in the eighth floor Hall

of Justice courtroom where Sirhan is being triedi: was discussed.'

Continued the newspaper:

t:The Los Angeles Police Department's special Sirhan task force '

has constructed two scale models— one of the ground floor of the

Ambassador Hotel, the other of the kitchen off the hotel's Embassy Room

where Kennedy was shot.

•The larger mockup will give the jury a view of the scene of the

crime. It will be used instead of letting the jurors visit the hotel.

Security considerations for Sirhan rule out a visit to the scene.

l;The second model — that of the kitchen — will probably be

introduced in evidence, Cooper said.

more —
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'Both modg^^re very large and will r -Vi;^considerable re-

W1--:' - . _ - - -.* W

arrangement of the small courtroom.*:

As for selection of alternate jurors, 23 prospective ones were

examined today, two tentatively seated were removed by prosecution and

defense challenges and two replacements were named.

Three prospective alternates were challenged by Dep. Dist. Atty.

John iS. Howard after they expressed strong convictions against the death

penalty. In two cases, Cooper opposed the prosecution challenge. The

third was not contested.

* * * ,

••-••• ...'• - - - . T ^ K .
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TUESDAY,' FEBRUARY 11 ~ During a discussion on the Los Angeles

County court system today, County Supervisor Kenneth Hahn t:was especially

critical of the cost of bringing Sirhan B. Sirhan to trial in the assas-

sination of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy and the weeks spent in picking the

Sirhan jury,v reported Ray Zeman, county bureau chief, in a Los Angeles

newspaper (Times).

At the Board of Supervisors meeting, the 10-member special study

commission on judicial procedures was asked to review the administration

of justice in the county and make recommendations.

(Sen. Kennedy was slain on June 5, 1968, and indicted by the

Grand Jury two days later. Jury selection began on January 13, 1969).

With the selection of six alternate jurors today, Superior Judge

Herbert V. Walker swore in the alternate panel and released all IS jurors

until £ p.m. tomorrow (Wednesday, February 12) when they are to report to

the Biltmore Hotel to be sequestered for the length of the trial.

The alternate jurors include:

Miss Gloria J. Haffey; George Stitzel1 a Los Angeles Times

pressroom foreman; Miss Ruth A. Stillman, insurance company adjuster;

John H. Johnson, computer designer; Clarence Yaw, oil company purchaser;

and Mrs. Eleanor B.. Landgreen, housewife and mother of three sons.
: * * #

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 12 ~ The reasons for the Sirhan trial ~ the

assassination of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy — Khave been obscured in the past

few weeks as defense and prosecution lawyers have stepped through the

delicate minuet of jury selection and preliminary motions,1- John Douglas,

staff writer, noted in a Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner) today.

more —
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However, he reported things i:will be back in perspective

tomorrow1* (Thursday, February 13) when the prosecution opens the case for

the People. " ' -••-.-<••

;v- J . While there is little argument about the basic facts of Kennedy's

murder, Chief Dep. Dist. Atty. Lynn D. Compton told Douglas, t:there are

things people don*t know.r - .-...- — ' . - ,: . .

These will be revealed when the prosecution makes its opening

statements to the jury and alternates, "but they will ring loudest in the

ears of the man whose fate they are designed to seal — Sirhan, *' continued

Douglas*.

After the presentation by the prosecution, one of the defense

attorneys, Smile Zola Berntan, will speak, said the newspaper.

rThe defense strategy is to move as rapidly as possible to take

the edge off" of the prosecution's presentations, '-which it admits will be

very damaging.v-

The prosecution "is going for the jugular. Sirhan admits slaying

Kennedy, and his lawyers concede he cannot escape punishment. But they

v"-i"i«- that penalty to be paid in prison, not in the death house. '

"The prosecution wants the jury to find the youthful Jordanian

immigrant guilty of first degree murder, and then, in the subsequent

penalty trial, to condemn him.5'

Continued the newspaper:
i — • . - • - - • - • • • • .

' "The defense views the Kennedy murder, in part, as a political

assassination. As it seeks to prove that Sirhan acted under 'diminished

capacity1 — that his killing of Senator Kennedy was without malice —

/r>-:fense Lawyer Russell) Parsons believes that it may be necessary to shov;

more —
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"*'»at obsession with the Arab-Israeli struggle, and Kennedy's avowed es-

;Vusal of the Israeli cause preyed on Sirhan's mind. "Witnesses will be

"loduced to testify to this. .

• "Nucleus of the defense case will be the Sirhan family, com-

* \ * ' ' ' " •

" ̂ triots of the young Arab, and a team of forsensic psychiatrists, headed

V*V UCLA's Dr, Bernard Diamond. . ' *' ' ^ -

I:Then, forecasts Dep. Dist. Atty. David Fitts:

t;tThe true arena of this conflict will become the mind of Sirhan

' Meanwhile, another Los Angeles newspaper (Times) today^declared

s ''•at t:Sirhan Bishara Sirhan probably will plead guilty to first-degree

Mrder in the slaying of Sen. Kobert F. Kennedy . . .Si

* * *

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 13 — The prosecution made its opening state-

vnt today in the Sirhan B. Sirhan case, after Superior Judge Herbert V.

"vlker denied a motion for mistrial made by Defense Lawyer Grant B. Cooper.

The motion for a mistrial was based on grounds that a story in a

~Vls Angeles newspaper (Times) yesterday |:prejudiced Sirhan's rights to a.

"ir trial by saying the 24-year old defendant probably would change his

voa from innocent to guilty of first-degree murder,p wrote Dave Smith,

• aff writer. "

The denial was issued by the judge after he questioned the jurors

*ivately in chambers. "Though several jurors admitted hearing of the

v "•; ory, Judge V/alker said, all agreed they could disregard it and decide

a case solely on the basis of evidence produced in court," the news-

~ per related.

more —
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Dep. Dist. Atty. David N. Fitts made the opening statement for

the prosecution, and presented this information:

Sirhan was in the Ambassador Hotel kitchen 47 hours before the

assassination and was seen by' two witnesses.

Returning to the kitchen on June 5, 196S, Sirhan shot the

Senator at almost point-blank range, firing several shots which fatally

wounded Kennedy and injured five others.

On the day of the shooting, Sirhan spent most of the time at the

San Gabriel Valley Gun Club, and told another club patron he was going to

use his> gun for hunting.

1!It could kill a dog,1 Fitts said Sirhan told a witness who will

testify later in the trial, reported a Los. Angeles newspaper (Herald-

Examiner).

Sirhan told Jess Unruh, former State Assembly speaker, he shot

Kennedy l:for my country.;: The statement was made when Unruh accompanied

Eirhan and two police officers to the Rampart Division Police Station fol-

lc:-.;iiig the arrest of the Jordanian immigrant. Unruh will testify to this

Fitts said, according to the newspaper,

Fitts began his presentation with a series of key dates, which

he listed in chronological order.

The first was August 10, I965, when Albert Leslie Hertz purchased

a .22 caliber "Cadet" Iver-Johnson, eight-shot revolver. The pistol

''"•'sntually found its way into the possession of George Erhart, a co-worker

of Munir Sirhan, the defendant's brother.

On the.next date, on or about February 2, 1968, Fitts added,

2rhart drove to the Sirhan home in Pasadena, with a companion and T'in the

more —
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daylight hours waited jointly for Munir and Sirhan Sirhan.1'" The purpose

of the visit was to sell Munir the gun, reported the newspaper.

Munir produced $19 and the defendant paid $6 for the gun.

On.June 1, 19&>, Sirhan visited a gun shop in Pasadena, where he

purchased ''several boxes of .22 caliber ammunition called 'mini-magnum*

from a clerk,1: said Fitts. ....,-..,. A, „' . . .., . i ^ .

i:Getting ahead of my story,I: Fitts continued, 'Sen. Kennedy was
r

'killed"with mini-magnum ammunition.11

On June 2, 1963, there was a reception for the Senator and t;. , .

among those who attended was Sirhan Sirhan. He was observed in the lobby

area" of the Ambassador Hotel.

Fitts also stated that Mrs. Miriam Davis went into the Ambassador

kitchen for a drink of water and T:she observed Sirhan in one of the kit-

chens leaning on a bar, dressed casually. She mistook him for a hotel

employee. •
11 She will testify at this trial.'-

The next date noted by Fitts was June 4, 1966, election day.

Sirhan went to the San Gabriel Valley Gun Club where he i:spent hours on

the pistol range, engaged in rapid fire practice at which he excelled."

On June 5» said Fitts, Sirhan I:stood on a tray rack in a recess

area immediately alongside the ice machine. Sirhan stepped quickly from

the rack . . . .

• -. • " : i:The Senator stood all unaware.

- rSirhan reached into the waistband' of his trousers.
l;He walked to the side of Karl Uecker (hotel maitre de standing

with Kennedy) . . . - - —-~

more —
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KHe extended his right arm across in front of Uecker. His left

hand was in the vicinity of the Senator's head . . . and at point-blank

range he fired,eight shots. . . . . "
11 It is probably the first shot that resulted in the Senator's

death 25 hours later. '
i:The muzzle range (of this shot) was one inch. Kennedyfs right

hand went to his right ear.'1

The force of the shots knocked Kennedy to the ground. rHe fell

backward and came to rest diagonally to the ice machine."

' Fitts said that Bill Barry, a Kennedy bodyguard, wrestled the

gun away from Sirhan, but the wiry Jordanian regained it. "... the-scene

was complete pandemonium . . .

'•Roosevelt Grier (former football star and member of the Kennedy

team) was accompanying Mrs. Ethel Kennedy . . . They were still outside

the kitchen. .- •
11 Grier is a large man ..."
IJHe pushed his way through the crowd . . . and wrestled the gun

from the defendant . . . .
t:He gave it to Rafer Johnson (former Olympic decathlon star and

another Kennedy partisan) for safekeeping . . ,(:

Fitts continued, '-'Johnson asked, UVhy did you do it?lt;

"Sirhan answered, *I will explain.l?: . •

. Fitts then proceeded to tell of Sirhan*s arrest and his refusal

to divulge his name to police. " .:,i

When Travis White, one of the police officers who arrested

Sirhan, asked the defendant about the crime, Sirhan replied: ^You think

more — •
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n
I am crazy . . . so you can use it in evidence against me . . .';

-. . Sirhan carried no documents when arrested, but-did have an

automobile key and $430.10 in cash, including four $100 bills.

The key led to tracing the defendant's car parked near the Am-

bassador Hotel. .In the car was Sirhan*s wallet and a receipt for ammuni-

tion bearing his fingerprints.

Sirhan, continued Fitts, was not identified until his brother,

Kunir, went to the Pasadena Police Station to identify him.

Kennedy, related the deputy district attorney, was taken to the

Central Receiving Hospital and later transferred to Good Samaritan Hospi-

tal, where a team of physicians, led by Dr. Henry Cuneo, performed brain

surgery.

A bullet was recovered which ballistics tests will show was

fired from Sirhan's gun, Fitts alleged.

Continuing his narration, Fitts stated:

l:At roughly 1:45 a.m., June 6, 1968, the Senator expired. He

was pronounced dead by Dr. Cuneo.t:

There were 'five bullet holes in the coat the Senator was

wearing — three entry holes and two exit,t: said Fitts. '-'Tests showed

that the muzzle range for all the shots fired ranged from one to six

inches.

I:.The evidence in this case will show that the defendant, Sirhan

Sirhant alone was responsible for this tragic incident.

£.>:& f:He acted alone and not in concert with others . . ,'• concluded

Fitts. •

One Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner) reported that, I:The

more —
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defense scored one point during the prosecution opening.

t:Fitts tried to make reference to diaries Sirhan kept which were

seized in a search of his Pasadena home the morning of the shooting. The

defense, which claims they were seized illegally, objected, and Judge

Herbert V. Walker, presiding over the trial, sustained their objection.'-

Before Fitts began his presentation, Judge Walker told the

jurors that all of the attorneys were »:competent, ethical and good lawyers."
+

He also stated that opening statements were not to be considered

as evidence, but rather as outlines of what the defense and prosecution

propose'to prove.

* * *

more —
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FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 14 — vSirhan Bishara Sirhan rose from his

chair to protest the opening statement of his own defense counsel Friday, .

as attorney Smile Zola Berman described him as an immature, emotionally

disturbed and mentally ill youth,t!l reported Dave Smith, staff writer, in

a Los Angeles newspaper (Times).

As Berman said his client, the accused assassin of Senator

Robert F. Kennedy, was mentally ill, Sirhan began to rise from his chair

and murmured i:No, No,1*' continued the writer.

At this point, Superior Court Inspector Y/illiam Conroy leaned

over the chair of Michael McCowan, defense investigator, and said -"Talk

to him, Mike.t:

McCowan leaned over, pushed Sirhan back into his chair with both

•hands and lectured him for several minutes as Berman continued his opening

statement.

In his remarks, Berman said, "There is no*doubt and we have told

you this from the beginning, that he did in fact fire the shot that killed

Senator Kennedy.:J

Berman added that his client Kadmired and lovedr the Senator and

killed the Senator when i:he was out of contact with reality, in a trance

in which he had no voluntary control over his will, his judgment, his

feelings or his actions.'

The attorney said that the killing rwas unplanned and undeliber-

ate; impulsive and without premeditation or malice, totally a product of a

sick, obsessed mind and personality."

He then outlined a story of wartime atrocity and childhood

emotional disturbance in Sirhan's first 12 years in his native Palestine,

more —
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saying that it was at the sight of violence in the Israeli-Arab conflicts,

and exposure to danger and flight from bombs that Sirhan began to experi-

ence spells or trances.

Berman claimed that psychiatrists and sociologists would support

defense evidence.that these experiences left the defendant with obsessions

and fantasies that deepened seriously after the family immigrated here in

1957i finally leaving him so mentally deteriorated that he was incapable

of premediated murder, the newspaper reported.

The late Senator's campaign statements in May and June, 1963,

advocating U. S. military aid to Israel were a "heavy shock" to Sirhan,

said Berman.

In concluding the opening statement, Berman asked the jury frto

listen to the evidence, to adopt what science has to offer and to consult

your conscience. In short, let true justice be done.l:

Following the statement, the prosecution called three witnesses,

Karl Uecker, assistant maitre d'hotel at the Ambassador Hotel; Edward

Minasian, forroerly an assistant maitre dThotel; and Juan Romero, former

busboy.

Uecker told the jury that he was leading Sen. Kennedy by the

right hand from a victory celebration in the Embassy Ballroom to another

party on the floor below when an unidentified Kennedy aide told him:

!:No, we're not going to go there. We're going to the press

room.11. .

It was last-minute decision, said the hotel official. As Uecker

led Kennedy, someone brushed past him quickly as he looked another way,

and Uecker heard :isomething like a firecracker," followed by another and

another.
more —
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The first '-firecracker,1' the prosecution told the jury in its

opening statement yesterday, was a bullet fired from one inch from the

Senator's head, and is believed to have been the shot that resulted in his

death 25 hours later.

-• Minasian, who was also leading the Senator, said he believed

Kennedy saw the gun that took his life.

|:I believe he raised his hand to try to protect himself because

I'm sure he saw the revolver, the same as I did,'1 Minasian told the jury.

The other witness, Romero, said he knelt beside the stricken

senator and placed a rosary in the dying hand. »

The defense lawyers questioned the three witnesses I; closely on

the placement of large wall mirrors outside the Snbassy Ballroom, where

Sirhan is said to have loitered for much of the evening," reported a Los

Angeles newspaper (Times).

Continued the article:

!:The purpose of these questions was not specified, but they

seemed to indicate the defense might attempt to show that Sirhan was in a

state of self-induced hypnosis at the time of the slaying.

r'The questions recalled Berman's earlier statements about Sirhan's

dabbling with mystic experiments with fishing sinkers, candles and mirrors,

•his "spells" and "trances" and hypnosis performed on him since the

assassination by defense psychiatrists. • ,
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

. . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

: February2£ , 1969

Received from s A J H H H H H | ^ B f l | ^ A Federal Bureau of
Investigation, "1340w^oT5cCT^^^^^^^^re Angeles, California,
two (2) copies each of photos numbered lljl K, 15k K# l °0 K,
161 K, 164 K, 165 K, 166 K, 167 K, and 170 K which were
eubmitted as part of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY Autopsy photos,

m

3 -
Coroner
56-156*

(Nt/rxED M J
S£(KAUZ£O >

FEB2b1969
FBI — LOS ANGELES
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. , UNITED STATES

-r Memorandum
V> SSAC, LOS ANOEtES (56-156)

moil :S A

DAT*: 2 /26/69

SUBJECT:KENSALT

Re memo of SA
10A/68 (serial 2275).

P. jHTOfflffiDS, JR., dated

RE:

r not there isIn an effort to detenni
in existence an arrest record for

, f* referenced memo, contact was made *;
biD u Sheriff's Information Bureau, Los Angeles County Sheriff's

Office. . •

On 2/&V69JP^^^^^HHfedvlsed that there are
numerous references t<^^^^^^^^K7lth variations of spelling
of the surnam^. None ̂ r^fffi^TeViewed by him have a date of
birth ° d H H | v i L°s Angeles County. Neither do^any of those
files revTevjeapy him reflect a residence in the

California. .

8vailablehowever^coDies of investigative
with respect to one ̂ m ^ ^ l ^ ^ ^ H ^ wno was born on

^mtmm^___ An investigation was conducted by the Los Angeles
;ounty sheriff's Office in 1964 In connection with thj
lvidual, Los Angeles County Superior Court Case m

He also m
file concerning one i H ^

l i L Angeles Count
A photograph of

vallablecoDles o

ITT3W

investlgative
^ B H ^ w n o nas been
ce Booking number

also furnished by

these files
mentioned in Los

It does not appear, fro
that either is identical with
Angeles memo.

Copies of these investigative reports of the Los
Angeles County Sheriff's Office are attached if"

SERIALJZHULZJILED.

FEB2 8 1969

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly m the Payroll Savings Flan



UNITED STATES GoAlRNMENT

Memorandum
9

:SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)
OATS:

2/26/69

ROM

RE: aka

On 2/20/69, -Sergeant .MIKE NEILSEN, Los Angeles
'Police Department, SUS Unit, advised that in connection with
Investigation being conducted relative to the assassination
of the late Senator ROBERT P. KENNEDY, the following Infor-
mation has been located:

On 6/7/68, personnel
Los Angeles Police Department,
from an individual who refused
caller stated that „
Office "the big one,, has
source was referring to the
Of SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN. The
male Caucasian,

of the Rampart Division of the
recorded a telephone conversation
to identify himself. The anonymous

and an employee of the Post
xua^aets together." The

t tha^p^H^^as_a close friend
8 ourc ê TSesc
hair and

NEILSEN advised the Los Angeles Police
has been unable to Identify anyone by the name _
at the Post Office and requested assistance from

ent
employed

I In doing
so.

/ ,
relative to ident

ment employee by the name of

thatL
employed
employed by the U.S. Post Office Department Bine/
;He Is described as follows:

Name

Race
Sex

ostal Inspector
.S. PostT Office Depart-

confidence,
"is currently

. _!

*IB28 J969
FBI — LOS ANGELES

Btry US. Stvinp Bonds XtguloAy 0* tbt Ftgrttt S 7

/



•~ s

V:

•i, .
* * • _

o

LA 56-156

Birth Data

Height
Weight
Hair
Residence

Social Security
Number
Relatives

On 2/24/69, the foregoing information was telephonieally
furnished to Sergeant NEJXiSEN, however, the source of the infor-
mation was not discussed with him. This is being the subject of
this memo in the event it is of possible future use and or sig-
nificance.

- 2 -
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Memorandum

communication" was signe

"We
activities of

d Invest!cat

"Interested Cititens and

On
revealed that

- Buffalo
FEB231969
FBI-LOS M4GEICS



records revealed that>s'•*•".
States on

IMS, Buffalo, V. Y.# advise
tloned lndlvldua

long with
atea the records reveal tha!i^VrSV-J-V^

a naturalized citizen on
and was Issued Haturallsatlon Humber

of the
Erie au

lentil lcalion, iJuTfalo Police*Department. Ho information
was obtained re captloned individual*

On 2/3/69* » review of the Student Directory „..
University of Few ror^at.**f«lo, £or the. c u r ^ n t g ^ ^ ^ J ^

She stated that * review of the
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B/M/19

Director, FBI 46S-M7)

KEYSALT

l i t 9T03 M03Z

.. ... J

ta vl«v of tho fact that Prustjnakl purports to
bar* a tap* valoh r»eord»d § V M U duriig th« ywrlod
IjuMdUt^ly •ub«#qu»ot to tb« sbootiag of th« U U M&ttor
Robert F. Btaasdj, tvgat, through appropriate «ourc««, ob-
Uln a «opjr of this tap* for «titMla«loa to th« laboratory
for •x&alaatloa. Vpcn eoaplotloo of th» oaaloatioo, i t
will b« forvard#d to Low Aayolos.

i

Lot Aagoloa (lacaosuros 1)

V

ftLl INFORMATION CONTAINElt
ISAJKCLASSlBtD

. /

?, , , Ĵ
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UNITED STATES COTCRNMENT

Memorandum
•It* J>M*;—-3A/69

KEJTSAI/T

Following for record only*

Str

At about 9 PM on 2/?8/k^^j£££^£d a telephony
the office/advising that a • • • ^ B telephone
requested^hat I c a l l her - urgently,

telephoned the above number and
that she resides at)
ISLB then at the BIRHAN residence rtTTasadeoa

and braked II1 ± could make arrangements for Mrs !ttRY SIRHA.N to t a l k
with her a on privately, that the mothrr thought that through a
private «sw*Bi«Bj«|»c&nverERtion she could "calm SIRKfcN down •

I told • • • • • • • ^ that I vss in no position to hendle
her request ingsTnuch^stnemetter wasfLn the hsnds of the authorities
of the Str.te of Celifornie; secondly, any such request would have
to be raede thrc ugh SIRHAlT'a attornies and finally that Mrs. SIRHAN
wes well acquainted with the attornies and could better handle the
request herself* ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^

With regard t o V H H B H m [ ^ I had contacted her about 8 to
10 years in either a If2 or 25 case and possibly one other case
perhaps 3 to 5 yeerea ago*

bTC

•-*&-...„,..- •

£.. * -

SWWED jtmntrn 9&
JJLEP,

MAR4 .1969
/

s

• « - ; • • ;

•^,.,Jk

,»,;. _•..-,..-
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UNITED STATES GO^RNMENT

Memorandum
To :&&, LOS A1CEIE5

FROM :SA

DATE: Buch 3 , 196?

SUBJECT;

SI cards o
is infornation i s being furnished for infornation purposes.

current regarding h is e n l t

\nc

ALL (NraRMATIONCONTAINBt
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
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UNITED STATES CO

Memorandum

SAA!

•USJECT; KKNSALT.

On 3/l)/o9f while^discussing another matter with
W. SQMM^ILLS, Antitrust Division Attorney

OMMKHVlLLU mentlonedythat hie eon w
had taken some

evening of the
VILU. ran into

stated that

at Los Angeles, Mr.
a school acquaintance of SIRHAN SIRHAN
classes with him. He advised that on
assassination M s eon, Î AWREHCB D.
SIRHAN at Pasadena City UoTlege,

.ĵ -

s -

as nearly as he could reconstruct, this contact would have .
been around 7*30 p.m. Be eald that on the day following
the assassination when SIRHAH1s Identity was disclosed on the
news his eon exclaimed that he knew SIRHAN and had apoken
to him on the previous night. He said M e eon told him
that he had not seen SIRHAN for a long time but epoke to
M m calling him by name whereupon SIRHAN spoke to hie eon
and called him by name.

Jb\ SOMMERVILLE advised that he had M s eon call
the Pasadena Police Department and advise them of hie
acquaintance with SIRHAN and the police indicated they
jcguld notify the Los Angeles police authorities.
POMKERUUfcS stated that M e son has never been contacted
by the police but subsequently around December of last year
someone from ABC news visited the fcOMMSRVILLE.home and
epoke with his eon. They had a woman TV reporter and a
camerman there during the interview. He said he never
eaw this on television and did not know whether the
interview ever appeared on television.

This matter was brought up by $OMHERVILLS during a
convereation about a possible threatening letter that

V *3HMHmLI4E had received and he brought up the SIRHAN matter
ae a possibility for the person sending him tbii letter

; obtaining his address. However,ytoe said he considered thli
to be unlikely as the letter wa/T d>rflcted to him at M e
official Job designation and



T

r

Lk

that he resides
___^ i, telephone
Be said his son attends schoolbat could usual]

-~'~ :7f,_ contacted in the afternoons. Ee remarked that'tds son
was hone today. t . . ....

mm

i>'-'j;^;-':VW:!'

- 2 -
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F B I

Dote: 3 A / 6 9

Tronsmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

AIR MAIL
(Priority}

TO: ^ DIRECTOR, FBI (62-567)

Ir^M* SAC, LOS A1JGEL3S (56-156) (P)
f 1 4

JILL INFORM/WON CONTAIN?
K?^ § C

SUBJECT: ' ' KENSALT

HeBuairtel 2/27/69-

On 3/3/69 LYHN COMFTOU, who "is head'of'"fee District
Attorney's staff handling the case involving SIRHAN BISHARA
.SIHHAN, was contacted regarding the inquiries made by the
Department cf Justice. These inquiries were reviewed vlfch lir.
COKP'JON, and he advised that he had no objection to the F3I
conducting discreet inquiry in this matter at this time. Ho

questions posed by the Department £.s
lad been resolved to c. great degreo by

conducted to date, and that he considered the
completed.

On 3/3/69 Deputy Chief ROBERT A. HQUSHTON, Loa Ar.sclcs
Police Department (LAPD), was contacted, *ind Deputy Chief
HOUGETON advised that he felt inquiries along this line might
be better instituted following the conclusion of the current
trial. He advised that the LAPD, on the basis

•

ination and J'Bl reports, has concluded tha
^ connection uith the current matter, and
^has fully cooperated in his interviews that viere conducted

by the IJAPD,

2
2
2
.2

In connection with Itesi 1 of the Department's request,

Bureau (AH)
Niani (^-1880)(AM)(Encs. - 3}
New York (AK)(Eaes. - 3)
San Francisco (62-^61) (AM}{Snc. - 1)
Los Angeles

Approved;
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the Departmental memorandum notes parenthetically that]
Identified two other persons who were former students vrtfl

mized and who were__frlends of SIRHAN.
indieatesthat two"

came Xnto^^^HBIH|HHH|HHHH|^nd SIRHAN were speaking,
and • • • • ( • •d lTnorKnowthes^Tn^rvidualSj though he .did
.inaicaT^Tsatthey al l went

Vith regard to Item 2, the activiti< ^ ^ . ^ ^ — ^
set forth for June Ij. in Los Angeles letterhead memorandum
dated 1/27/69.

In connection with the Department's request for
additional policej^^y^^^^^j^renpw in possession of fill
data with r e g a r d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B B s p e c t of this natter.

it al3o asked, in addition to interview-
the FBI ld&ntij

It i s anticipated t h a t J I H H ^ ^ ^ B P i l l possibly
be util ized by the defense on 3/V&9 as a witness.

- 2 -
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The request of the Department concerning other mem-
bers of the Student Club of the Southern California District
Communist Party (SCDCP) is being reviewed. Their individual
files are bein;^^^^^^_

[embers WJ
nation they may possess regarding statementa^^^^^^^k.3 con-
cerns SIRHAN and any information they
concerning SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN. At the scma time, "it should
be noted that there is absolutely no indication that any members
of this Club have ever1 been associated in any v;ay v;ith SIRHA1J,
the SIRHAH family or the assassination of Senator ROBERT KENNEDY.

cisco Division is origin in the case
and, accordingly, for the benefit

s enclosed herewith a photograph of
connection with their interview oT

It is noted that the
&raarat>n or its memorandum inrJiftflfcpa that

case
it ^ ^ ^ ^ L

benefit of the M

Each office is requested to prepare the
-esuits of tHeir efforts in an insert form suitable for in-
clusion in a LHH that will be prepared by Los Angeles.

named
The Los Angeles Division will interview al l persons
h^2jmajjim§nt and attempt to identify the two indi-

IRHAN met on 5/2/68.
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NEWS RELEASE
Office of the District Attorney
600 Hall of Justice
los Angeles, California 90012

cf
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION
Cal l : J e r r y Littihan
Vews Secre tary
6263$8g, iSxt. 62396

Wed., ¥ e b . 26, 1969
After 10 a.m.

RELEASE:

WSEKLT SUMMARY
Re: The assassination of
Senator Robert F.; Kennedy ~ . •

Note to editors: Because of the widespread interest
in the assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy in
Los Angeles on Wednesday, June 5, 196&, and pro-
ceedings in court, the Office of Los Angeles County
District Attorney Evelle J. Younger is publishing a
weekly summary of the case. This is the 36th
summary, and others will be for release on subsequent

* Wednesdays.

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 17 — The prosecution today called seven wit-

nesses in the trial of Sirhan B. Sirhan, the accused assassin of Sen.

Robert F. Kennedy.

Roosevelt Crier, former Los Angeles Ram tackle and how host of

a TV show, told the court that he folded Sirhanfs leg around his (Grier's)

arm 1:and put him on top of a table." '

Soon after grabbing Sirhan, Grier related, he saw "one guy

hurting his leg and some people coming at him from the front, so I swung

on them and kicked the guy back and they seemed to realize we were trying

\%o save the guy, so they stopped." •

• Another witness was Assemblyman Jesse Unruh, who said he was

"terribly aware that we could have a repeat of the Oswald situation,r and

fchouted repeatedly, ''Don't kill him, don't kill him, we've got to keep him

* (Lee Harvey Oswald, accused of assassinating President John F.

•' Kennedy in November, 1963, was murdered before being brought to trial),

f Unruh also declared that he shouted, *If the system works at all,

wore —
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— *• . ttt all, we are going to try this one" -*- presumably Sirhan, reported a

Los Angeles newspaper (Times). ~

~ The newspaper also relaie'd that'"defense questioning of both Grier

and tinruh brought out that.Sen. Kennedy's detour through the kitchen

corridor where*he met death was a last minute change of plan."

— Also testifying was Vincent DlPierro, a part-time waiter at the

hotel.

*2he newspaper noted that he had acknowledged seeing a "girl in the

polka dot dress" and further acknowledged that on July 1 he admitted his

story* was false.

"Monday DlPierro testified that he had seen a girl in a polka dot

dress earlier that night, and that after talking to another witness,

Sandra-Serrano,-he had tinjected1—the girl into the events immediately

surrounding the shooting.

"At that time both Miss Serrano and DlPierro described the girl as

wearing a black and white polka dot dress and standing near Sirhan,

perhaps even talking to him.

_ __.*!Pe.Pi Plst. Atty. David N.Pitts produced seven photographs of

Valerie Schulte, whom Di Plerro said he believed was the same girl. In

the photographs, however, Kiss Schultefs dress was of yellow polka dots

on a golden background. No further connection was made between Kiss

S c h u l t e a n d t h e s h o o t i n g s c e n e . " •-••.•• '- r.

_ Other witnesses today included John VJ. Gallivan, Jr., an advance

nan for the late senator; Jesus Perez, Ambassador Hotel kitchen worker;

~1 Martin Patrusky, a hotel bartender; and Prank J. Burns, Jr., a Kennedy

campaign worker. "v

"All gave eyewitness accounts of the slaying, Perez and Patruak>

more—
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; testifying that Slrhan had loitered In the corridor for. about half an

-tour before Sen. Kennedy came through, repeatedly asking if they knew

—Whether lie planned t o come that way," reported Dave Smith, staff writer

for a Los Angeles newspaper (Times).

i -'& •- - • * « t

:TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 18 — Testifying, today for the prosecution In the

Slrhan B. Slrhan case were:

-Everett C. Buekner, rangemaster of the San Gabriel Valley Gun Club

where Slrhan went target-practicing June fc, the eve of the assassination:

.Valerie Schulte, 22, former manager of.Senator Robert F. Kennedy's

campaign office in Goleta, and who was identified from photographs as the

girl Vincent DiPierro/ a witness yesterday, thought he saw near the scene

' —of the shooting at the Ambassador Hotel;

William Barry, chief of security for the slain senator; and

Rafer Johnson, former Olympics decathlon champion.

Reported Dave Smith, staff writer for a Los Angeles newspaper Cm*~"* *

"The "cross-examination of witnesses helped dismiss for awhile the

underlying fact that the outcome of this phase of Slrhan's trial — now.

seven weeks old — is a foregone conclusion; Slrhan did kill Sen. Kennedy

, end will not be acquitted; the only point at issue is determining the

penalty.

"En route to that point, the prosecution is laying out its entire

ease In an effort to show that Slrhan *s act was sufficiently premedi-

tated to warrant a conviction of first-degree murder. .

•The defense is bearing with the testimony on the uncontested point

In order to undermine whatever evidence of premeditation they can and,

if necessary, discredit witnesses who could strengthen the prosecution

claim of malice aforethought.1'

more—
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-She newspaper reported that Defense Atty. Grant B., Cooper "employed

\ *his tactic" on Buckner. In attacking his credibility, "Cooper also

—wrote the-finish t o a -statement -that months ago-provided slight "fuel ts

speculation that Sirhan might have been part of a conspiracy."

-•. Ibis came'about when Cooper cited a statement of Buckner rs last

summera .- • , • '••'

•Didn't you say that a lady was with him (Sirhan)?" Cooper asked.

She witness replied, "No, I said a lady came up and he showed her how to

shoot."

Continued Cooper to Buckner, "Did you or did you not say at that

time that the lady told Sirhan, •Get out of here, Ood damn you. Soms-

t>ody will recognize us?1"

Buckner denied making the_ staj;emen^, the_n_said^e_had_told_polics

•it sounded that way," and that "I couldn't hear them that well."

Cooper then asked Buckner if he had not taken a lie detector test

and flunked it. Buckner answered he had "Just flunked on that question."

"~At'Hils point,"Dep. "Dist. "Atty. David N. "Pitts objected to the lie

detector tests, stating they were inadmissible. The exchange was sti'i*1****

from the record.

' Miss Schulte told the court that she couldn't have run at all last.

June 4, because she was on crutches as the result of a skiing accidct,

and still wears a brace on her right leg.

{DlPlerro and Sandra Serrano, a witness yet to be called, told

Investigators last summer they had seen a girl in a black and white polka

dot dress, talking to Sirhan and that she later ran from the scene,

shouting, "We shot him.") . >u

Hiss Schulte said she was wearing a polka dot dress, but not black

and white. She exhibited the garment she wore that night. It was a

wore—
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lime green mini-dress with canary yellow polka dots.

witness also related Bhe never even noticed Slrhan until the

first shot was fired. * , .

Barry described in a subdued and halting voice how he got separated

from Kennedy, and explained that the Senator after finishing a victory

•tateaent Jumped from the back of the stage Instead of returning in

Barry's direction.

- - (He said he was back in the crowd, assisting Mrs. Kennedy and trying

to catch up when the first shot was fired).
>
Johnson told of his part in the struggle to subdue Sirhan after the

first shot was fired. Johnson related that he took possession of jSlrhan's

gun, after Roosevelt Grier, former Los Angeles Rams tackle, who testifi?*

yesterday, disarmed the suspect.

"One brief flurry of excitement interrupted the trial when (Superior)

Judge Herbert V. Walker ordered the courtroom cleared after Bailiff

Vlllard Polhemus reported a ticking noise In his desk," reported a Los

Angeles newspaper (Times).

. —~ttAfter a-short search, it was discovered that telephone repair; in"

the building were causing a solenoid in Polhemus' desk phone to click

at regular intervals."

* « «

• more—

•ki
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^ • WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 19 — The prosecution In the case of Sirhan B;

| Sirhan, the accused assassin of Senator Robert V. Kennedy today called

the following to testify:'

' . George Plimpton, author; editor and Kennedy supporters

Paul Schrade, regional vice president of the United Auto Workers

and a member of the senator's entourage, who w&s among those Injured.

Larry Kenneth Amot, a former clerk at a Pasadena gun shop;

•" * "Hrs. Elisabeth Evans, who was injured the night of the assassinate***

Ira Goldstein, who was also Injured;

Irving Stroll, another person who sustained Injuries;

George C. Erhard, Jr., who sold the gun used In the assassination

, to Sirhan's brother, Hunlr;

William Price, who accompanied Erhard and another man to the

of the gun sale; and . • - '

Hrs, Albert Leslie Hertz, who said she gave the gun to her

.Mrs.,. Dana Westlake, who also testified today.

Plimpton, according to a Los Angeles newspaper (Times), said tho.t

~after~Slrharr sliot TCennedy~anff"was~grat>bed~by~alde8"of the -senator, -SirMari

was, "compared to the circle of people around him . . . enormously

composed. . •

"Amid this hurricane of sound and feeling, he seemed like the eye of

the hurricane . . . He seemed purged," the newspaper quoted Plimpton.

: fne author told the court that immediately after the shooting he

grabbed for the gun along with several others, but didn't see the senator

more —
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fall to the floor.

••- ~ -z*% -didn't have -enough courage -to- look *ack -in thatTSirection,11 he

added. : • ' •-.'•-

., SchratJe testified about being seriously wounded in the hall of

.gunfire and when walking with the senator he observed "all hell breaking

loose. 1 heard some crackling noises, like electricity, and 1 saw some

flashes. I was badly shaken and 2 thought we were being electrocuted."

Ee was shot In the head, Just above the hairline, but has since

recovered.
*

Arnot, acknowledged under questioning by Dep. Dist. Atty. David N.

.Pitts that he sold two boxes of .22-caliber ammunition to. Sirhan.

"Then," related a Los Angeles newspaper (Times) •'he began to tell

of three men — one of them presumably Sirhan — who entered the shop

on the date of the sale.

"Arnot. was quickly Interrupted by Pitts, who asked him if a lie

Uetector test later administered to him had not cast'doubt on that'story.
11 Arnot admitted that this was true.

"Defense Atty. Grant B. Cooper then asked Arnot: 'The truth of

the matter is, you don't remember to whom you sold that ammunition, do

you?1

••No,1 said Arnot."

Brhard said he and Price and another person, whom he could not

rememb'er, net Munir Sirhan on a Pasadena street corner and sold- the

gun to Munir for $25, after originally demanding $30.

more
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: Frice related that Munlr Sirhan borrowed $5 from Sirhan Sirhan

when Munlr purchased the gun. Price also recalled holding the weapon

end turning it over to Sirhan B. Sirhan.

: Tracing the history of the gun was Mrs. Hertz who Bald her husband

•originally purchased it following the Watts riots of 1965. She testified

she gave the gun to her daughter, Mrs. Westlake, and told her to "throw

it .on,the dump," according to a story in a Los Angeles newspaper (Times).

Mrs. Westlake testified she didn*t throw the gun on the dump but

instead stored it in the attic of her home.

In the fall of 1967, she gave it to Erhard, the newspaper related.

« « * .

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 20 — "Superior Judge Herbert V. Walker's

insistence that the jury determine any penalty in the murder of Senator

Robert P. Kennedy has all but eliminated the possibility of a guilty

-plea.by Sirhan Bishara Sirhan," a Los Angeles newspaper (Times) reported

today.

"•' Continued the article:

?Slrhan and his attorneys were willing to plead guilty to first

degree murder last week — on condition that the defendant be guaranteed

a life term rather than the death penalty.

"But Sirhan balked at the last minute, when Judge Walker refused

to give his required consent to the arrangement. The 69-year old

jurist indicated he would accept a guilty plea only on condition that

the penalty be set by the Jury.

more—
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' I -Xater he is said to have confided that his. reason for this was
I -
— * -resolve -to guarantee a full airing of the facts surrounding the

• - * - • •

senator's assassination. '

— *Sirhan '.then reportedly took the position, after consulting with

M s lawyers, that the Jury might vote the death penalty even if it

were not sought by the prosecution."

The article then raised the question of why the prosecution

. and defense decided -to take the proposal of a change of plea to

Judge,"Walk er.1-

Said the newspaper:

*The defense attorneys conceded that Sirhan did the shooting.

* They have publicly stated that their main goal in the case is to save

his life.

"By agreeing to a change in plea, with a guaranteed life prison

term, they would have accomplished such a mission.

-̂ -The prosecution, on the other hand, fully intended from the
*

beginning to seek the death penalty — and felt there was a good

chance of success.

••However, psychiatric reports furnished to both prosecution

and defense reduced these chances.
l;The prosecution is said to have felt that if it had only a

marginal chance of securing the death penalty for Sirhan, the in-

terest of the public night best be served by accepting a guilty plea,

with life in prison, thus saving a great deal of tine and expense and

-i . personal anguish for the families and individuals involved.

. ' *-And the prosecution has indicated that it would make public

the full record of its investigations in the event of a guilty plea.

more —
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. '•Presumably there still could be a change of plea. But that
• •

is unlikely unless either Judge l/alker or Sirhan reverses his

present thinking. * . .

Sleanwhile, the prosecution is pushing ahead with its case

against Sirhan.« . /

Another Los Angeles newspaper (Daily Journal) today reported

that the estimated cost to Los Angeles County for the trial reached

$395,960, as of January 31- •

They quoted County Supervisor Kenneth Hahn as noting he thought

the ekpense was worth it if it would prevent the necessity of pre-

paring another Uarren Commission report. Hot*ever, he said, he

would continue to watch the expenses.

more —
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\ . THURSDAY,' FiSBRUART 20 — Defense attorneys for Sirhan today made

£a second motion for a mistrial on grounds their client*B defense was preju-

diced by a story in the Los Angeles Times (see above for details).

C... " • Superior. Judge Walker, reported the newspaper, * denied the motion

at an in-chambers session highlighted by a prosecution request that such
it ' . - - . - •

I. closed proceedings, both past and future, be made public.1'

Chief Dep. Dist. Atty. Lynn D. Compton, who heads the three-man

prosecution team, said, '-We think one of the.vices of the whole situation

• • . apd what creates a problem, is the idea of sealing (transcripts) and

secret sessions.
rVe $ust feel that everything has got to be on the record and

public and that there should be no secret negotiations, conferences or

matters which are in that category.
S'I would oppose any further . . • -proceedings which are sealed,

secret or otherwise handled in that fashion,*• Compton concluded.

Meanwhile, Grant B. Cooper, one of the three defense attorneys,

answered that in plea bargaining, 'it is always a secret matter.l:

In open court, the prosecution continued its case against the

accused assassin of Sen. Kennedy and called the following to testify:

Mrs. Elizabeth iSvans, who was one of five persons injured at the

Ambassador Hotel, where the senator was assassinated; " •

Ira Goldstein, former newspaperman who was also injured;

J I Officer James Z. Claborne and Sergeant Riley tf. Maxwell, Los

Angeles Police Department fingerprint experts; ™..-

Judy Royer, a secretary for former California Gpv. Sdmund G.

Brown, who worked for the Kennedy campaign and witnessed the slaying.

more —



% , . Telling-of the shooting, Goldstein said he 'heard loud popping

* noises.* *...„•/

In response to "a question from Dep. Dist. Atty. David N. Fitts,

Ooldstein said he heard -two-of them at first. I quickly moved to my

left. 2 stepped, over someone who had fallen to the ground.t:

Mrs. Ivans, under questioning by Dep. Dist. Atty. John Howard,

66id she 'heard a sound like firecrackers. I lost my shoe. Everything

happened very fast.*

She told of being taken to a table and finally by ambulance to

a hospital, where she underwent surgery for the gunshot wound.
• • »

(Sirhan is on trial for the assassination of Sen. Kennedy,! and

ie also charged with five counts of assault with a deadly weapon with in-
• #

tent to commit murder against Mrs. 2vans, Goldstein, Irwin Stroll, Paul

Schrade and William Weisel).

According to a Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner), 'Police

Officer Travis White . . . scored an' important point for the prosecution1'

today. . .

In his opening statement, Defense Atty. iStaile Zola Berman told

the jury the defense intended to prove that Sirhan was 'in a trance and

intoxicated15 when he admittedly shot Kennedy, said the newspaper.

However, White testified that a pupil-reaction test of Sirhan's

eyes, taken minutes after his arrest, indicated he Was not drunk.

•«•' 7 , Explaining the test, White said he shined a light in Sirhan's

©yes In a darkened room and that the pupils contracted normally. An indi-

cation of intoxication, he said, would have been a slow contraction. White

also looked for other indications of intoxication — eyes catering,

more —
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weaving, blurred speech and alcoholic breath — and could find none.

.. ._ .^ Sergeant Maxwell and Officer Clabome testified to discovering

Sirhan's fingerprints on his car parked three blocks from the hotel. In

the car was a sales slip for ammunition purchased at a Pasadena gun shop

for Sirhan's .22-caliber revolver used to shoot Kennedy...

"' The sergeant also related that he found iSirhan's fingerprints on

the sales slip.

Kiss Royer testified to seeing Sirhan hanging around press head-

quarters for the Kennedy campaign before the shooting. She told him to go

away and he did, she revealed.
*

* * *

m o r e —
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^ ^ FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 21 — The prosecution in" the case against Sirhan

£B. 'Sirhan^ the accused assassin of Sen. Robert T* Kennedy, "today called the

following to testify:

Alvin Clark, a Pasadena trash collector befriended by the ace"*""*

assassin; -• . • *

Irwin Stroll, who was among the five wounded on the night the

senator was killed;

William Weisel, who was also injured;

,Dr. Stanley Abo, a physician who attended the Kennedy victory

irty, and who aided the stricken senator moments after the shooting; and

Mrs, Miriam Davis, a Kennedy campaign worker.

According to a Los Angeles newspaper (Times), Sirhan was arguing

tith Clark soon after the assassination of Martin Luther King, Clark

testified.

Sirhan, related Clark, said: . .
lT*hat are you going to vote for that son of a B for? Because 1*01

Planning on shooting him.**

Continued the newspaper:
1 Sirhan did, less than two months after that conversation, and

'execution witness Alvin Clark testified to defense attorney Smile Zola

"*rman Friday that he told the FBI the following September that he was

onwilling to testify against his accused friend -- but the reason was not

-iendshlp now*

*'Didn't you tell the FBI you did not want to take the oath be-

cause you hated Sirhan so much you'd do anything to see him convicted?'1

asked Berman.

•tore —• .
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r '••Yes, I did,* said Clark.

1 p* Dist^Atty. .David U. Eitts jjui«kly interjected: •-^ave-you
t
5 told the truth here, sir?1

I - '
, 1 .Clark replied firmly. I have.fi

Sirhan, Clark related, according to the newspaper, fell into the

habit of providing coffee, soft drinks and sandwiches to Clark when he

made the usual Wednesday trash pickup at the Sirhan home. : I thought very

much of him,' said Clark.

Stroll testified that he was a Kennedy volunteer worker guarding

a doorway when he was cut down by a bullet in his left calf. ..

. — I felt someone kick me,1* said Stroll, adding that he didn't

know at first he had been shot. 'Then I noticed — because I had on blue

pants — that one of my legs was red.-

One of the defense attorneys, Grant B. Cooper, cross-examined

--'Stroll, and asked if he (Stroll) had brought an action of a million and a

half* dollars against the defendant Tor the injury to his leg.

Stroll answered that he had.

(Rie -suit, -filed-earlier~this~ teiorith','"a~cfually seeks^iTOiJO,000.)

Dr. Abo said Kennedyfs right eye was open, -staring aimlessly,<:

j*nd the left eye was closed. As he bent to see if Kennedy needed artifi-

cial respiration, Abo related, the senator's left eye opened :very quickly

i\ fith a puzzled look."

_ - He also said that when Mrs. JSthel Kennedy arrived at her husband's

ide, the senator : reached out and took her hand and spoke to her.1

•The defense objected that the conversation was immaterial and

;he objection was sustained, reported the newspaper.

more —
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Mrs. Davis told of seeing Sirhan in a kitchen in the Ambassador-

•tel-oa-June-2,—1-968 seme -4? -feours -before Kennedy was shot. 'The

prosecution contends he was 'casing* the place, • said a Los Angeles news-

per (Herald-iSxffjnicier J.

Meanwhile) Dr. Thomas T. Noguchi, county chief medical examiner-

oroner, who was in charge of conducting the autopsy on the senator, may

ace ouster proceedings, a Los Angeles newspaper (Tines) reported.

•'*. . . dissatisfaction arose over Dr. Noguchi's asserted-delay

n handling the autopsy . . .,: stated the newspaper, referring to a

tatement by L, S. Hollinger, county chief administrative officer, .that he

s asked Koguchi to resign.

Dr. Koguchi said today that no one could have done a more

horough job in the autopsy.

'We did everything that should be done,'" he insisted. If there

as a delay, it was indeed justifiable.-



VjrtfViUm'" • * • •

FBI

Dote: 3A/69

Transmit tbt following in

y i n "" AIRTEL-

PLAINTEXT

>

(Type M plaintext or code)

ATR KAIL
(Priority)

TO: . * DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

*ROM:t^'<-', SAC, XOS ANGEIES (56-156)(P)

SUBJECT: KEKSALT

Re Los Angeles airtel to Bureau, 2/25/69,

RE WEEKLY 1*FWS RELEASE
FROM IOS ANGELES COUNTY
DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

Attached herewith are two copies of a eixteen-
pagc weekly summary of inforctation prepared for tha benefit
of the nevxe media by the Ice Angeles County District Attorney's
Office. This release is dated 2/26/69 and is being furnished
for information of the Bureau.
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TO: . DIRECTOR, FBI (62-567)

iC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)(p)

SUBJECT: ' -KENSALT

On 2/28/69, one copy of Los Angeles report
dated 2/7/69 was disseminated to the Office of the United
States Attorney and two copies of the same report were
disseminated to the Office of the Los Angeles County
District Attorney.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

fta.. 1/14/69

-*~-\

ocated *t .
lahoaa City.' / _•.••;"• + • -

^ t a t t d prior to the assassination of
Senator ROBERTKENNEDY, soae tine last sumaer, he recalled an
individual who cane into the shop with another man believed
to be a chauffeuT, and indicated he had a violent dislike
for SenatorROBERT KENNEDY, and would give a large SUB of
•one/ to have KENNEDY killed, -l ,J

-;•''.-' ̂ H ^ d v i s e d . this van was driving 4 light green
Lincoln Continental, which he parked in front of -the barber
r h and nade contents about his "Lincoln***, , - .

barber had apparently -
he had leftt the barber

^^K the
Cut this' aln's
identified hin
reportedly a w e a y
vicinity, and owned most of the
Kountalns^are located.

lescribe

Race '
S e x • " • '• ;
Nationality

s follows:

8
Height
Build
Occupation :

other
the rioting in the stunner of 1968, at which

ato the shop and stated he was not afiaid o m o T e r s as
e had several Bachine guns and carried one at a l l t i ses

in the back of his Lincoln. ;:T ':
he doe> jiot recall If the other

Dot* dlctotai

Fll and t» losnad to troi* sailcvncluttont • ! ft* -Ftl. k I* * •Thil *otum»ni tontoim ncHhsr
• and Hi contonlt a n



OC 89-64
2

at the tinV^^^wade the statenent about Senat
and he believes the individual who came in wit
his <bauffeur. ' . .

NNEDY,
"was

Ltated in HK
( f l B ^ did blow a

tid not interpret^jn^statement to nean t
had no dangerous propensities. .

3&

'•V.

• : . 4 . f •

A
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Memorandum
L O S A N G E L E S

: SAC OKLAHOMA CITY ( 8 9 - 6 4 ) P

- 2/28/69

•UBJECT;

. ^ Enclosed herewi
)vin I reflecting interview with
^ ^ L Oklahoma.

Additional investig
Oklahoma to further identify

..

os Angeles (Enc,9)'u
2-Oklahoma City f

ies an FD-302
Oklahoma City,

ucted in

Bipr 17.5".
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BAG, OKLAHOMA CZTT (89-64)

EAC, LOS AHQBLBS (56-156)

XEKSAIff ' ' •

Ret

3/7/69

* -

Re Oklahoma City letter 2/28/69*

Records
correspondence

any previous
on

It would be appreciated if Oklahoma City would
adviae the background of th^s information, !••• complainant,
l e a d , e t c * •..,_.-••

-* Oklahoma City
LAl

- . * » " ; • '
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California, personally apn£ared at the San Diego Office of . --.-
the FBI on March 4, 1969, to furnish Information relative to
the current trial of 6XBH&H SIRHAH at Los Angeles, California.

* •' ' • ' • ' . ' • ' . . . ' • . . i •

[stated that at about the tine of the
Arab-Israeli six-Jay war in 1967, while watching the Joe Fyne
TV Show from Los Angeles, California, she observed a group
of about five or six Arabs or Jordanians on this pr>gram who
spoke about t h ^ | ^ | U | l l w a r and, according to the :

recollection fli^H|^H|HLnade some comment
Lbj-lity of EOBERT KENNEDY being assassinatej

1 said she could not positively Identify any"
rpants on this show In connection with this Interview, '

but believed one had a double nane similar to 6XRHAK SXRHAH
and had the iuJpression that this name when translated seant *
"wolf." Inasmuch as she could not give a specific date ' .;.
for this program, she Indicated it was well appointed in her ./-
i&lnd because another participant on this sane program but '
speaking on a different subject was Mr. ARTHUR A. BUCKEL,
with-Whoa she is well acquainted due to Mr. BUCKEL's friendship

Itated.she did not remaraber specifically
any comnenxs inade aurmg the interview of the Arabs or
Jordanians but did recall that there was general conversation
about the conflict in the Middle East. She indicated this
information nay be of valne if it could be used to prove that
SIREAN SIRHAH had, In fact, been one of the participants on
the Joe Pyne TV Show and if the statement was actually made
on that show that the life of ROBERT KENNEDY was In danger.

- : T • : r C

, - y • - . ' • - . -

• * " " - . . . . . . • •

•* ti /ea at ^Q_^^^^^M^BA^

ot* dictated.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dot*. March 5 , 1969

•California, advised that during March, 1967, he and ' -
his wife were in the Los Angeles, California, area on
business and pleasure. Be stated that he was a participant
on the Joe Pyne W Show during tills visit and remembered that he
participated as a member of the audience when some unidentified
individual made comments regarding the support all Negroes
should give Senator ADAM CLAVJOl^QKgLL^regardless of his .
moral or personal s t a n d a r d s . j m H H l t a l d he felt . -
strongly that some of the statementsjoaae should be refuted
and volunteered to participate in the rebuttal of statements
made on the program* ' . . . : _ - .

[said he could not recall specifically
other paVls ot the program but did remember that there were
some young men believed to be either Arabs or Jordanians who

• . made oomnents relative to the conflict, in the Middle East*
,. _ He could not recall any specific mention being made regarding
M D ROBERT KENNEDY but indicated that due to the period of time
*"" which has elapsed it was only natural that anything said

might be forgotten*

;ontacted his wife and after checking
some personal records determined that this trip had occurred
on the weekend of March 10-13, 1967, and indicated he had -
located a cancelled check dated March 13, 1967, with which
he paid his hotel bill before returning to San Diego from :

Los Angeles* Be said that to the best of his recollection
he and his wife attended the JOB PYNE TV Show about 6:00 p.m.
on Monday, March 13, 1967, following which they returned to
San Diego. Be stated the show was recorded at that time aA
he subsequently viewed this show at San Diego over the Los
Angeles station on March 18, 1967. ; • •:•.'

H K s h° could not recall any of the program
participants specifically and could not state whether or not
6IRHAN SIRHAN was present at the broadcast. .- ....;,. ^ ; . .

, - - • - 1 * V : * . "

.- • • " . » • •

*t Ban f California 44-
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATB: 3/5/69

ntoif

SUBJECT:

SAC, SAN DIEGO (44-394) (RDC)

KENSALT
OO: Los A n g e l e s

- I

Re San Diego telephone call to Los Angeles
Supervisor flLL HOLANDJ3/4/69.

Enclosed for.Los Angeles are nine copies each
/of two FD 302s reflecting investigation conducted at San
Diego.

Los Angeles (Enc
1 - San Diego

OB)
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i IlgffS.RSLEASa
* Cilice of the District Attorney
T 600 Hall of Justice

Los Angeles, California 90012

FOR FURTHER ̂ FORMATION
Call: Jerry Littraan
News Secretary
626-3888, ifct. 62396

RilSAS-S: Vfed.# March 5,1969
After 10 a.m.

He: The assassination of
Senator Robert F. Kennedy

' Note to'editors: Because of the widespread interest
in the assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy in
Los Angeles on Wednesday, June 5, 1968, and pro-
ceedings in court, the Office of Los Angeles County
District Attorney- 3velle J. Younger is publishing a
weekly summary of the case. This is the 39th
summary, and others will be for release on subsequent
Wednesdays.

SUNDAY, FEBRUARY 23 — 'Prosecutors intend to conclude their case

against Sirhan Bishara Sirhan by midweek — showing why the young Arab

should die in the gas chamber for the murder of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy,'*

according to Myrna Oliver, staff writer, in a Los Angeles newspaper

(Herald-ibcaminer) today.

The newspaper reported there might.be a :hassle over admission

iiito evidence of diaries kept by Sirhan before the June 5 slaying . . .'

ard this i(could extend the prosecutions case.-;

One of Sirhan1s attorneys, Russell V; Parsons, sought in pre-

. trial maneuvers to have the diaries suppressed as evidence, claiming they

wu:-6 seized illegally at Sirhan*s Pasadena home.

However, Superior Judge Herbert V. Walker, wh« is presiding,

ruled on Oct. 22 that the diaries would not be suppressed. He said they

could lie introduced in court and that he would rule on their admission at

that time. • , -;".-•• -^ _^

The writer, noting that when the trial began Jan. 7 it was ex-

pected to last three months, quoted Parsons as saying,

more —
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I prosecution) are trying to shorten the trial. It is. going much faster than
i.

jf we thought.'" . 'T

*' i j Although the prosecution said they would call &0 witnesses, -they

have not substantially reduced the planned number of witnesses, but they

ahave raced through the questioning, and will conclude their case in about

"two weeks of testimony," said the newspaper reporter.

-Also speeding up the trial is a move by defense to diminish the

cumulative impact of the prosecution witnesses1 testimony. By refusing to

cross-examine witnesses at length or at all, they reduce the growing bulk

of words that could work against Sirhan. •

Grant 6. Cooper, chief defense counsel, told the newspaper, he

planned to have the Sirhan family — the mother, brothers and Sirhan him-

self — testify, followed by psychiatrists.

Cooper has estimated his case will take three to four weeks.-
* * * '

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 24 — The prosecution in the Sirhan B. Sirhan

case today called the following to testify:

DeWayne Wolfer, Los Angeles Police Department ballistics expert;

- Sergeant William 2. Brandt, Los Angeles Police Department, who

searched the Sirhan home in Pasadena for evidence relating to the case; and

Dr. Henry K. Cuneo, neurosurgeon at Good Samaritan Hospital who

operated on -Sen. Kennedy about three hours after the shooting at the

Ambassador Hotel.

At today's session, color photographs from the coroner*s inquest

I on the senator were shown to the jurors for the first time.

- -The small courtroom was quiet as the 12 regular and six alternate

more —
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jurors examined the two photographs silently, with little visible reaction,

passed them on and examined the fatal bullet and the senator's shredded

coat," reported Dave Smith, staff writer, in a Los Angeles newspaper (Times).

The ptfotographs were introduced as Dep. Dist. Atty. David N. Fitts

questioned Wolfer. Grant B. Cooper, defense attorney, objected that the

photographs.were 'highly inflammatory and immaterial to the issues in this

case,1- but Superior Judge Herbert V; Walker overruled the objection.

It was pointed out by Smith that -the defense has admitted

throughout the trial, now eight weeks old, that Sirhan fired the shot that

killed §en, Kennedy after he won the California Democratic primary last

June 4.v .

Continued the newspaper article:

'The photographs show the right side of Sen. Kennedy's head

partially shaved, with the bullet wound behind the right ear and extensive

'tattooing' -- powder burns and lead and powder particles imbedded in the

skin — on and behind the ear.

"Wolfer testified that tests showed the fatal wound — a .22

caliber bullet in Sen. Kennedy's brain — was fired from about one inch*

from the senator's head.
:Wolfer also testified that Sen. Kennedy's coat showed five

bullet holes — three entry holes and two exit holes. Besides the fatal

bullet to the brain, another bullet was found in soft tissue near the

sixth vertebra, Wolfer testified.

-, - Also admitted into evidence today, despite defense objections

that it was irrelevant to the case, was the senator's coat, cut away from
t
E •

i his body and later crudely stitched together for ballistics and firing
" i . V .

"7 tests.
~ • • . more —
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-• — -:Sirhan became agitated shortly before adjournment,-* reported the'

newspaper, as Fitts, -questioning Sgt. Brandt began leading up to the

controversial diaries in which Sirhan is reported to have written 'Kennedy

must be assassinated before June 5**'

As the three 6^-by-ll inch spirai notebooks were shown to the

police sergeant, :'Sirhan began whispering urgently to his attorneys.

Cooper quickly asked Judge Walker for a recess, saying 'our client has re-

quested it,1 continued the newspaper's account.

The judge instead adjourned court for the day.
: Cooper later told newsmen that Sirhan didn't want the notebooks

admitted into evidence and mistakenly thought they had been accepted into

evidence'without objection from his defense," added the newspaper.

"'They hadn't, but it is a certainty that they will be,1 related

, the newspaper.

Reporter Smith said the prosecution claims the notebooks show

Sirhan1s premeditation to murder Sen. Kennedy. And while the defense has

moved to suppress those portions of Sirhan's diaries, the defense nonethe-

less plans to use other portions to support their contention that Sirhan's

'capacity to plan was diminished by obsessive traits.

•The defense, in fact, quoted from the notebooks in its opening

statement, citing a so-called 'declaration of war against American humanity1

by Sirhan last May.-

y ; Before adjournment, Brandt told of going to the Sirhan home and

I admitted that he did not have a search warrant. The newspaper related

\ that 'he didn't attempt to get one after being given Adel*s {Sirhan's

', brother) permission to enter the home.

roore —
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- "" In his testimony, Dr. Cuneo described how'after a tracheotomy,

the senator*s essential life functions stabilized to the point where a

medical team felt.he could withstand surgery, and how, after the tra~

cheotomy, Sen. Kennedy's condition remained stable for more than 10 hours.

Cuneo continued that the senator's blood pressure, pulse, car-

diac condition and breathing were relatively normal after the surgery —

BO that he was breathing on his own, without mechanical aid — until the

afternoon of June 5» when electroencephalograph monitoring showed that the

brain functions were beginning to fail.

Kennedy was pronounced dead at 1:44 a.m. on June 6, slightly more

than 25 hours after the shooting.
* * *

more —
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| _..' TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 25 -- Six pages of chaotic, sometimes illegi-.

% ble scribbling in a spiral notebook, along with samples -of -(Sirhan B.)

* Sirhan*s handwriting and two envelopes were admitted into evidence*' today,

according to a Los Angeles newspaper (Times).

The writings by the 24-year old Jordanian immigrant, accused of

assassinating Sen. Robert F. Kennedy and injuring five other persons

showed .vhis anger at the United States, a firm but obviously uninformed

belief in communism and a growing determination to kill- the senator,

added Dave Smith, staff writer, in the newspaper.

In another Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Jbcaminer), John Douglas,

staff writer, noted that the defendant's emotional state has taken center

stage in his murder trial and his lawyers doubt their ability to control

him when diaries — in which he expressed his desire to kill Sen. Robert

Kennedy — are read to his jury.

The reporter noted that Sirhan tried twice today * to plead guilty

and halt his trial rather than allow the jury to learn the contents of

three diaries he kept prior to June 5, 1968, when he admittedly shot the

New York senator.1

" Grant B. Cooper, one of Sirhan*s attorneys, said -"We're not going

to let him* plead guilty, and that his client blew ;his top, that's all,'

referring to what happened in court today.
: The Times said that Sirhan's 'sudden change of heart came . . .

k • ' • • ' •

in Superior Judge Herbert V. Walker's chambers, before the trial resumed

with argument on admission of notebooks in which Sirhan wrote of his in-

I tent to assassinate Sen. Robert F. Kennedy."
v • • •-- •*-•

** One of the envelopes was"found last June 6, hours after the
I
£ - ' . more —
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senator died, and contained this note, :RFK must be disposed of like his •

brother was.- :..-̂ ..

~ "-- Continued the Times,article:

r * ^Before the ruling on the notebooks, it was learned that Sirhan

3 told Judge Ualker-that if they were admitted, he would be" railroaded into

the gas chamber.

'He reportedly told Judge Walker that he didn't want the judge

1gloating over the fact that you made people think I got a fair trial.1

1 Instead, Sirhan is reported to have said, he would rather

•stand up right now and plead guilty and go to the gas chamber.1

1 It was learned that Sirhan said Judge "Walker was not giving him

a fair trial in letting the notebooks into evidence and claimed that prose-

cution use of the notebooks, taken from his Pasadena home last June 5

without a search warrant, violated his constitutional rights.
1 Judge Walker reportedly told Sirhan that his best interests

Were being protected by his three-man defense team — Cooper, Jinile Zola

: Berman and Russell B. Parsons — and that he should follow their advice.••

As Dep. Dist. Atty. David N. Fitts began to describe the contents

of the notebooks to the jury, Sirhan raised his hand and said, : Your

honor, excuse me for interrupting." Defense attorneys whispered to Sirhan

and then requested a recess.

For about a half-hour in an adjoining room, the defense attorneys,

Sirhan^s mother and brother, Munir, 21, tried to calm the excited defendant

and talk him out of changing his plea. - • ~.

Cooper then was granted a continuance until Wednesday, February

26. ' •

more —
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'."ir. The Times article noted that ':Sirhanfs wish to plead guilty and

face the death penalty is a reversal of his position of two weeks ago,

when both defense and prosecution attorneys were willing for Sirhan to

plead guilty to( i'irst-degree murder with the understanding that he would

receive a life sentence. . ;

rJudge Walker rejected that arrangement, insisting that the
I!

question of penalty — death or life" imprisonment be lefti up to the jury.

. 'At that, Sirhan, then unwilling to risk a possible death sen-

tence, Defused to change-his plea.*

As for the writings of Sirhan, some months before the assassi-

nation, the defendant wrote:
11 advocate the overthrow of the current president of the

United States of America. I have no absolute plans yet — but soon will

compose some . . . I am poor. -

This was in two pages — labeled : highly inflammatory and preju-

dicial to the defense* by Cooper — which was barred from evidence.

However, Judge V/alker denied Cooper's repeated plea to admonish

all parties not to divulge their contents to the press. .
irI donTt think the court can restrict the press in any way,- said

j|r3the. judge. The controversial two pages will be kept from the eyes of the

jury, which is sequestered throughout the trial*

Chief Dep. Dist. Atty. Lynn D. Compton argued successfully that

the public had the right to know :what notivated the defendant.- And he

4also suggested that the contents of the two pages, inflammatory or not,
i
' illustrated Sirhan's thinking and underscored the "sole issue1- in the trial.
* *
i As the prosecutor argued for release of the two pages, Sirhan

more —
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vsprang to his feet and shouted in Arabic. At this point, Compton was re-

iff erring to Sirhan Is "advocating the overthrow of the country.'-

* • Meanwhile, in a somewhat related matter, the county coroner-

chief medical examiner, Dr. Thomas Noguchi, who was in charge of the au-

topsy on Sen. Kennedy, resigned effective March 4. ; *

L. S. Hollinger, chief county administrator, and members of the

County Board of Supervisors were slated, to go into executive session today

to hear Hollinger's complaints against Noguchi. The meeting was adjourned

amid reports of Dr. Noguchi*s possible resignation.

Last Friday, Dr. Noguchi defended his record,^ including the au-

topsy on Kennedy. Hollinger insisted he was not referring to the Kennedy

death when he issued a statement that he had received "a number of com-

plaints and charges about the way Dr. Noguchi runs his office/

* * *

WEDNESDAY, F2BRUARY 26 ~ Los Angeles County Dist. Atty. 2velle

J. Younger today issued a statement denying a report by Frank Mankiewicz

and Tom Braden that Secretary of State William Rogers had -approved" a

possible disposition in the Sirhan case.

The comment appeared in a column by the pair in the Washington

Post, which Younger termed "inaccurate. Mr. Rogers did not discuss this

case with me. He did not approve, disapprove or otherwise comment upon

any phase of the Sirhan case.'*

„; \'•' In his statement issued today, the prosecutor repeated an earlier

statement {February 11), in which he remarked: > ::
t

j 'In the event the government wished to make any comments con-

;. cerning the disposition of this case insofar as it may have international

': . more —
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implications, and-insofar as it may particularly relate to problems in the

Middle Zast, I wanted them to be able to do so. " ' ••"—•̂*̂*----

*I made it convenient for appropriate officials in the government

(present administration) to express an opinion to me — they declined and

made no comment or;recommendation," concluded Younger in February.

Today he said, : This statement was true at the time. It is still

true. Mr. Rogers has not discussed the Sirhan case with me to this date.

He has made no recommendations. I don*t anticipate that he will.1. :

, The Mankiewicz-Braden column related that "The State Department

I specifically approved an agreement reached here (Los Angeles) last week by

^which Sirhan Sirhan would change his plea to -guilty' in exchange for a

sentence of life imprisonment.
1 Los Angeles Dist. Atty. 3velle Younger advised Secretary of

State William Rogers in Washington of these possibilities in the bargaining

between his office and the Sirhan defense staff and received approval of

Rogers for the plan.*-

In court today, the prosecution called its final three witnesses

to testify, but indicated it would recall Laurence Stone, handwriting ex-

pert for the District Attorney's Office, Monday. Stone established that

the Sirhan Diaries were in the defendant's handwriting.

The prosecution today questioned: .
: .. Dr. Thomas Noguchi, county coroner-medical examiner;

" * Dr. V. Faustin Bazilauskas; and

•-*-".'" Lt. William C. Jordan, Los Angeles Police Department.

In nine days, the prosecution called 56 witnesses out of 60 it

had ready, and offered the jury £0 exhibits.

more —-
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I .. ._• , JDr. Noguchi, who has resigned effective March 4» described the

jf autopsy performed on Sen. Kennedy shortly after death, -1:44 -a.m; on June 6,

* 1968.' , . . :

• -v Under questioning by Chief Dep. Dist. Atty. Lynn D. Compton, the

county coroner said a bullet fired at one-inch muzzle range, which pierced

the senator's skull and brain, was the cause of death.

A second bullet, removed from the fleshy part of the senator's

neck, near the vertebrae, would not have caused death, said the coroner.

The second witness, Dr. Bazilauskas, who attended Kennedy at

Central Receiving Hospital where he was taken after the shooting, said the

senator was "'lifeless" when brought to the hospital.

His breathing and pulse were restored through heart message and

use of a heart-lung machine, added Dr. Bazilauskas.

He said Kennedy's condition was stable and his pulse and breathing

»:good:' when he was transferred to Good Samaritan Hospital for surgery.

Lt. Jordan described Sirhan as 'extremely polite1- and as 'one of

the most alert and intelligent people I have ever interrogated or attempted

to interrogate.11

Compton revealed that three more"exhibits were prepared, but not

admitted into evidence — including a passage from the Sirhan diaries ruled

by Judge Herbert V. Walker to be too ' inflamatory: for the jurors1 eyes.

- -.„ the chief deputy district attorney said he would insert into the

record^ although not seek to present to the jury, statements taken from 200

other peripheral witnesses questioned in his investigation of the case.

• I donH want anyone t o think we are hiding anything,' he ex-

plained to a Los Angeles nev/spaper (11erald-3xaroiner).

more —
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^ Cooper told reporters today that, the defense expects to call

\ about )0 witnesses and will take about three weeks to present their case.

£ ''Lengthy prosecution cross-examination could extend this estimate, he

conceded," reported the same liewspaper.

L-"~ .;?• . The newspaper continued that Sirhan, his mother, brother, Munir,
t '. • . * • • • •

will testify and that the defense is '-expected' to •'call at least six

•psychologists and psychiatrists in its attempt to show Sirhan acted under

diminished mental capacity in the shooting.*

Another Los Angeles newspaper (Times) reported that • Sirhan,

uneasy rfbout his defense strategy and unruly at his murder trial this week,

is 'going to have to calm down or get another lawyer,T one of his defense

attorneys warned him . . ,;:

• , Continued the article:

'Two other warnings came from Superior Judge Herbert V. Walker:

: ; 1. If Sirhan should lose or fire his three-roan defense team

3.f and then undertake his own defense, the jurists said, 'There is one thing

I have always told all (defendants acting as their own counsel): when they

l£ are being tried for murder in a case before me they usually go to the gas

chamber.'

1 2. If Sirhan doesn't control his courtroom outbursts, he will

be physically restrained — perhaps by being strapped in his chair during

court sessions.1 •

' : * • • • ' ? . . • * * * :

" _ .&: . more —
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1 T'~~ .FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 26 ~ Sirhan Bishara Sirhan, on trial for the

: • slaying of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy and injuring five other persons, today in

court tried to fire his defense counsel and demanded tr> change his plea to

guilty and be [executed.

According to a Los Angeles newspaper (Times), Sirhan was ^infuri-

ated at disclosure of his school grades and his IQ of 89.; At the time of
! ' * •

the outburst, John T. Harris, Pasadena school official, was on the witness

stand, describing grades and test evaluations of Sirhan.

The newspaper reported that Sirhan, : in a firm but angry voicer

said: VI killed Robert F. Kennedy willfully, premediatedly end with- 20

years of malice aforethought . . . *."

Superior Judge Herbert V. Walker refused to accept the change of

plea or the firing of the three-man defense team. The judge threatened the

' T defendant with a face mask and arm straps to keep him in his chair if there

are' further outbursts. '

After the blow-up, Russell Z. Parsons, nne of Sirhan1s attorneys,

whispered with' the defendant and asked for a recess. The jury was led,out

and Grant B. Cooper, another Sirhan attorney who was questioning Harris,

explained that Sirhan had earlier said he would forbid-the calling of about

a dozen witnesses his lawyers believed should testify.

: Cooper said Sirhan had later calmed down and promised cooperation,

but that he now wanted to speak up in court. '.

... There followed this exchange between judge and accused, as re-

| norted in the newspaper:

4- . Judge Walker: There is something you wanted to"say?

1 Sirhan: May I address the court in chambers, sir?

more —
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I -- «--- Walker: No. "i

I , Sirhan: I at this time, sir, withdraw my original plea of not

guilty and submit the plea of guilty as charged on all counts. I also re-

quest that my jcounsel disassociate themselves from this-case completely.

Walker: Do I understand — stand-up — d o I understand that you

want to pleadjguilty to murder in the first degree?

Sirhan: Yes, sir, I do.

Walker: All right, and what do you want to do about the penalty?

Sirhan: I will offer no defense whatsoever.

Walker: The question is, what do you want to do about the penalty

Sirhan: I will ask to be executed, sir.

Walker: Now, I know of nothing in the law that permits a de-

fendant under any circumstances to enter a plea of guilty to murder of the

•— ~ first degree and ask for execution.

Sirhan: Well, I have, sir'.

Walker: Well now, just'a minute. Why do you want to do this?

Sirhan: I believe, sir, that is my business, isn't it?

Walker: No, it isn't. Now, when we come to accept a plea, you

have to give a reason.

Sirhan: I killed Robert F. Kennedy willfully, premeditatedly,

with 20 years of malice aforethought, that is why.

-: ;•_' Walker: Well, the evidence has to be produced here in court.

Sirhan: I withdraw all evidence, sir.

| Walker: There is no such procedure. " "

J. • Sirhan: To hell with it. "" "*-

1 Walker: Well, the court will not accept that plea. Proceed with

more —
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•the trial. Let me give you to understand here end now that this court will

inot put up with any more of your interrupting. You are* to -follow the advice

f the court and sit down there. Any further interruptions by you in this
! t-.

rial will result in you being restrained. Tou understand that?
Sirhari: 'Sir?

Walker': I mean by that that you will have a face mask put on you

fwhich will prohibit you from talking "and, further, your arms will be

' strapped to your1 chair and the trial will proceed. You understand that?

Sirhan: I understand. However, sir, I intend to defend myself

l';fpro per {defendant representing himself). I donft want to be represented

by counsel.

Walker: You have retained counsel. Counsel is staying in the

trial.

Sirhan: What I have said, I don't want anyone to have a trial

shoved down my throat, sir, and you are not going to shove it down my

throat, sir, in any way you want. . .

Walker:: You say you want to go pro per?

Sirhan: Yes, I will.

Walker: What are the defenses, let me ask what are the elements

of the crime of murder?

• Sirhan: I don't understand all of this legality. You let me —

Walker: I am conducting these proceedings, not you. What are the

defenses to murder in the first degree?

Sirhan: I don't know.

T Walker: I find you are incapable of representing yourself. Sit

" down and keep quiet, and, if not, I intend to keep you quiet.

•j- , more —
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— Sirhan: No, sir, I still maintain my original point. I plead .

guilty to murder and ask to be executed. . •.-••*--•-

There was some additional exchange between the judge and Sirhan,

and a recess was called. After the recess, and before the jury was brought

back into court, Cooper told Judge Walker that his-'-'client 'has advised us

definitely, positively and unequivocally that he-does not desire-us to

continue to represent him.:

Cooper then said the three-man defense tearo was "perfectly willing,

as a matter of fact I might say anxious, to withdraw from the case and let

him either represent himself or be represented by other counsel.''

Cooper said, however, that they would be willing to continue and

that the attorneys did not want to appear to'be deserting Sirhan. Judge

Walker denied the offer to withdraw, saying good cause for such withdrawal

had not been shown and adding that Sirhan appeared clearly unable to repre-

sent himself. -...-..

; The trial continued, the jury was led in and Mrs. Mary Sirhan,

the defendant's mother, was called to testify. However, as her voice

quavered, Judge Walker adjourned court.

I He noted, :I can't conceive of a worse set of circumstances under

which a mother could be called to testify. I think she shows great

courage."

'• '- Others called today by the defense included:

: ;; Ziad Hashimeh, 25, a childhood friend of Sirhan*s; and

I "•' Baron Sarkees Nahas, a Palestinian nobleman and former United

. Nations official. *
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I>OS AKOELES (56-156) (P)

Ft Los Angeles alrtel to

BKl WEEKLY FEWS REUK3E FROM
LOS ANGELES ©KJNTy DISTRICT

dated 3A/69.

-'*••;•*••- Attached herewith are two copies of * sixteen page
weekly summary of Information prepared for the benefit of the
news media by the Los Angeles County District Attorney's
Office* This release la dated 3/5/^9 and is being furnished
for the information of the Bureau*
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R E C 0 R D O p INFORMATION FURNISHED OTHER AGENCJES

Orally 3/ lO/6? By TeUph»»« Written Ce«siimJc«»iof>

Information concerning:

?•- •?

Information furnisned from Hie, Serial/ipd Paje Number:

IA 56-356 \JD-30e of SA
3/11/69)

Information furnished was obtained:

UU during course of Bureau investigation

I from informants

I from complainants or other sources

Information furnished to: Inve s t lge tors
Los Angeles, Cal i f .

dated

Remarks:

both!
Bui*

INS,

i t wes determined the
Stptea illep;plly.

red to be XX "illegels". M i H H H B Infileete
severel other individuals employed st sbove resiaurent were believed tc
be in the United States illegfllly^^Ev the time above INS investigator

arrived at 8boverest8urBnt,BBHHHfc terminated hla ^frlft anfl
above restBuren^UBj^hed^^I^eBi^er in the dey).
residence eddres^^n^enploynent vere f urnished to above in ves t i<̂ g torss
end i t was suggested to them they might consider reconti

Tor additional information re employees at above restauraiil

hie

Special Aoent

ra"""* im-Ato . jJtJ
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-^ FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

_£ Page(s> withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

D Deleted under exemption^) _jj with no BegregaUe
material available for release to you.

• Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request

O Information pertained only to a third party. Your name ie listed in the title only.

• Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

\

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

Pagete) wijjhheld f

D For your information:

\ , The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

fXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
A DELETED PAGEXS)
2 NO DUPLICATION PEE

XXXXXX
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UNITED STATES GC&ERNMENT

Memorandum
' SAC, LOS ANOSUES (56-136) :' 3/19/69

won : 0. RICHARDS, JR. •

WBJECT:

On 3/19/69> OEORCJE STOKER, Chief InTestlgator
for the LOB Angelee County District Attorney's office;
requested three copies of the photocopies nade by this
office of the contents of the notebook of SIRHAK B.
SIRHAN.

On 3/l9/69> three copies of Exhibit 18, Pages
134 through 253 of the Los Angeles report dated 6/9/68,
were delivered to the office of the District Attorney
pursuant to their request.

t?
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_ . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

^ Memorandum
^ ° : SAC, LOS AH(JELES (56-I56) 3/18/69

: 8 A l

• KERSALT

f.
Re LOB Angeles alrtel to Bureau

dealt In part with the LAFD questl
certain names whifth wer>e mentioned

SIRHAN. These names as
5re as followst

bfO

fill. I

L

On 3//9,
stated that he Is probabl
indicated that he had

not recognize any
of these names as given as classmates of SIRHAN at ei
E l l i o t t Jiinim* High SfhQPl PT John WIIIT* ^

it the same time
as siKiiATJ, t>ut did not know whA he associated with there.

The following record che
establish the identity of'
eeks have been made

similarities can be found.
Pasadena Police Department
checked the records of John Mulr High"

record for the three - as well as
could locate

Ap VS. Strings Bends "Sjpdmiy m the Tsyrdl Strimp Pisn
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LA 36-156

I advised that on tne
basis or miormation lurnishea, she could locate no record
of attendance at Pasadena City College ^ ^ _ _ _ _
Recordsofth^Pasadena Police Department were checked by
H H H H H H H H i ^ V o r Information concerning these
individuals but no information Identifiable with them
could be located.

>asls of the above and 6n the basis of
and the fact that his name was differently

persons mentioned by him to the LAPD.

tit
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Mrs. ELLENORE SEVERSON, on January 30, 19&9»
identified a photograph of RQSEJjAjj^Tmnigration and
Naturalization (INS) K u m b ^ f l | H | H H H a s being a photo-
graph of the young girl on crutcneswhonad come to the
Senator ROBERT P. KENNEDY Campaign Headquarters in Los
Angeles, with KHAIBAR KSAB between June 1-4, 1968.

^KHAIBAR KHAN during lnterviaj^^une-11^^968.
referred to MARYAM KOUCHAN (INS N u m b e ^ H ^ ^ ^ H B k as
MARYAM KOUSHAH, his half sister. He sRcHHUfWhad used -
the name of ROSE KHAN when booked into the Los Angeles ,
County General Hospital, about Six months previous,
•following being thrown from a hor&e. MARYAM KOUSHAN was
on crutches June 11, 19£&at the time of this Interview
with KHAIBAR KHAN, which was conducted In her presence.
£ARYAM KOUSHAN,. during interview, June 18, 1969, s4i she
had used the spelling of MARYAM KOUSHAN when registering as
a volunteer worker at the Senator KENNEDY Campaign Head-
quarters. She had been booked into the Los Angeles County
General Hospital following her recent injury by KHAIBAR KHAN
as ROSE KHAN for security reasons as Mr. KHAN waB the leader
of the opposition to the Shah of Iran, among Iranians In
the United States WKH was apprehensive of political and

physical reprisals.^

ALL

• ^ - M f c ' . . • - - . - . • . . •,
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONCERNING
KHAIBAR SHAN, FORMERLY KNOWN AS

: KHAIBAR GOODARZIAN. AND FAMILY '"

TSHAIBAR KHAN and certain members of his family
nave been previously reported to have done voluntary
work at the Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY FResldential Campaign
headquarters in Los Angeles during the first four days of
June, 1968.

On January 30, 1969,V^|^HHI^HII^Hfe
Investigative Division, United States Immigration and
Naturalisation Service (INS), Los Angeles, advised the
following concerning KHAIBAR KHAN and family:

y g
INS, Los Angeles, file numbers:

(GOODARZIA
INS Number

"*--

SEARCHED

FJLED

V



GOODARZIAJf
known a s

v(OOODARZIAK),vAlso known as

.XOOODARZIAH
as

GOODARZIAN
known "a!

INS Numbe
Copies of photographs

submitted with applications f"~
August of 1968 were obtained
•KHAIBAR KHAN taken in 1965. aiso a pnoxograp
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Subject** name and aliaaea

Complaint F»n»
FO-71 (Re*. 7-S147) u
NOTE: Rand prjoi samft legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
Indfeut • Negadve • See below

Fact* of complaint

JL s ̂

• V$M 1969
FBI — LOS ANGELES
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AAC, IHDIAS1P0LI5
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001 LOS AN0BLS3

3/21/69

*»\ CHA.RLE3

•• Re Philadelphia letter to Los Angeles 12/26/68,
which requested so interview of CHARLSS WHITE at St. Melnrad
C l l "

Records ct Los Angeles do not indicate this lead
* was covered. Please submit* . : - • '

.«.«•.".•.? r

-̂ Indianapolis
Angeles .
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SAC, IHDIAKAPOLIS 5/21/69

Utter to Xadliampolii X/llf/o9*

- Records at Los Angola* lndloat* that JIM IICO, a
•ttident at 8t. Melnrad S©mln«^y, was to b* contacted for
infomation concerning the aaaaislaatlon of Senator ROBERT
F . K B H N E D T . • ••••-- : , • = - ; : - X " - v ...... .

V " 1 *•" •

Pltaae tubed.t. .1 • ••

• -V

T ":'m

2 - Indianapolis

SLRIAU2ED
FILED
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PRESS CONFERENCE NOTICE

!*L ̂  - .1.— NOTED AfiAB TO ANSWER ABBA El

- The Honorable Issa Nakhlettwill meet representatives of the

media In a Press Conference/Friday morning, March 21 at 10 o'clock.

HOTEL HILTON (Statler), Corner Flgueroa and Vllshlre

FOY ROOM - Located on Ballroom Floor

Mr. Nakhleh Is the Director of the Palestine Arab Delegation

to the United Nations. He Is a noted London-Jerusalem attorney

and Refugee from Zionist occupation of Palestine. He Is the

permanent representative of the Arab Higher Committee.

Only Individuals with proper credentials will be admitted.

Baron Sarkee/ Nahas will preside. .

MAR A^> 1969
« — LOS ANGELES

,5."'- *". _ .... >• .
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W£WS RJSLSASi; .......... .. FOR FURTHER INFORMATICS
jjOffice of the District Attorney Call: Jerry Littman
'JOO Hall of Justice News Secretary
>s Angeles, California 90012 626-3836, £xt. 62396

• _.R3L3AS3: Wed., March 12, 1969
J; After 10 a.m.

iSKLT SUMMARY A O ' • . '
le: The assassination of
Senator Robert F.. Kennedy

Kote to editors: Because of the widespread interest
in the assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy in
Los Angeles on Wednesday> June 5* 1963, and pro-
ceedings in court, the Office of Los Angeles County

, District Attorney 2velle J. Younger is publishing a
weekly summary of the case. This is the 40th
summary, and others will be for release on subsequent
Wednesdays. -

MONDAY, MARCH 3 --Sirhan Bishara Sirhan today admitted from the

Witness stand at his murder trial that he killed Sen. Robert F. Kennedy and

ad i:no doubt1" he shot and wounded five other persons in Los Angeles on

une 5. • .

Also testifying today were an elder brother, Adel, 30, and the

efendant's mother, Mrs. Mary Sirhan.

Under questioning by one of his attorneys, Grant B. Cooper,

when asked if he also shot and wounded Paul Schrade, a United Autu

official, replied, If that's what the indictment reads, I must

>ave."

Sirhan said he •never heard of- Schrade nor did he have any know-

of; or malice toward, Irwin Stroll, William Weiseli alioafeoth 2

r Ira Goldstein, who were also wounded.

I was not aware of anything,'- Sirhan added.
MAR 2 51969

FBI —LOS ANGEL£S
\faf3U>

One Los Angeles newspaper (Times) described the derendant as

Llaost relishing 'his turn on the witness stand. His answers came clearly

nd quickly, sometimes even before Cooper's questions were complete.
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••;— ::At one point, Sirhan even supplied a word when Cooper groped

or another

Th

rison to h

term for bombing noises.-'
I

i newspaper noted Sirhan1s demeanor 'was almost sunny- in com-
1 . . .

s ^emotional blowups last week when he demanded to fire his

hree-man defense team, plead guilty and be executed.1'

The "temper tantrums last week came when the prosecution began

ntroducing into evidence the notebook pages on which Sirhan had written

Robert F. Kennedy must be. assassinated.1

t On Friday, Sirhan told Superior Judge Herbert V. Walker that if

he notebooks were admitted, he wouldn't be getting a fair trial. However,

oday, Cooper read that very page, with Sirhan following eagerly as Cooper

ntoned: *May 18, 9=45 a.m., '68. My determination to eliminate RFK is

3ecoining more the more (sic) of an unshakeable obsession. *

Sirhan said the handwriting was his and that the phrase ":Port

ine* was the name of a horse. He admitted writing '-please pay to the

rder'of . • v several times; and the repeated injunction, ''RFK must be

ssassinated.Si

Following this, Cooper began questioning the defendant about his

amilyfs life in war-torn Jerusalem, where Sirhan was born on March 19,

944.

Sirhan recalled ::quite vividly" the death of an Arab soldier who

as blown up by dynamite when Sirhan was three or four; and noted that the

araily fled during the 1948 Israeli-Arab hostilities from the new part of

erusalem to the former Jewish quarter of the old Walled City.

The reason for the flight, Sirhan was told> was because '-'The Jews

:icked us out of our homes. The Zionists kicked us out. We were terrorized

tut of leaving our homes."

more —
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t;. m .-*•• Sirhan also described for the court the massacre at the village of

Dair Yasin in April, 1946, when Arab girls with mutilated breasts were

paraded in front of us, to terrorize us and get us out of our homes.*

He also recalled the family's flight to the old Walled City. '1

[was naked, he said, and the family was in a state of panic. '

After settling there, he said, he heard bombings on an average of

once a week from 1948 until the family left Jerusalem for the United States

in 1956.

The Sirhan family subsisted on United Nations Relief and Works

Agency rations, the defendant continued, including brown sugar, margarine,

lour, beans, -and a gallon of kerosene in the winter.'

Also described by Sirhan was the incident in which he saw a

neighborhood shopkeeper's body after a bombing and of being sickened by the
t

of a human hand in a bucket of well water he drew one day.

Adel Sirhan testified about many of the incidents recited by the

ccused assassin and also told of a change in his brother after Sirhan fell

rom a horse in September, 1966.

Adel described his younger brother before the fall as friendly,

robitious and -doing well in school except when our sister (Ayda, who died

n 1965, of leukemia) was sick,' reported a Los Angeles newspaper (Times).

After the fall, related Adel Sirhan, his brother became irritable,

ervous, stayed home more and read a great deal.

Sirhan, said his brother, once had a fight with a younger brother,

!unir, 21, and sometimes argued with his family when they watched television

newscasts of Middle last conflicts, demanding: -How can you sit there and

*atch these things being done to people?"

• .' "r • ".. . ' • • • > • • . '-.. ; m o r e — . •
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h-1 . .._ . Adel also told of hearing Sirhan talking to himself in his bed-

t: groom. Dep. Dist. Atty. David N. Fitts asked if Sirhan couldn't have been

reading aloud or studying his German or Russian courses. Adel said he

might" Have.

ti Adel tola of finding his brother sitting in his room'with a
1 flighted candle on the desk,before a mirror as he read from literature he

got from the Rosicrucians, an order which espouses the development of one's

mental powers over matter.

The newspaper added that 'the defense has claimed that Sirhan was

in a virtual trance when he killed Sen. Kennedy — a trance similar to those

(he suffered at traumatic scenes in his childhood.

'•They also claim he later induced such trances through his ob-

'. sessive personality and his mystical experiments with self-hypnosis.11

Also on the witness stand was Sirhan1s mother, who related a

.series of incidents she said her son witnessed as a child. 3ach time, she

said, he was seized by a fit of shaking, the color would drain from his

ace, his lips would go dry and he would sometimes 'black out'* remaining

11 for days.

Mrs. Sirhan remarked, t̂fe are lucky in this country. I want you

o know this. Everybody is blessed in the United States.l: At this out-

urst, the judge cautioned her to restrict testimony to answering questions

irectly. '

• ' * * •

TUESDAY, MARCH 4 — Sirhan B. Sirhan, the accused assassin of

Sen. Robert F. Kennedy -created a lecture atmosphere.*^ in court today '-that

J

more —
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gave rise to. grave doubts in the minds of his hearers as to the accuracy of

s ghis IQ test* reported last week as 69, slightly below the 90-110 range con-
Is I 1 - *

"sidered average,*• Dave Smith, staff writer, noted in a Los Angeles news-

paper (Times).

On the witness stand for the third day, Sirhan said he first

learned of Kennedy's support for Israel last May and that he hated the

senator so much that * if he were in front of me, the way I felt then, so

help me God, he would have died. Right then and there.

» 'He was doing a lot of things behind my back that I didn't know

about. It just burned me up,1 related the defendant. . " *

Sirhan continued that '-up to that time, I loved Robert Kennedy.

I cared for him very much. I hoped he'd win the presidency.1

What changed his attitude was a television documentary showing

the senator in Israel in 1946, celebrating the creation of the Jewish state.

Sirhan, who was four at that time,and living in Jerusalem, said

he hard never known of this.

His love for the senator turned to hate and a few days after

seeing the film, Sirhan wrote (on Kay 16): 'Robert Kennedy must be assassi-*

nated before 5 June f66.tt:

l;Sirhanfs anger at his victim*s pro-Israel views cropped up re-

ypeatedly" in court today as he ; unveiled a lifetime of loathing for Zionism,K

reported the newspaper. : .

Senator Kennedy spoke in Los Angeles supporting military aid

'for Israel, Sirhan became so angry that he glared into his bedroom mirror,

practicing a mental exercise taught by a mystical cult, until he saw the

senator's face in the mirror rather than his own. :

more —
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1iI can't prove it, sir,* he told Grant B. Cooper, one of his de-

fense .attorneys, 'but I saw his face in the mirror. I was that burned up

about him.r;

Testimony revealed — through a page-by-page reading of Sirhanfs

notebooks — that former President Johnson and former UN Ambassador Arthur.

Goldberg were marked for possible murder.

'As with the Kennedy reference, Sirhan said he couldn't remember

writing of an intent to kill Mr. Johnson or Goldberg, but admitted he must

have, since the notes were in his hand,1- reported the newspaper.

'•Once he said, 'It is not me, sir. It is not Sirhan, sitting •

right here, that wrote that . . . I couldn't write that without provocation.11'

He was then asked by Cooper if he ever had in mind killing Presi-

dent Johnson, and Sirhan replied, i:No, but I hated his guts at one point.

He said the United States supports the territorial integrity of all nations,

nd he stressed all nations.11 . « t •

Goldberg, according to Sirhan, repeated ?4r. Johnson's phrase. ,

He was then asked, 'Should he have died for that?1 and replied

'Why not? He didn't stick to his word.1'

During testimony today, Sirhan 'astonished spectators . . • with

n impassioned — and accurate — discourse on the growth of Zionism,

alestinian history and England's behind-the-scenes agreements on Palestine's

are**- said the newspaper.

- - Sirhan also described a mystical experiment in which he plunged

is hand into boiling water, 'thought cool,' and didn't get burned. He a^so

turned candle flames different colors just by thinking about it, he said.

more —
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„ . X... "I can't prove it, but Jpod damn it, I did,1 he stated.

After more than an hour of confirming his fragmented writing,

|Sirhan told Cooper, -All this sounds like a crazy man writing.*
t:Do you feel you're crazy?1 Cooper asked. -Do you think you're

|completely normal?'

'•No, sir, I'm not crazy,1 Sirhan replied.

* * *

more —
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WEDNESDAY, MARCH 5 — Continuing his testimony today in court,

Sirhan B, Sir ha n said he saw Sea. Robert F. Kennedy in person for the first time

two nights before he shot and fatally wounded the senator. . .

. Sirhan said he w&s "really thrilled . . . He looked like A saint to me.

1 liked him.« '

A reporter for e l#os Angeles newspaper (Times), noted that "the

statement was startling to spectators at the murder trial. On Tuesday, they had

heard Sirhan admit to murderous rage at Sen. Kennedy's pro-Israel views,"

The first encounter with the New York senator took place on . June 2 "

when Kennedy was surrounded by movie stars and singing a song with Andy Williams

at the Ambassador, site of the slaying.

"My whole attitude toward him changed when I saw him that night, "

Sirhan related to his defense lawyer. Grant B. Cooper. \

"Before, I'd associated Kennedy with his statements about the Phantom

jets to aid Israel and X pictured him as a villain, but that night he looked like a saint

*c me. I liked him. "

Speaking publicly for the first time about his activities June 4, the eve

c£ the shooting, the defendant said he arrived at the Ambassador Hotel after getting

loBt while looking for a Jewish parade on Wilshire Boulevard.

"He had not known that Kennedy would be at the hotel that night, Sirhan

said. All thoughts about Kennedy and memories of the written determination to

assassinate the senator were completely out of Sirhan1* mind, the defendant

testified," reported Dave Smith, s+aff writer, in the newspaper.

•cnore*
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Under Cooper's questioning, Sirhan's murderous impulses towards
•" - I .-

Kennedy werW revealed - - chronicled in his school notebook.

;- ... As questioning wore on. Cooper "elicited these emotional patterns:

murderous hate for anyone expressing sympathy for Zionist aims; a perplexing

warmth toward Kennedy for his views on other subjects, and an abrupt forgetting of

political considerations when confronted by Kennedy in person," continued the newspaper.

"June 4 had been a haphazard day of often-changed plans, " added the

newspaper, as Cooper .asked Sirhan if he intended to kill the senator on June 2,

referring to comments in th e notebook.

Sirhan replied, "No, sir, I did not. The notebook was completely

- forgotten in my mind. " He did not have a gun with him that night. The defendant

also denied that on June 2 he had been in the hotel kitchen area where Kennedy was

shot two nights later.

(two prosecution witnesses, however, testified earlier they got lost in

ff^ the hotel corridors and ran across Sirhan in the pantry area the night of June 2. )

He said today that in his opinion, the witnesses were "complete liars.

r-^ They swore to tell the truth and they didn't," he said.

Qn Tuesday, June 4, Sirhan said he planned to spend the day at the

jK-dj races, but didn't like the entries so he went target shooting at the San Gabriel

Valley Gun Club.

He was there from noon until 5 p. m., and denied earlier,, testimony that

he practiced rapid-firing; an elderly man nearby was doing that*

When the range closed, said Sirhan, he had eight bullets left in the gun

-more-
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*•.'"• I and Intended to expend those last shots, but the rangemaster's order-came before he

could do it.

j_ -̂--̂  -• Sirhan put the gun on the back seat of his car "so if I got a traffic, ticket

I don't have to explain. " He started for home, but didn't unload the gun'because it

was difficult to eject the bullets. .

la ter , he saw an ad in a newspaper (Times) about a march for Israel

and the phrase "Six Days in June," referring to the six-day Arab-Israeli_war.

, "That brought me back to the six days in June of the previous year,"

he testified. "I should have been dead for those six days . . . These Zionists, Jews,

whatever the hell they are, were trying to rub in the fact that they beat the hell out

* of the Arabs."

Sirhan said he was BO infuriated that he decided to drive to the parade

site, but he was a day early.

He became lost and since he hadn't been home, the loaded pistol was

still on the back seat. "The.gun was completely out of my mind," he added.

Not finding the parade, the defendant stopped at election headquarters

j 2 | for former Sen. Kuchel, Republican, California. From there he went to the

Ambassador, parked and locked his car, and left the gun on the back seat.

Earlier, today, Cooper told of Sirhan1 s interest in the Bosicrucian's

Digest, a monthly publication of the mystical cult, which contained *n article

titled "Put It In V.riting." * /

On lviay 18, it was brought out that Sirhan wrotej ".Robert F. Kennedy

must be assassinated before 5 June *68. " And on June 5, Sirhan shot and killed

J Kennedy. ' . . r . . . . .
i ' -more- "" ~\

J
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•'_ "This 'mental chain of events was laid bare as Cooper read methodically

through the (reading and writing that made up Sirhan's thinking," reported the

newspaper.

' ~ Cooper also introduced into evidence two pages which he argued success-

fully two weeks ago were "too inflammatory" to be placed before the jury. .'

The pages, kept from evidence then but released to the press, contained

Sirhan's wholesale endorsement of all ioxms of communism - - even conflicting

forms - - and an angry attack on the United States.

"Cooper read the pages aloud and later explained to newsmen that

defense psychiatrists felt the writings had a strong bearing on Sirhan's state of

mind - - which is the key issue in whether Sirhan is sentenced to death or simply

• imprisoned, " added the newspaper.

Sirhan told the court he was not involved with anyone in the plan to kill

the senator and couldn't remember why he used the term "we" when he wrote "We

believe that Robert F. Kennedy must be sacrificed for the cause of the poor,

exploited people."

• "The hand that is doing this writing will do the slaying of the above-

mentioned victim, " read another entry.

. : . • - . . • ' " ' " " • • • * •

THURSDAY, lviARCri 6 — "Outside-courtroom explosions, unknown to

the Sirhan trial judge and jury, enliven the proceedings almost daily," according

to Al Stump, staff writer, commenting in a Los Angeles newspaperiHerald Examiner)

today. . . • - - . • _ . •_.... . .

• . • • • • " • • • • • - - " ' ' - . • • • • • • v : - ; • - - . ' • • - - . m o r e - • - • ' • " • ' " ' • ' • ' • ' " • • "•- • - • .
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.w . He mentioned, for example, the appearance of Issa Nahileh, described

as a member of the British bar and as director of the "Palestinian-Arab delegatiiinn

to the United Nations." ' - - -

Asked by a reporter why he was here, the lawyer said he was an

observer and "a group from my homeland interested in Sirhan's welfare paid my

way from New York. "

Asked if he were really here to "cool off Sirhan when he becomes almost

uncontrollable and raves in court that he wants to plead guilty, fire his lawyers?"

the visitor stated that Sirhan was a victim of circumstances.

He noted that Sirhan witnessed Arabs forced from their homeland by

Zionists and as a child lived in a blood bath.

Also noted by Stump was the fact that Sirhan's mother "now feels £rc^
... - \

to walk out of the Hall of Justice, without a lawyer or guard at her side. Previously,

she never left the building except under escort. "

Sirhan B. Sirhan completed four days of testimony today as he was

questioned by one of his defense attorneys, Grant B. Cooper, and cross-examined

by Lynn D. Compton, chief deputy district attorney.

He told the court that he got drunk on June 4, blacked out while trying

to sober up, and "the next thing I remember, I was being choked. "

; According to Dave Smith, staff writer for a Los Angeles newspaper

(Times), "it was the first time Sirhan has mentioned that he had been drinking the

night Kennedy was killed. "

The defendant revealed that he didn't learn for many hours that he had

fatally shot Senator Robert P. Kennedy and that he was being choked in a straggle
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to subdue him as his gun continued firing, wounding five others.

Asked by Cooper if he knew that during the blackout, "You walked up

to Sen. Kennedy, pointed a gun to his head, pulled the trigger , • . and he later died."

"T1 "•--.. He replied. "Yes. So I learned." ' .

Under questioning by Cooper and cross-examination by Compton, Sir ban

"denied specific recollection of the shooting or of the rages that consumed him when

he wrote in his notebooks that Kennedy must die," the newspaper continued.

, Added the newspaper report: ,

"Compton's questioning sought to dispel in jurors' minds the impression

Cooper had earlier aimed for in characterizing Sirhan's notebook writings as the

disjointed scribbles of a disordered mind.
t

"Instead, Compton suggested, much of the writing was mere doodling
1

reflecting Sirhan's daily interests - - girls-, horse racing, jockeys and snatches
i

of Arabic songs."

Sirhan flared in. anger when Compton asserted that the defendant must

have had more notebooks than the three introduced in evidence. Sirhan replied,

-'"Were you with me. Ask me. Don't put words in my mouth!"

Compton then asked if he had more such books, and Sirhan snapped,

"1 said I don't know." * " ' " " . "

At another point, Sirhan remarked of one of Compton's questions,

•'That1* stupid. "

"Compton continued in a mild, pleasant tone of'voice, But with a thinly

veiled skepticism at Sirhan's invariable answer: . _, ... • . ._

'" I don't exactly remember, * *' noted the newspaper.

* . -more- . . .
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However, Sirhan did admit to a faint recollection of discussing the
I

Jack Kirschke murder case with Dep. Diet. Atty. John E. Howard, one of the

prosecutors in the Sirhan case. . .

Continued the newspaper's account:

In later questioning by Compton, the defendant "recalled one of the

significant details of the Kirschke case. Kirschke, a deputy district attorney

and friend of both Compton and Howard, was convicted in 1967 of murdering his

wife and her lover and sentenced to death. (The sentence was later commuted

to life imprisonment).

"Kirschke claimed he was in Las Vegas at the time of the murder, but

one detail that helped convict him was the fact that when he was arrested there

and charged with murder, he failed to ask whom he was accused of murdering.

"Sirhan, who is reported to have followed that trial on television,

was asked by Compton if Howard hadn't told him last June 5 that he probably

would be tried. 'You didn't ask 'tried for what?' did you, asked Compton.

'"I don't remember,' replied Sirhan.

"By Sirhati's account on the*witness stand Thursday, this conversation

with Howard would have occurred several hours before Sirhan learned he was

accused of shooting Kennedy. "
* •

Sirhan was asked by Compton if he thought the killing of Kennedy helped

t he Arab cause, and the reply was that he {Sirhan) didn't know enough about politics.

"Are you glad he's dead?" was another question and the reply: "Ho

sir, I'm not glad." . • - .

-more-
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Another question - - "Are you sorry?" Answer by Sirhan"« "No sir,

I'm not sorry, but I'm not proud of it either."

~\^. The prosecutor "then touched on an explosive courtroom scene that

occurred last Friday, after the jury had been removed from the courtroom," the

newspaper reported. .

"Did you not say you killed Robert Kennedy wilfully, premeditatedly

and with 20 years of malice aforethought?" Compton asked. "Yes sir, 7did" was

Sirhan's reply. - '

Both defense and prosecution attorneys were called to Superior Judge

Herbert V. Walker's bench and then Compton asked his final question: "You said

you were willing to fight for the Arab cause?"

"Yes sir, " said Sirhan.

"Are you willing to die for it?"

"Yes sir, I'm willing to die for it. "

Cooper then resumed questioning his client, going over line by line

the transcript of last Friday's blowup. Jurors learned for the first time that

Sirhan had tried to fire his three attorneys, change his plea to guilty and demand

execution,

. „ Cooper asked Sirhan if he hadn't done that because he was mad at the

way his defense was going, and Sirhan admitted, "Sir, I was boiling."

. . . . * * * - • • - - — - - -

FRIDAY, MARCH 7 — "Retro-grade amnesia may explain" why Sirhan

doesn't remember details involved in the assassination of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy,

. • " . ' - • - •'- • . - m o r e - ' " : . ; ' - . . • , . , _ _ '
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Grant B. Cooper., one of the defense attorneys, remarked, according to a story by

Ai Stump In a Los Angeles- newspaper (Herald Examiner).

"In such a case, M Cooper told Stump, "a person has memory along a

certain line, then it snaps off and he remembers nothing."

Stump also quoted1^leading psychiatrist" as follows:

"Briefly, this is a condition where a traumatic event happens. The

person involved retains recall of some of it — usually the intitial portion. But he

will forget events prior to It or events associated with it or contributing to it or in

some way adjunctive to it.

. "It's a well-known repression with no positive explanation.

"And it's very common -- happens to many people. It also is very

easily feigned."

Stump also related that Cooper and Bus sell E. Parsons, another

defense lawyer, recently "gave the first clinical analysis yet submitted."

Cooper said that Sir ha n "is not psychotic, but a borderline case of

schizophrenia of the paranoid type. "

Continued Stump:

"These terms mean what in layman's language ? Experts say they mean:

"Psychotic '-- one who cannot understand reality in either a gross or

a special way; a term without the legal implications of the word 'insane. *
• . . • " - ^

"Schizophrenia — type of personality characterised by loss o£ contact

with the environment and by disintegration of the personality; includes dementia

praecox and some related forms of insanity.

- m o r e -
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•~>- • "Paranoid — one who believes others are out to destroy him and he

must defend himself (but.not often defends himself in an actively violent or criminal

i • *
way). 1 ,

"Such terms are expected to become vital &s clinical psychologists and

psychiatrists move in to testify sometime next wekk."

FKIDAY, MAKCH 7 — Dave Smith, staff writer, reported in a Los

Angeles newspaper (Times) today that-Richard Lubic "was the last, and briefest,

of a puzzling string of defense witnesses whose testimony appeared to strengthen

the prosecution case" in the Sir nan case.

Besides Lubic, who claimed to have heard a voice swear at Senator

Robert F. Kennedy and then heard the shot, other, per sons heard today were

Hans Peter Bidstrub, who said Sirhan asked him for information on the senator;

and two friends of Sirhan, Enrique Rabago and Humphrey Corderp.

According to Lubic, in the early moments of June 5, he heard a voice

swear at the senator and then heard the gunshot that took his life. Smith reported

that Grant B. Cooper, one of the defense attorneys, "didn't even ask if he could

identify Sirhan as the man who said, "Kennedy, you son of a bitch, * and fired the

shot."

. Bidstrub, testified that Sirhan, drink in hand, asked him as early

as'10- p. m. if Kennedy was staying at the Ambassador Hotel, on what floor and

In what room and if Kennedy had any bodyguards.

The witness said he talked to Sirhan about 15tminutes at one political

party the night before, and his first impression was that Sirhan was "half drunk

• *more - " -•
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and very talkative." Earlier this week, Sirhan told of arriving at the Ambassador

Hotel, through a series of haphazard changed plans, without knowing Kennedy would

be tiier e.

"Bidstrub's testimony," related the newspaper, "tended to corroborate

the defense claim that Sirhan had been drinking that night, and three other witnesses

said they also saw Sirhan with a glass in his hand.

•'Bidslrub's recollection of the assassination night and of his later

interviews with law eolorcemtnt officials and defense counsel appeared hazy, so

much so that he could not definitely recall his former statements when confronted

with them "today. •• '

Rabago and Cordero testified they talked with the defendant around

10 p.m. andjsaid he had a drink in his hand, but did not appear particularly

intoxicated to them.

Kabago asked Sirhan if he thought Kennedy would win the Democratic

primary election and he replied yes, adding: "Don't worry if Sen. Kennedy

-<£] doesn't win. That son of a bitch is a millionaire. Even if he wins, he's not

going to do anything for you, for me or for the poor people. " Kabago said he

had regarded Sirhan as "educated and arrogant."
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/iSEKLY SUMMARY jf41
le : The assass ina t ion of ' . . .
Senator Robert F. Kennedy
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Note to editors: Because of the widespread.interest
in the assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy in
Los Angeles on Wednesday, June 5, 1968, and pro-
ceedings in court, the Office of Los Angeles County
District Attorney Jvelle J. Younger is publishing a
weekly summary of the case. This is the 41st summary,
and others will be for release on subsequent Wednesdays.

MONDAY, MARCH 10 — Dr, Martin M. Schorr, a clinical psychologist,

ioday in court described Sirhan B. Sirhan, the accused assassin of Sen,

lobert F. Kennedy, 'as a paranoid personality — who felt he was right and

>veryone else was wrong,1 according to a story in a Los Angeles newspaper

Times).

The newspaper continued that the defendant is also ''a schizophrenic

glided by inner beliefs that didn't match the realities of the outside world."

Meanwhile, another Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner) de-

lared that psychiatric testimony conflicted 'sharply with claims ofT: Emile

lola Berman, one of the defense attorneys.

The newspaper related that Berman, in his opening statement, said:

'The evidence in this case will disclose that the defendant, Sirhan

irhan, is an immature emotionally-disturbed and mentally-ill youth.t:

The newspaper related that Sirhan, according to Berman, was

totally a product of a sick, obsessed mind and personality.*- •

Schorr said that Sirhan has no -psychotic responses'- and "is not a
• Sl-

aving maniac* The doctor also said his examination tu

f brain damage in the Jordanian immigrant. But despite

com normal, he added. . -
more ~
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Schorr described tests given Sirhan and said he scored ' better

than the average American1- on the S/echsler Adult Intelligence Scale t,est of

verbal skills. His verbal intelligent quotient was 109, ranking higher than

75 per cent of the population. Balancing this was a non-verbal intelligence

quotient of only 82, better than only 10 per cent of the population, and

yielding a •• spuriously low* IQ of 98. The average is from 90-100.

Under questioning by Berman, Schorr, who is affiliated with UC
Hospital, San Diego, said SirhanTs identification in the Rorschach ' ink-
blot- test included such things as a dove flying, a crushed frog, a human -

*

profile exploding, a 'male-female' rooster, a human trachea, a monster

-charging at me,1 a ballet dancer, ears, scarred seals or sea lions, the act

of sexual intercourse, the Suez Canal, a rotting red apple and spurting

jlood and a liver.
KSchorr pointed out that Sirhan, rather than seeing pictures only

fens
in the colored ink, sometimes' found recognizable shapes in the white

spaces,1- .reported Dave Smith, staff writer, in a Los Angeles newspaper p

;Times).

The general pattern of the test, Schorr testified was the strongest

evidence of extreme paranoia, a highly aggressive, assertive nature, a

rigid, very perfectionistic personality convinced of its own Tightness, and

a dangerously high tendency to give way under stress to unchecked emotional

reactions, said the newspaper.

'He" related that the defendant failed to answer certain significant

luestions on another test, the Minnesota Multiphasic Personality Inventory,
rhich indicated he 'was very anxious to convince me*how normal and sane he -f>

1
yt

more — '
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The doctor said this was a • typically paranoid reaction — to con-

ince me how right he is and wrong everyone else is.* "

He revealed that the indications of psychosis on the tests — .

articularly the wide range of highs and lows — were -consistent with - -

chizophrenia,1 which hre described as a 'discrepancy between the inner and

uter reality.'

In court today, Sirhan seemed more pleased with the results of

he tests than when scores on his IQ tests in junior high school were re-

ealed several weeks ago — and he exploded, said Smith.

It was disclosed today that additional police protection for Mrs.

ary Sirhan, the defendant's mother, and his two brothers, Adel and Munir,

as ordered briefly last week, after reported telephone threats by another

rother, Sharif.

A 2A-hour guard on the Sirhan home was established for one day.

olice said no charges have been filed nor arrests made.

.TU3SDAY, KARCH 11 — In his second day of testimony for the defense

n the Sirhan B. Sirhan case, Dr. Martin M. Schorr, clinical psychologist, fZ£

aid that :in the dark recesses of the defendants mind, he ;harbored hope

f being caught when he8 shot Senator Robert F. Kennedy, wrote John Douglas,

taff writer, in a Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-ibcaminer).

Schorr told of his theory as he was cross-examined by Dep. Dist.

tty. John E. Howard. '

Asked by Howard if Sirhanfs behavior' around the time of the^as-

issination indicated he was thinking rationally and thus was not in a dis-

>ciative personality state, another newspaper (Times) said: ~~

more —
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"Schorr would not agree that Sirhan's thinking was rational, but

only that it was thinking within the context of a paranoid psychosis.

••Asked if Sirhan might have lied about drinking the night of

June 4, Schorr said that lying under oath would be indicative of socle--

pathic tendencies, and that exhaustive testing showed that Sirhan was not

fiociopathic.

"Howard then asked, 'If you had seen (Sirhan) on June 3, could •F?*~

you have predicted the murder of Sen. Robert F. .Kennedy?1

''Schorr said he could not have predicted that specific murder,

but said that if similar tests were administered at random to 100 people,

three or four of them, including Sirhan, would have been pin-pointed as

•odds-on favorites to commit murder.f

"Howard drew from Schorr the admission that one of the tests, the

iiinnesota iiultiphasic Personality Inventory, was known in psychology by the

nickname 'liickey tiouse,' and that it was.considered to yield 60 to 70 per

cent accuracy on sick populations.

"But Schorr added that the test was nonetheless considered fairly

reliable and was used only in conjunction with other tests. His own diag-

nosis of Sirhan, he said, was not based on the au?I alone, but in the con-

text of other tests.

••Howard also asked Schorrt
 fl!hat would be the behavior of a man

who had just committed a political assassination and was glad he had done

it?*

"Schorr said such a person would not have written down his in-

tention to do so, as Sirhan did in his notebooks, and would not have com-

mitted the act in such a circumstance as to show his 'hope of being caught.'

more
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;•'—•-' "Hope of being caught?1 Howard asked skeptically.

"He wouldn't go into a crowded pantry,' said Schorr. 'He'd go

into an armory with a rifle and he'd try to get away. •" i

... • Sirhan was seized by more than half a dozen people before he'd

even finished firing the eight shots from his revolver in the crowded

pantry of the Ambassador Hotel).

Continued the article in the newspaper:

"Howard also asked Schorr what stress might have developed the

night of June 4 to push Sirhan into a dissociative state so that he could

kill Kennedy and have no recollection of it.
11 Schorr said it might have been the sight of the revolver in

Sirhan's car, adding that 'the gun is a symbol that relates to stress

dating from his formative years.'

-Said Schorr, 'The gun symbolized the giving to himself of an

aggressive personality he doesn't possess; also the need to be treated

like a man and act like a man; also the need not be castrated, as he

allegedly was by his father, through alleged cruelty and beatings.'"

Schorr also testified that he does not believe that Sirhan was

capable of mature and meaningful premeditation in the killing of the

senator.

He described the Palestinian Arab to the court as. a paranoid

psychotic, incapable of controlling his emotions, ruled by obsessions of

his own grandiosity and delusions ot persecution.

The doctor, who administered five psychological tests to Sirhan

in November, said he felt the defendant's mental condition was essentially

the same last June as it was in November and as it £s today.

more
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A Los Angeles newspaper (Times) added that if the Jury agrees
fcSIrhan could be found guilty of a lesser degree of murder than first de-

gree, and sentenced to imprisonment rather than death.1*

Describing one of the tests given Sirhan, Schorr said the Thematic

Apperception Test consists of pictures in which the patient is asked to see

and then describe a story or set of circumstances, what the patient sees

depends upon his subconscious reactions, he said.

Reported the newspaper:
t:Bfcr far the most dramatic, however, was Sirhan's reaction on one

entirely blank card. Sirhan told Schorr:

•••This is the figure of that arrogant, self-assured bastard with

the victorious smirk on his face. This is the true picture of the conqueror. -

It's the minister in Israel, i*oshe Dayan, and he's looking down at people,

but there's a bullet that's crashing through his brain at the height of

his glory.• '

- -Schorr interrupted: *Uhere in relation to this picture would

you be standing if you were part of the scene?1

fclPart of the scene?' Sirhan retorted, 'I am the scene. I'm the

one killing him.'

"Schorr said Sirhan described other pictures in terms of lonli-.

ness, seeing people as assaulted, depressed, hopeless and suicidal.-

more —
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WEDNESDAY, MARCH 12 — In his third day of testimony today in

the Sirhan case, Dr. tfartln H. Schorr, clinical psychologist, said the

defendant * substituted Sen. Robert F, Kennedy for the father he would have

preferred to kill,•• according to a Los Angeles newspaper (Times).

Meanwhile, another Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner) noted

that ''words spoken by Sirhan minutes after he admitted the fatal shooting

• . . have come back to haunt him at his murder trial In Superior Court."

Feeling it would not be proper to kill his father, Sirhan Instead

compromised,and chose a "symbolic replical of his father" — Kennedy, the

psychologist told the jury.

He added that Sirhan "also removes the relationship that stands

between him and his most precious possession — his mother's love."

During a recess, iirs. iiary Sirhan, the defendant's mother, ob-

jected when the statement was read to reporters, and declared, "I don't

like this."

In cross-examination of Schorr, Dep. Dist. Atty. John E, Howard

sought to cast doubt on the validity of psychological tests administered

to Sirhan in November, contending the scoring and interpretation results

are arbitrary,

Schorr, however, defended his scoring of tests given Sirhan and

would not concede that interpretations would vary widely fron one psy-

chologist to another.

Schorr repeated his belief that for several hours before and .

many hours after the killing, the defendant shifted back and forth between J

the real world and a fantasy world.

more « - «

I
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Reported a Los Angeles newspaper (Times):

"The psychologist said Sirhan was unaware he was drifting from

one state of consciousness to another, and while he may have wanted to

kill Kennedy, he was and still is genuinely unaware that he did.

"Dep. Dist. Atty. David IJ. Fitts began to play tapes of the first

interviews between Sirhan and police after his arrest in the early morning

of June 5.

"In the first tape, made at 12:45 a.a., less than half an hour

after Kennedy was shot, Sirhan was advised of his constitutional rights,

including the right to remain silent, and did so. He wouldn't give his -

name, height or weight, and his few responses did not bear on the shooting

at all."

* # *

THURSDAY, rIARCH 13 — The prosecution today continued to play |T5

recordings of the first encounters between Sirhan and police "in an effort *T*

to prove the Palestinian Arab was fully self-possessed as he skillfully

avoided self-incrimination,a reported a Los Angeles newspaper (Times).

"The defense has contended," reported Dave-Smith, staff writer, " *

that Sirhan, r-several hours before and after the assassination" of Kennedy

"was in a 'dissociative state1 induced by drunkenness, rage and self- %)M

hypnosis, and that he remembers nothing of those hours.r>

Playing of the tapes in court revealed that at first Sirhan was

uncommunicative, subdued and nearly unaudible as police and district

attorney's investigators sought to learn his name. However, by 3:15 a.m.,

three hours after the shooting, Sirhan was engaging in earnest discussion

more — I
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and humorous banter — still without telling anything about the shooting

or even his name. ;

"Every time questions began to bear on the events of the pre-

ceeding few hours, Sirhan cited his constitutional right to remain silent,*

said the reporter.

"He waxed chatty, however, about other matters and discussed

with Dep. Dist. Atty. John E. Howard, now one of his prosecutors, the Jack

Kirschke murder case, in which Sirschke, formerly a deputy district attor-

ney, was convicted of murdering his wife and her lover.1*

At the Ramparts Police Station and at downtown police head- , *

quarters, the defendant "persistently turned questions back on his ques- fe|*

tioners as he asked their views of justice, truth and falsehood."

"Sirhan also revealed,1* wrote the reporter, "a quick and appar-

ently deep affection for Sgt. Uilliam C. Jordan, now a lieutenant, who

questioned him gently on subjects not related to the Kennedy assassination."

• Sirhan, it was revealed, debated with Howard, Jordan and George *.,

M. Hurphy, district attorney's investigator, on the high cost of prenatal ^

care, the stock market, the "Boston Strangler11 case, local politics and

world travel — "all in a blithe but intense manner."

Concluded the newspaper article:

"Defense attorneys later told reporters that the tapes could

support their case as well as the prosecution's, contending that Sirhan*s

increasing clarity through the interviews showed only that he was sobering

up and coming out of his alleged dissociative state.•' ..,-;

i
m o r e — •;
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FRIDAY, WARCH 14 — "A series of striking similarities11 has been

noted in the language of a psychologist's report on the mental condition

of Sirhan B. Sirhan "and that of a case study in a book by la New York

criminal psychiatrist," according to a New York Times News Service story
A, f

- - * «

in today's editions of a Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner).

Continued the article:

"The psychologist in the Sirhan case, Dr. iiartin H. Schorr of

the San Diego County Hospital, acknowledged that he was familiar with the

book, entitled "A Case Book of a Crime Psychiatrists," by Dr. James A.

!i|Brussel, assistant commissioner of mental hygiene for the state of New - %*&

York, But he denied plagarizing any part of it.

•"I know I read the book;1 Schorr said in an interview . . . but

I know it was prior to the trial.1 The he added:

"'You can use pretty much the same language when you talk about

cases.1 Later, at lunch, the psychologist said that 'I read this book

quite thoroughly last year.

•••When I see a phrase that fits in with my thinking, subcon-

sciously it becomes part of my language.'

"The similarities were noticed by a reader of the New York Times

who saw part of Schorr's report in the newspaper. The reader, a New York

resident who asked that she not be identified, called the Times and said

she had j(horrowed) Brussel*s boolc from a library and, after reading it,

was struck by the seemingly faniliar words when she saw the newspaper

account.

"In his testimony, Schorr, a defense witness, was allowed by the

more —
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prosecution to read several excerpts from a four-page report that he had

prepared on Sirhan after administering a battery of tests to the admitted

killer of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy.|: 1

The article, by Douglas Robinson, offered the following excerpts

from Dr. Schorr's testimony and from the book: .
r'Dr. Schorr: Essentially, the more he (Sirhan) railed and

stormed, the more the mother protected Sirhan from his father and the more

he withdrew into her protection.1

"IJr. Brussel: And the more he stormed, the more the mother pro-

tected her boy and the more he v/ithdrew into her protecting arms.
wDr. Schorr: He hated his father and feared him. He would never

consciously entertain the idea of doing away with him. But somewhere along

the line, the protecting mother fails her son.

"Dr. Brussel: The boy hated his father, yes — and, more im-

portant, feared him. Therefore, he would never entertain the idea of

ioing away with the man . . . Then, somewhere along the line, the pro-

tecting mother may have 'failed1 her boy.
s>Dr. Schorr: She, whom he loved, never kept her pledge, and now

his pain had to be repaid with pain. Since the unconscious always demands

maximum penalties, the pain has to be death.
tlDr. Brussel; She whom he loved never kept her pledge, and he

began to feel that she really didn't love him. Pain had to be repaid with

pain, and since the unconscious always demands the maximum, the pain had

-o be death.
I;Schorr, in discussing the similarity between his report and

more
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o
Brussel's case study, said that *my training was in intraphysics and so

was his, therefore we think alike.1

••'One phrase Dr. Brussel has used for paranoids, for example,

he continued, 'is champion grudge-hater. I liked the description so much,

I«ve used it many times.1" " . .

£4
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, Los Angeles

v/ntoii :

O J

: 3/20/69

Director , FBI

SUBJECT:

Enclosed Is
,— by subject to

Virginia

addressed
McLean,

tturned over the communication to the
Bureau because be felt the writer of i t is obviously deranged
and could be potentially dangerous to Governmentofficials
visiting in the Los Angelesarea^^As to h o ^ m ^ l got

f H m | ^ m ^ ^ ^ u n t e e r e d the opinion
it had been p ickedu^fron^^^^^ter by ViHi^BHfcr ecentl 3
printed In ^ H ^ H I ^ ^ I ^ ^ ^ H ^ ^ Z ^ ^ T

A cb/ck of Bureau f i l e s indicates that
the commun.ic^aion tdflHm^HmVm%m&£_be identical

Interviewed by your off ice
on t>/t>/tj» 4.a~comiection^wTth Sirhan Blshara Slrhan, the accused
k i l l er of the late Senator Robert F. Kennedy, your f i l e 56-156.
Your attention i s also directed to vour copy of Bureau le t ter S»w 97/

forwarded

his organization,

17J.

I t i s noted United States Secret Service has already
been made aware of fl^^H^^Hj|^^^|H^^^^^^and his apparent
deranged mental conoTTion^i^CTp^^^Tne enclosed communication
i s being furnished to Secret Service Headquarters by Bureau Liaison,

Above i s for your information.

Enclosure

y
K

I FSi—ill A : : _ ^ -

Buy U.S. Saving Bonds Rtgplarlj tn tbt Payroll Saving Flam
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He One's Looking
Has JacquelineACennedy finally found a spot
whm fh« calf hava privacy with her son?
Recently they attended a ballgame, which
John enjoys and on the whole they were
able to watch the game without anyone
bothering them. Actually, ft loob like Moth-
er Rket the game better than the son!

1

1
i
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March 24, 1969

FBI
Federal Bldg.
Memphis, Tennessee
Gentlemen:

Perhaps you will think that I am mad, but I am enclosing
jherein a photograph from a Movieland Magazine, of date,
August, 1967, which I discovered last week, of the Kennedy
family. There Is no mention In the picture of Robert Kennedy,
however, it looka like his profile directly In front of John Jr.,
and the child seems to be leaning forward to speak to him.

However, the reason I am sending same to you is the picture
directly at the top of John's head, which looks so much like the
murderer of Robert Kennedy, Slrhan Bishara Slrhan, that I could not
believe it. Is it possible? Perhaps It is silly of me to think
this, but I even gave this picture to several of my friends and
relatives and asked them who it resembled, and some said beyond
a doubt it was him. If it could be him, does this mean that
he was following them for more than a year?

I am employed by • H f l H H H I B " 1 Memphis. If you feel that
this is unimportant, please do not consider me as one of those
"nuts" But I suppose if it were not for citizens passing on the
bits and pieces of Information that they have, your work would be
double. Sometimes information that seems unimportant at the time,
turns out to be very important. It is for this reason that I decided
to write.

truly yours

in*

MAr. At
fW — U * Ain't >?
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
C, Los Angeles (56-156)

SAC, Memphis (62-1605)

DATS: 3 /25 /69

•OBJECT: KENSALT

Submitted for the information and possible assistance of
the Los Angeles X>ttice is a Xerox copy of letter received from one

^__ Attached thereto is photograph which she
indicates wasr taRen from a "Movieland" magazine of August 1967.
Her letter has not been acknowledged and this information is
'being furnished to you for whatever action deemed necessary.

(Knc. 2)
hi s

«<?>&

US. Savings Bonds Rt&darij tm th* Payroll Savings Plam
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FBI

Date: 3 /25 /69

Transmit the following In

AIBTEL

fatf)

i

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRMAIL
, • , . - (Priority)

TO: SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

FROM: SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY ( 8 9 - 6 4 ) - P -

SUBJECT: KENSALT .

' Be Oklahoma City Let ter t o Los Angeles 2 / 2 8 / 6 9 , and
Los Angeles Letter to Oklahoma City 3/7/69.

Enclosed for Los Angeled are.
concerning Interview with

i e s FD-302
Oklahoma.

Forinformati^'Los Angeles the information
concerning S0Hfl |HflHkv a s originallj^recelved^elepnonically
by the OklabonaCityoivision from ^ H p t f l ^ I t was
received in the for» of information given by
voluntarily.

Oklahoma
that

On
requested

_ ^ ^ "ho according
picked up SIRHAN B. siKHAN while hitchhiking in

ssouri prior to the assassination of ROBERT S. KENNEDY.
The Oklahoma City Office i s not in a position to

evaluate th i s information and I t i s being furnished to Los
Angeles tor their Information and appropriate action.

Investigation is
locate and interview

- Los Angeles (Enc.-
.- Oklahoma City

Ing at Ada, Oklahoma, to

(4)

MAR 2 71969
FBI-tOS ANGELES

23t 2

Approved:
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AIKTKL AIR MAIL

, OKLAHOMA CITX

PROMl 8AC, L05 AJTQBLKS (56-156) (?)

. ,- ; . ' *" 4 .
t ' : • * . " .

SUBJECTI XERSALT
OOt LOS

ltet

• • - . * " ;'*"t»*

Oklahoma

725/69 tor-Re OklahOna City alrtel to Lot
warding FD-302** concerning interriev of

Saolosed for the assistance of Oklahoma City is a ' -
breakdown of the whereabouts of SIRHAN B. 8IRHAH for the period
of midnight 6/1/68 until the assassination of Senator ROBERT F.
KENNEDY ahortlj after midnight 6A/68

A review of the enclosed FD-302's indicatesI
picked up an individual whom he identifies as SIRHAN on „, ̂ -,
or 6/1/68 at Rolla, Missouri. It has bead established by Inves-
tigation that on 6/1/68 at 1:00 P.M. SIRHAH was at Corona,
California, firing on the police pistol range, and later that '
sane day, at approximately k*30 P.M. to 5t30 P.M., waa purchasing
ammunition at San Marino, California. The extensive investiga-
tion conducted concerning SIRHAB has not ascertained that he
e v e r b e l o n g e d t o a n y u n i o n * " •.. ••;• '•'•<,,..• ; -̂  t -: -'•

 :^ . ...-;• /.":

The series of events as related
rise to a speculation that a oonspl:
[Interviewed at length. _0.ong with

ito refut

give
hould be

> ..:- It would appe

2 - Oklahoma City

for reasons that are not

INDEXED

SERIALIZLD



L A 56-156

; ;' clear, has attempted to interject himself into this matter ""'•'
v .' and with the statements of the individual in question "having
:•*..'. to meet a woman and two men in Los Angeles" create a eonsplracj
•-:-.'. in oonneetion with the assassination* . . .' " <

• ;' - this matter should be handled on an expedite basis,
as the current trial of 8IRHAS B. SIRHAH is almost at an and.

*

.-.- - •»
• J - * - i " '•' t • T-

- 2 -
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SAC, LOS ANQELE3 (56-156)(?)

SUBJECT* UtfSALT

j

001 LOS AHOKLBS

lUt

Lot Angel* t Po l i o* Department (LAPD), who ere .
current ly handling the i n v e s t i g a t i o n concerning SIRHAH B« SIRHAI
in connection with the e.asaeaination of the l a t e Senator ROBERT
V* KKNNEDr^bavejftde^ujeaueat that« i f p o s s i b l e , a statement ••'
given biWHKKKBUtb9 *hd Dallas, Tez&s# Sheriff's Depart
ment on H/Z3/O3 be obtained In order that the f i l e In connec-
tion with the present Investigation be complete.

': r'r ':'

• r - • The LAPD on 3/13/69 contaoted one V ^ H H B o f the '
Dallas, Texas, Sheriff's Department̂  who advised fhat he had
located the Interview in question and read portionsof^t over
the telephone to representatives of the LAPD. ^HLVUVk
ttia^^^oDi^ojild not be furnishedwithout the approval of

B H H H H s | ^ On 3/25/69BsVHsHmiAVft* telephonically
contaoted by the LAPD and advised that he had the report In
question but declined to forward i t to the LAPD*

m

*̂-
:.•.•..••'••'. The Dallas Division i s r e q u e s t e d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^

liaison sources, to determine i f ft copy o f J ^ H H P ^ state -
vent to the Sheriff* Office can be secured ror cue completion
of the f i l es of both the LAPD and the FBI in connection with the
assassination of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY. Expedite. .

\
» %

• Dallas (AM)
- Los Angeles

-%•£ . .•*

tk should be given to-_.„*«—,
LAPD SUS Unit,- when SEARCHED

1NDEXFD

L



UNITED STATES Ge&ERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56)

SA AMEDEE 0 . RICHARDS, JR,

DATO: 3 /S8/69

•UBJECT: KEKSALT

JILL
y

RE

SUS Unit on 7/8/68.

. Interviewed by Lt. HERNANDEZ*
e Los Angeles Police Department,

that date^Sgt. ALEXANDER interviewed
_ connection with material being prepared"

by the Department, a copy of this interview was requested
of the Los Angeles Police Department by this office.

Sgt. FRANK £A2CHEKE*of the Los Angeles Police
Department, SUS Unit, advised that he had rechecked the t,f)

^files of the Los Angeles Police Department and that«gt . .
ALEXANDER had not made a written report concerning his
f irst i n t e r v l e w g ^ M B M m ^ ^ a n t i c i p a t e d a second
interview. The second interview was the one with Lt, HERNANDEZ
and this office has a copy of this interview.

SEARCHED W
SERIALIZE
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600 Hall of Justice
Los Angeles, California 90012 —

TORTHSR IHFORMATIOH
Jerry Littman

Secretary
,626-3868, Sxt. 82396

nSrr
news •

RILKAS*: Wed., March 26 ,
After 10 a.m.

W33KLY SUMMARY #42 " : • • : - '--•• . - .;•-"- ".
Re: The assassination of :-'•••
Senator Robert F. Kennedy v.-.. . ..i ; =• .i/r.-i- . . •- ••_,-- •

Vote to editors: Because of the widespread interest
in the assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy in "
Los Angeles on Wednesday, June 5, 1966., and proceedings
In court, the Office of Los Angeles County District
Attorney Svelle J. Younger is publishing a weekly • : •
summary of the case. This is the 42nd summary, and \ '̂  ̂"; -
others will be for release on subsequent Wednesdays. .

. — ' , . • . • - ; . • . > - - i - . - . - , - . • . - . . . ! . ; - • • . • • . . • " . . . . . .

MONDAY, MARCH 17 — S i r h a n Bishara Sirhan, the accused

assassin of Senator Robert F. Kennedy, 'was almost a forgotten man ,

at his own murder trial as a subsidiary trial shaped up over the . .;

credibility of clinical psychologist Martin M. Schorr today, re-

ported a Los Angeles newspaper (Times). ;*•!.',. . . J ' J .'"•.. "

After learning last Friday that many of Dr. Schorr's *

statement* about the defendant 'were almost verbatim quotes from *• ...

another man*s book, the prosecution began introducing relevant . :-_ .

portions of the book, 'Casebook of a Crime Psychiatrist,1 by Dr*

Janes A. Brussel," as evidence, related the newspaper.

v; - It was indicated by Dep. Dist. At,ty. John 3. Howard,.-one *:

of three proseeturors assigned to the case by Dist. Atty. Svelle &,

Younger, that portions of the-book not admitted into evidence will :

then be brought out in continued cross-examination of the psychologist*

Schorr testified that Sirhan shot Kennedy last June as a <

replica* of his own father. Schorr's analysis of Sirhan .

was found to be almost an identical match to Brussel's hypothetical

analysis of a Hew York killer more than a decade ago,; added the .'

newspaper.. : «—• V " -^:^;•r^^^t^Xj'^'\ -"._,'.,. ".'--V̂ 1' rr • •'• -:•:-,- '
:-.-.:' *h -"

Meanwhile, another Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner),

noted that'!" letter "written by Schorr to RusssOl JS. Parsons, one of -. '

the three defense lawyers, rwas read into the record. It reported

Sirhan hated his father and transferred this hatred to Kennedy.**

Continued the newspaper's account:

... - The wording of the letter wrlttwn in liiecember of last

year was similar to Brussel*s language in the Psychiatrist-author's

•- • * * * .- .•«*•*•»"• «*-5T,-T



&•'•• :' "•*%-&-V--.v. ••vr-'jr'jiS'',*. :

.-• -^^<O-^-.

V

. . I * . . - , • •• - ^ . " -

Veekly Summary £42 Q

description or a 1957 murder case in Hew York.

__' _ -Associate prosecutor John Howard pressed Schorr on the

possibility the psychologist Bay have prejudged Sirhan.
1 The letter from Schorr to Parsons dated July 10 ~ before

Schorr Interviewed Sirhan — said in part: • • - - . - - '
1 'Xost nusders committed by basically passive non-violent

personalities are psychotic discharges of previously undiagnosed
_ , . • . i - * - i . - - • . * * - • • „ . - • - . • • • • • - • • ^ • • - - 4 ? - " • • - - . • - = y . : . ; . - , _ - - . • ' • - • , . , . • - •

subtle but real schizophrenia.1 , • .- ~:.-'•'- .'.'"''.'-• -

' -^:-?: _J . -However, Schorr insisted he did riot reach any conclusions

about the defendant's mental state until after he examined Sirhan.'

- • TU3SDAY, MARCH 18 -.- Psychologists, including Dr. Orvllla

Roderick Richardson and Dr. JIartin H. Schorr, today assessed Sirhan

B. Sirhan 'as a man of diminished mental capacity,1 according to a

Los Angeles newspaper (Herald--2xaminer);i;.:':r "..' _r-=. _.>.".*;:

- - . Dr. Richardson told the court that the defendant "-appeared

to be in somewhat worse shape when Dr. Schorr tested him than when I

tested him.*-

* The doctor "tested Sirhan on July 20, 1968, about six weeks
• - *

after Sen. Robert F. Kennedy was slain. Schorr examined Sirhan on

Kovember 25-26, 1968. ~~ ̂ .: -\iJ-._- l -\

-.-' Reported the newspaper: "̂  -. -

';..'••. »Deterioration in Sirhan's thinking processes during the

intervening months, Dr. Richardson said, showed up in the defendant**

responses on the Bender-Gestault test, in which a subject copies -•. -

various designs presented to him. v. :':-, ;•* ,"" " "

;.; «.. T . -The two psychologists told the court their findings to

almost the same battery of psychological examinations: the Rorschach,

In which a subject evaluates ink blots; tho 'Jexler Adult Intelligence'

Scale, which measures intelligence; the Bender-Gestault; the Minnesota

Multiphasic Personality Inventory, in which a subject tells a story

about a series of pictures. ' . ̂  ̂ . = ,..

•Dr. Richardson, arriving at generally the same conclusions

as Dr. Schorr, emphasized that he made his evaluation on the basis of
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'content and sequence analysis,1 or what the answers said rather than

on the quantitative or statistical results used by.Dr. Schorr.-

Earlier today. Dr. Schorr concluded six days of testimony

and under cross-examination admitted that he Copied several passages

used in his report from A Casebook of a Crime Psychiatrist-, by Dr.

James A. Brussel. • . •

V"^,, ^ Reported the newspaper: \_ ; . ~ .- - . • , T

.. ",r;.•''» 'He said he copied the material because he wanted *to use ;

language that was alive and vivid to state what I had .so fumblingly

stated in ay earlier report.1 t -',:--'-.'•• '-.-../ • .' : . • • *

•-'.•y vThe borrowed phrasing, he said, was used only to illustrate

his findings from testing Sirhan and in no way influenced his evalu-

ation of the defendant. ••' : • _ •• ••/• ,.• ---" : -

, .. :. -He said he knew nothing about the cases Dr. Brussel was

describing, but liked the way the author described paranoid charac-
'.-' - . • • ; . - - • : • • • • . • • • • • ' • • ' • • / ' •

t e r i s t i c s . :• ' •.•••• '•: ., ' • — . - • . . • ' • • • „ . _ ; •;•.- ' . -•

'Pressed by Assistant District Attorney John ̂ . Howard,

Dr. Schorr said he often copies phrases from technical books and

that, 'When I use language to describe what I have already written,

I don't quote it (indicate by quotation marks), I don't claim ..

authorship for these.»'^ ... . ; ; I' •-?•> •'•:. - - .-.:..- "['-\

"*.'_'<[;'- r - • ; • ' 'y'j''-\''K'''"'.'. " . * * • • "- :. ;. ' • " . " ' : • " " • ' ' ' "•

VH)HESDAT» MARCH 19 — 'hatching Sirhan Bishara Sirhdn

every day, it is sometimes difficult to remember he is a man, 25 ' -

years old today,- Dave Smith, staff writer for a Los Angeles news- ...

p a p e r ( T i m e s ) w r o t e t o d a y , f J\ _•'•"•. . \ . •__'.' :,;

.. •-- Continues the article, in part: * , . ,! v

- . 'To many people, a 25th birthday is a time to take stock

on that first third of their lives which usually governs how the

rest will go.

• But to Sirhan, this milestone narks the virtual end of •

life that was oddly incomplete, barely begun. ...

**- »He enters the courtroom with a Jaunty strut, smiles and
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waves at his mother, llary, and brothers, Kunir and Adel, and occa-

sionally even nods a greeting to certain reporters whose stories he

has read and been pleased with. ;.."'•• •

He is elaborately polite to everyone in the courtroom,

chopping up his sentences with a respectful •sir* at every phrase,

so that he is sometimes.difficult to follow as he threads his deli-

cate, courteous way through testimony on how he shot Sen. Robert P.

Kennedy in the head at point-blank range but can't remember doing it.

// -He la on trial for his life, in what he reportedly regards

as a purely political assassination, an act of patriotism to the •

Palestinian Arab cause, justified by maltreatment of Arab refugees

like himself. . : /V ~:_'_ _'._-- . -.* "'/,;• ; :

- •" . 'All the psychiatric evidence for both sides agree that . .

Sirhan doesn't want to be portrayed as a psychotic, but as a nan

w i t h a m i s s i o n . J-..\- . ',..,• -.' .,. ! ? • • " . - .- •..-'" ' \-•• '..;'• :'.-':•__.

••• ' \ 'Sirhan1 s view of his-motive is thus a heroic one, and he

is said to be gratified that many Palestinian refugees regard hia

as a national hero and eloquent exponent of their long-standing

grievance against Zionism. -;r ?_ V
y- -•'.''•• '~ ~. :.>V- ". ,'.., i '• •' .

., *Uhat is striking about Sirhan*8 view is its utter irrele-

vance to the quiet Pasadena existence he has known for half his life.

In some twisted way that perhaps only psychiatry may ever

explain, Sirhan walked the quiet, shaded streets of Pasadena and

grew to a meek, polite adulthood with bloody scenes of Arab-Israeli

conflict raging before his mind's eye." •-'' ;,/"̂ '1 -- - "A>" ,,•"'.-• '" -

.,_! ". Concerning Sirhanfs inability to remember the events at

the" Ambassador Hotel, Smith notes that this • is the keystone oX^?, . J:

Sirhan'a defense theory of diminished capacity to premeditate.

'• His attorneys claim that the diminutive Arab was in a

trance when he killed Kennedy, suffering a dissociative reaction to

which paranoid schizophrenics are prone, abetted by degrees of drunk-

enness, self-induced hypnosis, long-term rage at Zionism and short-

term ragelat Kennedy's support of Israel. - . • ..._.-

more — ~
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•The prosecution counters that Sirhan's alleged trance is

part retrograde amnesia and part convenience.

•Whether amnesia is feigned or a genuine part of Sirhan's

mental illness remains to be proved. But the untested evidence of

his Illness — from his childhood in Jerusalem to his own chaotic

scribblings in his college notebook - testify to both a life of

flight down blind alleys and to an iron -prode that couid not or
'< • • ' • • ' • • ; • - : • • * . - • - = * - - - . t '-< • • • • : ' - ' \ ^
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would not seek a way out.'1 • >V VT". ,• . V-- ••-.-'- :.
:- In court today, Dr. 0. Roderick Richardson, clinical psy-

chologist, resumed the stand and described Sirhan as a paranoid ;.

schizophrenic whose mental illness was : about as severe as you can

get without being unchangeable.* • ; ;J-~. - : ,

•"t---̂ v. Re told the court that he felt Sirhan had been acutely ill

' • for a year or two- before the June 5 slaying, adding that when 'he

administered psychological tests last July, Sirhan was then 'getting

w o r s e . 1 - ' : : ^ y ' . . ' " ' A * - '.>.-? " '" _ '•••* •'•'. '•;-"•' - .~\. • :- " :.... -' . ' _ . " • • > • ' , .

9 The defendant, related Richardson, 'was a very ill person

who was descending further into mental illness.- Sirhan, he con-

tinued, had not passed the point of no return. He was close to being

incurable, but still capable of either improvement or regression.

::v'V The doctor said he felt Sirhan's condition had worsened by

November, When he was tested by Dr. Martin M. Schorr who, after six

days on the stand, admitted he lifted from a psychiatrist's book - . _

the language he used in describing Sirhan as a paranoid schizophrenic.

•'•'. ̂- •. •. 'On the whole," reported a Los Angeles newspaper (Times),-..,

'•Richardson's conclusions tended to support those of Schorr, though --'

Richardson admitted under cross-examination by Dep. Dist. Atty. David .

k. Fitts that he scores tests differently from Schorr, and would not

have made certain conclusions that Schorr did. * * *

In describing Sirhan's paranoia, Richardson said he

found Sirhan to be 'blaming, suspicious, wordy, power-oriented,

judgemental and moralistic1 in his'relationship with other people.

'He said Sirhan showed signs of delusions*of omnipotence

... . ...:-.. ...^ _•-.•-• -__ _ --- -':'_-~- B o r e —
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and grandeur and wishes to associate himself with symbols of pres-

tige and status. Sirhan also felt himself the vietin of unidentified

influences, Richardson testified. -*- • S

'Richardson said Sirhan had a superior intelligence and

likened him to a 'good engine out of tune* because of erratic func-

tioning in his daily emotional life.1 ;;. . , . . . ; .

The witness also declared that S££han's reactions to the
. ? , - • : • - • / : . ; - . - ' • • : - . • x , , . . . . - . w . . . . . . , • - . . . • . . - - . * . • , . - i • • • • • • • - - . . ' I • • • • • *

Thematic Appreception Test revealed depressive, suicidal, hostile
, - . . - . . - . • - - • • . • • • - . ' - . - - • . ; - • • • : . ; * . • ' • • • * • " • • - - : • •

Tendencies heightened by anxiety over anything suggesting sex.: :-\-

l* "•• ' Said the newspaper: : .̂  " - ":" >'r\r-t-.1 v, ' v -: Y •

- - - • One reaction, to a picture oa a man and woman in a bed- .,.

room, 'suggests a sexual problem,1 Richardson said. Sirhan Inter- .

preted the picture as showing a man after he had either raped or

strangled the woman. 'This emphasis on aggression and hostility .

in connection with sex,* Richardson said, 'makes the sexual topic

a frightening one* for Sirhan.% . , ~\ ~] '-. •'•". - " . - - ; •,-;

* * *

THURSDAY, MARCH 20 — Sirhan B. Sirhan premeditated the

killing of Senator Robert F. Kennedy, but not in the 'mature and v

meaningful-way that must be proved to justify a death sentence for :

first-degree murder in the opinion of a clinical psychologist and a

psychiatrist, both of whom testified in the trial today.
'•• • • • - [ - •• . • ' ' • • . ' . • • . - • ' " ' . •

. ; V: 0. Roderick Richardson, psychologist, said that Sirhan's -.

plan to.kill Kennedy 'would be premeditation of the sort when a

•' mental patient in a locked ward plans to steal the keys from the -" -

night nurse and escape through the kitchen window.- ' .'/ ' ,"

.'. Psychiatrist £rlc H. Marcus conceded that Sirhan was cap- .,

able'of planning the slaying, forming an intent to commit murder and

harboring malice aforethought. . . . " * * ' '

But, added Marcus, such plans arose from Sirhan's paranoid

view of himself as a t:savior of society/ and in this context could

not constitute mature and meaningful premeditation.

Besides Richardson and Marcus, the defense called two more

more —
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clinical psychologists, Dr. Stephen J. Howard and Dr. Willian Crain.

The two were excused with little or no cross-examination, and testi-

fied they examined raw data fron five psychological tests administered

by Richardson to Sirhan. - . -

A Los Angeles newspaper (Times) reported that after •evalu-

ating the tests independently' they -reached the sane diagnosis as

Richardson: that Sirhan is a paranoid 'schizophrenic and was in a

state of diminished mental capacity when he shot Kennedy.J.

*~ It was revealed for the first time in open court — by

Marcus — that the prosecution's psychiatric consultant, Dr. Seymour -

Pollack, also considers Sirhan a paranoid schizophrenic, added the ...
n e w s p a p e r . ••/•'*-. .." -. -.''"--••:.' •.'' - . ' . - . ' "- ' - ; - .

.',"« . But, Marcus testified, Pollack also maintains that there

is no relationship between Sirhan's mental illness and the crime.

Marcus found Sirhan to be suffering from delusions of persecution, .

, particularly political persecution, and said, I fail to see that

logic* of contending there is no relationship between Sirhan*s de-

lusions and his 'committing a crime directly related * to his political

v i e w s . ' - • • • • • " " • • " ; : ; ; V w - • - • " • - • , . • • • " - • • • • '."

- ' Dnder .juestioning by Grant B. Cooper, one of the defense

attorneys, Karcua admitted that he and all other psychologists and

psychiatric experts in the case, including Pollack, had net on Feb.

2 in Cooper's office to compare findings. ... . -

.,' "' . - Reported the newspaper:- -

V ;v '•.--. It was after that meeting, when all reports for both sides

turned out to be in substantial agreement, that the prosecution and

defense agreed to submit a change of plea, from innocent to guilty,

" with the understanding that Sirhan would receive a life sentence.

Superior Judge Herbert V. Ualker was willing to accept

the plea change, but insisted that the jury determine the penalty.

Sirhan was unwilling to risk the death penalty at that time, so the

agreement fell through. . . " ' . _ •

The defense went on with its original" plea and the prose-

cution was comaitted to try the case and attempt to dilute the effect

...._. .. • . . m o r e —
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of psychiatric testimony that is corroborated by its own experts.1

During cross-examination by Dep. Dist. Atty. David N. Fitts

today, Richardson was asked if Sirhan might bare slain the senator

because he wanted to be regarded as a hero to the Palestinian Arab

cause.

Sirhan -was not grandstanding,• said .Richardson. He con*

ceded that some people could have seen themselves 5.» a hero's role

in the Arab-Israeli conflict and decided to kill on a rational basis,

but not Sirhan. * '=•-.- V '.-.•'" "*"**. .. * ' : :

' Richardson added that Sirhan*s tests showed that his de> '••.

cisions are not made on a rational basis but a psychotic one.

.As for Sirhan1s mental condition, Marcus testified that

this became noticeable only after the defendant was thrown from a /

horse in September, 1966. Soon after the fall, Sirhan, who had am-

bitions to become a jockey, quit his job as an exercise boy.

Noted the newspaper: M ;. '.-'.'•" " ~ .

• Marcus said Sirhan did not suffer any br*$n damage from

the fall, but said the fall 'was the last straw. His career aspira-

tions were finished and from then on he started going visibly

d o w n h i l l . | ! • • - ; ' " . • • - , . ' • - : . : . * •

Meanwhile, another Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Ixaminer)

related that the defense had reduced the number of its witnesses, and

quoted Cooper as saying We might as well wind it up. We're in good

shape so why prolong it.1 " ''.."i ''•'.*;''.

Added the newspaper: ;. ;:" "-1̂ ;." . : v - . ' . : ' •

• Cooper foresaw that the defense could conclude its case

by the end of next week. Only 24 hours earlier he had forecast a v -

timetable which would have lasted at least two weeks.-"

• * • ' v ' . ' - • ' •

FRIDAY, MARCH 21 — A psychiatrist, Dr. Jric H. Marcus,

said in court today that Sirhan B. Sirhan was deliberately made

drunk in his cell last year for medical tests. .

The defendant had to be physically restrained because

more — .



' . . - - • > - • <

C^oii^--/ -:; ;v.

• )

^•liT1

Weekly Summary
P 9

- - - - - \'

the alcohol turned him Into a wild beast, the psychiatrist related.

Sirhan, added Marcus, was given six ounces of gin in Ton

Collinses, downing four in 18 minutes, - and you wight say he went

beserk.' . -

Reported a Los Angeles newspaper (Times):
1 While drunk,* Sirhan would not talk about his fatal shootingT

of Robert T. Xennady last June, but spoke of Kennedy as If he were

; atiir alive/ Marcus testified/ V '~;^1:J^ r^W-jiifc^^/^*.-^^'". '*

;v v ."- ' H« said Sirhan mumbled that *20 years is long enough for :

the Jews,1 that Kennedy 'didn't have to help them, and 'The bastard ~

(Kennedy) isn't worth the bullets,• when asked if he killed him.

-:.•;_" 'Marcus said Sirhan was very polite when sober, but when

drunk yelled, *Get that bastard out of here,' as Marcus, a Jew,- started

to enter the cell. . . . '. - .. .- -.:--.-., CT '

; -̂  ' -But later, Marcus said, Sirhan mistook him for a brother and

'asked me to take him home.' Marcus said he had the impression Sirhan'

thought he was at the Ambassador and wanted to be driven home.

,.,,..-.• • The defense which called Marcus to testify, contends that -

Sirhan was intoxicated the morning of June 5, when he shot Kennedy*

•'-"-: -V " 'Marcus said Sirhan appeared extremely nervous and agitated

When drunk in his cell and «t one point grabbed for his own throat,

thinking he was choking. . ' '. :' " ,.'•-. • ~ ^

i"!'•••-•:" 'Marcus said Sirhan was given the alcohol to test his brain .

waves under the influence of alcohol. _-; .._.;.• - -_ - . •_

~;j.',-,r. 'Sariier, Marcus conceded Sirhan might be lying or 'malingering'

In claiming he doesn't remember killing Kennedy. -, ; %'. -• ...

,*'\.'J.•.'••:•.. 'But, Marcus added, he doesn't believe*so. > " ^ ' ?> '. ..--•:•

Defense Atty. Grant B. Cooper today offered into evidence .

two of Sirhan1a high school historytexts in attempting to prove that

Sirhan 'nay have begun vaguely planning an assassination as early as

1962 or 1963, when he was a junior or senior at John Muir High School in

Pasadena,' reported the newspaper. ,• iZ?:*^'-.'"

'"'' In one book, where the' assassination of William McKinley Is

more --
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described as the third slaying of a U.S. president, Sirhan was alleged

to have written, :Kany more will come. ~ **

In the second book, on -European history, Sirhan Is said to

have underlined a passage describing the 1914 assassination of Austrian

Archduke Francis Ferdinand — the act which triggered World War I.

'It was the only underlining, in the entire text,1 said the

n e w s p a p e r . (••^'•^ '•'• '-i'V'^-r '•?'•'''??:' *'"* ' ^ " i ^ * ''~'~\r= '/''"' *' '•--' •"' -: • -

. .• Under cross-examination by Dep. Dist. Atty. David K. Fitts,

Marcus said Sirhan had told him at some point during the four psychiatric

interviews stretching from June-October, 1966, that he couldn't remember

the hours Immediately before and after the shooting of Kennedy.

'You don't believe it, do you?' asked Fitts. -T.es, I believe

It," responded the psychiatrist.' > -.: - -.. -. ; ^ -

-..; "Marcus.said Sirhan might have developed a retrograde amnesia,

which results 'when a person does something that causes so much anxiety

that it is blocked out of a person's mind...In my experience, I have

hardly ever seen a murderer who remembers what he's done. I think

It's a bona fide amnesia, not malingering,* reported the newspaper.

i•-."•"'• •': .- >fa«nwhile, another los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner) .

noted that Dr. Bernard t. Diamond, associate dean of criminology at

the University of California, Berkeley, testifying today said that

he diagnosed Sirhan as mentally ill and suffering from achisophrenia.

; Sirhan was 'drawn like a magnet' to Kennedy, whom he ad- '

mittedly shot, Diamond added, i-i,.'.::., -.,;, > .-_.",'--,'••-•-•"-...,.

. Sirhan was said to ha.ve told Diamond that he loved and hated

Kennedy. The criminologlst said he came to accept the contradictory •

conversation as typical of Sirhan, related the newspaper.* ••--••'' *

Continued the newspaper's report of the trial: ,.,

•Dr. Diamond, who said he saw psychological test results

showing Sirhan mentally ill before he met the defendant, recounted

what Sirhan told him about the night of June 4-5. .,

^•*—• ".V

The

essentially the

story he related to me

story which, he told on

- .-_._•. •ore

on the Initial interview

the witness stand,* he (

— " "T"".T .. ."."

iw

•aid,

*-
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with the same 'conspicuous omission1 of events of the shooting or

memory of writing in diaries that he wanted to assassinate Kennedy.*'

* * *

:"••";•"_•• SATURDAY, MARCH 22 — A Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Zxaminer)

today, published an Associated Press story from Taibeh, Occupied Jordan,

quoting Sirhan's father as saying his son shot Kennedy because of the

senator's endorsement of Israel. ̂  *-'. ••, > . . " . •. % ' - ,.

: •Sirhan Slrhan, JSr., an olive grower, rejected testimony

given in his son's Los Angeles trial that the son may*have been >. - -,
i - . * . ' • . ' . - - • • . - • • • ' : - , V • • • • • • • • • - • ' • . ' , - - • • - • - • ' . . * • , » ' - " * * " > / • > • + * * ' •

mentally upset at the time of the slaying,v reported APi \ " •-- ; . •• ";

. Vi. The father said, according to AP, there is nothing wrong

with Sirhan. He tries to tell the court why he killed Sen. Kennedy

but they won*t let him. * -•.::• " . ". .• : -; " .

If Sen. Kennedy had not said he would send Phantoms (planes),

tanks and other military equipment to Israel, Sirhan would not have

dose it,: the father stated.

Meanwhile, Mrs. Elizabeth Young 2vans, 43, who was shot during

the Kennedy assassination, filed a $351,000 Superior Court damage suit

against Sirhan, according to the same newspaper. .' ; ,. .
r-r In the suit, Mrs. Evans also named 50 John Does.1 They

include 'unknown persons'* who may have conspired with Sirhan in the

fatal shooting. Also named as Doe defendants are the manufacturers ••

and sellers of the pistol used in the assassination. -. r . -

• • . - • • . * _ - • . - . " ; - »--.-.T- : . •
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^«pt MRH3T0R, FBI (68-587)

FROM! '* SAC, LOS AHOKLES (56-156) (?)

'Bit - ••"" KENSAW y**Z'~':-:^4^l •'

%

• t :"*•:

Re LOB Ansedta alrtel to Bureau dated 3/25/69.
: BKt WKKUf WBW3 8EUEWE FROH
. , LOS AN3ELES COUMY DISTRICT

ATTORNEYS OFFICE . ._ .

. - Attached herewith are two eopies of an «l«ven
page weekly iummary of Information prepared for the benefit
of the nowa media by the Los Angeles County District
Attorney's Office. This release is dated 3/26/69 and is
being furnished for the information of the Bureau*



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ^

Memorandum ''

SUBJECT:

, KAMSAS C m

A N G E I i E S

DAW: 3 / 2 7 / 6 9

(RUC)

O

Be Bureau le t ter to Kansas City dated 3/12/69;

On 3/18/69, HHIHHHHHisBIBlL o s Angeles
County Sheriff's Office (IASO), and'Sgt. YfuM. PATCHETT, Los
Angeles Police Department (LAPD), were advised of the contents
of subject's le t ter tthich was enclosed in referenced communi—
cation. .

^^BlMHmHBiadvised that the Detective Bureau
of the LASO has conducted investigation into a l l threats
receiveiLJ>y persons associated with the SIRHAK BISHAHA 5IRHAK
trial . vHIMHflHflflfc&dvised he would forward Information
regard ing^KjLsHBaTTertoTJhe Detective Division.

Xerox copies of subject's letter were furnished
the above individuals on the same date.

s Angeles Indices negative regarding!

Kansas City
Angeles
56-156)

SZAPCHED

rf

OFFICE COPY
Bigr US. Ssviny Bands Xtfftlarfy #» tbt TayrtU Si
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BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

nM,. J"ne 12* 1968

___^__ irnished the
following information and requested that the source of
information (hinself) be kept confidential: • .. •

About five weeks ago, early
after the
friends v d

;calls that one

no^TecalL other tl
California.

Individuals
The

a short t ine
several
_ H e

him \T2ii

On this occasion#

:r inflivicxuais he c'oes
ffaa l ives in ^arll.inart, **

that he# H M M f e £ | j p
had received a long distance telephone call from friends in
the las Vegas area requesting a contribution from him to help
pay a one half to three quartgrrnillion dollar contract to
assassinate ROBSKT KiSr:IgDY.^^B!JMfe;lated frhat. the assassination
was to take place if i t appeared KEMKEilY va3 to gain the tJciao-
cratic Presidential nomination, and that California was con-
sidered as the conclusive proof point of that probable nomination,

dVlBki -Aggcd that hs had offevod-'$200 tot/ards this
contract.' Kc intimated that thoce friontis \rcre mo.tnbera of the
"Mr.fia". lie furtlicr stated that-JIG told the people from Las
Vegas that he could "probably <Iruia up at least $50,000 to
$100,000 fcaJJelggj^ California, area alone.

three times
advised that KEEHJ2DY has bcenlip

z past yenv. Prior to KERHJSDY'S v i s i t s the
area vas quiet and untroubi.&a, however, sirvce his visits there
have baen riots, strikes, end pickei

6/6/68 ml Dcl?nt>.



I •.
The vealthy farmers in the area till hate KHSIKEDY.

tihen KEffiJEDY came to visit CHAVEZ on his hunger strike he.
refused to allow any local police to furnish him any pro-
tection* tfhon he arrived on these visits he came by
private plane uhich vould land at the airport at Memorial
Park in Delano. On his last visit very few people not or
saw KSMHEDY off,

• •

BBH^ probably
jus t blot/ing his ovn horn becauseof the high feeling
against KENNEDY in the a r c a ^ f H I B M a reasonably
Wealthy farmar in the area end does make. frequent trips
to I»as Vegas, At the tiraa the above coraaents xrore made
the general tenor of conversation had been for the KING
assassination and against the JOEN F. KENTflSDY assassination.
Someone in the group hsd mentioned that they had shot the
irrong KENNEDY and i t vas too bad i t had not been ROBSttl in-
stead of J01IU that hadbecn k i l l ^ ( J K H f c e l s that this
probably triggered ^ ^

p l H B i - & a knotm gambler in the area but has no
police record for such ac t iv i t i e s , Ke frequently loses
several thousands of dollars at a time vhen he v i s i
Las Vc^ns, but this*does not appear to bother him.
feels that flHjHB i s confronted t/ith this situation"
he probabl^^ffl^ither admit inaTcins the comments or
claim tha^ie does not remember malting the comments. He
f e e l s ^ | H H l s not the type of lndivitlual to back dovn
and that i f he did make this statement in jes t he probably
vould admit i t i f questioned by authorities.

only^ ^ ^ and i t
to his mind byiHH^BHIH a f t e r

assassinated immediately after winning the California
election. . * . • • • . .
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So cords at Lot Angol«a fall to reflect VD-302
« P l a a a t f o r w a r d . ... /•.;. .•• , U ;'..;• .:.•-. ... •:• >.-

11^ * . * "- * " • \ ' - t • *•

• * - .'*• . - " • , ' . ' • '•'•*•' ' > * " * ' X T ' "

^SIARCMED j

SERIALIZED ^ S /



p o t a Perm
*D-71 (Rev. 10*2645)

I )

it) o
MOTE: Rtad print Ktntes legibly; handwriting tatitUcury few temaindei.
ItwUcm 1 [Negative | |See below
Subject's name and aliases ;Address of subject Chancier of case

KENSAHKT

Complainant Complainant's address and
telephone number

Complaint receired

Personal ( | Telephonic

Date .Time

Race

Age

Sex

• Male

I I Female

Heijht Haii

Weight Eyes

Build Bitth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

t •

Facts of complaint
Comp. advised that recleved letter from subject {copy

attached) on 3/17/69* Advised furnished original letter to
Seesret Service, Los Angeles.

;'^7.3 1969
FBI-LOS
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_ i r s t of a l l nay I exi-15Thi l~ara not" aaking an effort to f ^ \
bring to Justice any one for the nurder of Robery Kennedy nor. that'^^v".
comunlst Tlirtln L. King— because i t was Justice that they got .*U-•£?.?''.:
what they deserv edi but, I have the pro-olse of a few certain newspapers
that If I can OBi:iKAT my story in another paper that they wi l l then-'?- ,
allow me to have open space for the exposing of the p-lot^%o have .:."S-«

mall d ir t beg^n out of Mexico and bec«<ise Xing obtained tierfeala
'•••', agr l e t t e r s which I sent out of pr son* JHe. even sent- his'-pegrQ l
!-freed the US to the prison to "lecture on Cod" another ooantmlst

o kidnap the grandson of I#'.3J and LUcy—:"*then,when hh.:ajid L\3J resigm
the ooHo^nist in the Pentabon would ta'te over--- then* .burning of ', si-
the c i t i e s wou d begin-— then-—the c lldren were to be droped on' ****•?>.•
< white House do->e a . l iv ing f i re torch-- - .at whlchVtJrie the nationV:, •

?';*1*-^ "WAS to have been t ied up in a str ike by George Meaney-r-and Bulther-^-1

pi*C?^f-*B& that HrT Hoffa was in prison was to their advanatege and plot—-%•& :
^ ' ^ / ^ t h e n , as the loanus r lp t explains, they (oo^nttnl«t")"were tib force \*-t:

Congress to $$$Wtf§ draft the services Of Robert Kennedy , Fresa and
¥• Pulbrlght vice pres ident— then, the "Unions w,er>,.to be tiation^liied
and ttie director wa3 to be Meaney— BuitheV was to be ass is tent >
to Kennedy—- ( %o guard Kennedy so as. to no allow all..parly jobs V
to go to his friends) Discontinue the CIA* and put Helms fiver the
P.3.1 and ABE F0RTA3 the chief J u s t i c e — • then taka J.' E ger Hoover
Earl tfarrent L.3J and H.L* 3Unt of Dallas and put them in a concentratlo.
oaap in tflolcenburgt Arizona ahl we were then a ooaununiet nation--
Wellj I got ho:ae and to the T;v3*X^4^T^"4ij>*«J-?t«d tha"t 5CtOCO '.

, 0 0 0 . -x.-c.u

n ~
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Miien I reached hose M$f.$$toe I went to the F.5I and la ter
some one contacted me an?. &ave rae living, money I rent into hiding
ftntll after the Eesurectior. city was d-stroyed I*offered-to
Ic itiMif? though with rv ::art but the F.3I a^ent In charge, *4r.Whaley,

: In j^uston said that I t was too d^n^erous and he took over I
even notified the- cf T?;ier; the amunitlor. was stcrei and a l l the
deta Is a l l of whicn corresponded *-ith tne data I had sent

then of a secret att*.ct by Ji;ar. on our Vest coast vith a rented
(guupoeedly) submarine from Bassl;* al l of which waa loading In .^
N rthern Japan and Justin/, In a certain area of the Sea of J*pan ***•
which caused the ruebla tc £O there and I t was t ^ e n — there was
aa;le tine for the cv ta ln to hive gotten secret material and aaay
^5 alnutes expired a*i.'. no nesca.^e was sent as was the report of ;•
the Mexic«Jipai>ers our papers nave not related the same story. Our
saber Jets were from 7 Tnlnutes to 11 minutes away K_w you t e l l
me that the ship h*d tc be ta'cer. Vhenxmy story is originated
as a paid advertit-eaent, theji T c^n l*ter be interviewed by the

-press and say nuc'i . a«d I will •-- .. '. •
As you w'l l rê <3 In the manuscript that I an naTting an '•,'•'•

effort to asc l t t 'f-T* 3offa ^el l , please do not mention this ." ''•'•'•'..
manuscript to iny one.because the Hbcaalner ml£.ht be frightened off" . 4-- V
from publishing I t . 0 t cf 1̂ 2 news;:a^ers the Examiner was the "••"_?»•• •*
orj.y.one who would publish this for me— There are those In the '•&•_.
Teamsters Union who are double crosi-in^ Mr. J^^es Hoffa-'— I Tcnow '?'•''•••
many decent fine things a out Mr. 3off*» At the present the w .."":..
aen who are planning to take over and away from.him £he Union B**88

. Job are those sponsored by the George I'eaney and Ruither cf the . :
other Unions so *s to t;ut another c-;-:iunist In the Union toforce , j'

\. Mr. Hoffa out. I have had a contact from Mr/ Hoffa from one who . v-':
. visited her son and the son £ave her a message for me. I t was this— ./,/

to add the story of lir. 3offa (see new edition in the manus r ip t ) ,,-/•;
so as to aler t the teamsters to what Is happening- to pay any - ^
fee necessary for the money- with which to publish this manuscript. . . . J

^ ( I lost three homes wiped out ray business— my new car and the'
neighbors who piid ray ho,e payment were threatened by telephone '••*.'-'

" u n t i l the bank forlcloeed on the zrozexty the Health department ;'\ :
. ordered a bon fire aade of a l l paper material in ' the house due to ... .'

??#lft9^?/?~ rodents— Can you imagine—a three ye^T old house and "'
11 rurhi'ture brand new Upon returning to my home I visited "?y

my friends— there were those whos position forbM the-i from ' -—
associating with me— ethers were wild that 1 should say there "* \ '
were communist in cur government. And, above a l l else, those who . - .

'.--I'once'.loved and trusted sMd, "So what everything is co-munist :

:.-these days— i t is fashionable " T êy wanted to hear nothign. I t •' •
,i#*belelved that Jud£e Wilson will grqnt another arpeal to 3offa

-*-".IT Hoffa has the support of the American public such as I havesuggested
In this manuscript by *in\ through telegrams ' ; ;r^ - •••• • - ;
. .--r̂ -_ • JJOW here is hew you cin help ae^?Leaa^^ai^*Ms manuscrip
to the LOS ANGLES HH3CLD EXAMINER A!'D ^W^/KttlKtKttk ™XZ* -
le t te r I aa inclosing I have inclosed a l i t t e r t o h e ^ h e r f l n . F*"ease
*ay the $5--#00 cost of the publication and I pr-mlse - - - so help
me God to repay you every penny and a bonus as service charge of
of the money if you will do this for me. I am giving
service tele^hi e number because I lo not have aphone---
If there are any questions, >lease .cal and le-.ve rordTfcr me"
call you and I will return the cull but I I'M cannot afford
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the cost of the telephone call at tills tirae. I have been wiped cut.
If for any reason y-u c*nnot assist ne, then will you please return
this material to zae so that I *̂ *11 h*ve i t In ay possession.? X
shall be eternally grateful to you If you v i l l do thlB—- If you '
cannot go tb the office cf the ^xaniner. then m^il I t with your
check unless there are re*.-:ons for'net dcir.g so v

True this i t to solicit fun .̂s to r?.na le me to get :ny book
ready for publication an.1 to get me off my feet but the real - ;. y
financing Is out of Zurich T need o^.eratln expenses rleht now-— '
the situation is des.erate I shall be there go vis i t and speak
with you at a latex d'.te and to than': you ^.-personally. I have arrange-
ments with a few T.V ^n^ radio stat'.cns tliere to carry thiB on the
air when once It i ; e a r s In the i-aper so as to releive them of l lb le .

inbuilt you for reading this also, please excuse this poorly
prepared let ter but t;ils is what hv.-«ns when I attempt to relive
this situation I t a l l seevis to rush In on me— I cannot seem
to coordinate .uy thinking and ay ĥ \ncls 1^ sia^es ne very nervous
to relive this -

.. (OH^Yes, JIM Garrison confiscated ray original story and •••--::
used 1^ as his own and now he faces criiain^l chai/es when 1 g et *;
around to Instituting chargesatalnst him. 3e at no ti?ae Investigated
M.#$%M§f# anythinf. 3e Is a fa'.e anl he arrested the wrong oaan i
when he !<new that he was ccverini for one of his own friends—Shaw
had nothing to do wit-1, this .

/ILL-

Prlends, may I s u r e s t that you not make this Information avail- *••'•':'
able to any meober of the Brotherhood of Te^nsters In that area . • r:.
because there are those who are presently opposing Hr. Hoffa who are t '•'•
as per my source of Information, sponsored by the ailed ed oommunist •
Buither and Ileaney so as to over ccie the opposition of communism
In the Teamsters Union Also, since the writing of this
le t te r the Judge %MmtzT*>$ :ir. Hoffa has refered ae to the WARDEN
of the prison to obtain an Invitation to v i s i t Kr. Hoffa This
shows fidae type of progress In behalf of Justice and to fight
copynunisni. I have written for . this >e nisslon but when It will be
forth conming is yet to be seen. - .

Also, please do not le-we this material with *ny one a t the
office of the exaalner other thsn with Glayls bailey personally.
I am of the openlon that she shares our feelings towards certain
elements of the a°v*rnnent a t least the i.ast administrations.
IP I&U FEZL FC-R S2JY BE\S0S CF ycUTi CW\' TUT YOU CAKNOT"ASSIST KE IN
THI3 MATTSH, TJffiN Will 2MJ rLEASE 2HTUSN TI13 TO KB*** PLEASE DO.
Remember I am trustlnj^xgu^ I will give you a lovely write up strlc'ily
on the merits of ycur^^JHfeHHMipin *ay boo!c or magazine publication*
This can be prepared B^^^P^^^T^e mat i t a later date within
three months—-- I will aivise you of the t ine . Thank you.
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111 I So. Broadway • to* A"B*'", Calif. 90054

February h> 1969.
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Dear

Ve are in receipt of the revised copy of your manuscript and as nearly

as ve can estimate before be in*: set in type the cost for one time (ve

suggest this be a Sunday) will be approximately $51*0*00.

Upon receipt of your renittance, we will schedule your order.

Cordially,

>••• •

M

V

\
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LOe A-gles Hercld Examiner V
I

arc requesting ceftaln friends to vis i t your office
and t«>e you the fees for the ;.ucllc«*tlcn of thAs n?nuscrlpt. A^aln
ycu will find the mnuscr'rt changed somewhat more tfvan wae the
revised copy which I sent tc -jow in FeVaary. This Is the /"lnalallzing
bit of work and I an ple^s°i vit'n V;'s, T Is reveslon w'.il do quch
for ^e and others.

I realize t n t the prloe of $ 5f0.00 was for the
i-ubllcatior. le3E t:ie f-ur a^*M:icris.l : \ c e s ^h'.ch are written In
single Si-'uce this will Inerrise t::e iiice I a snret However, If my
frlsn^s do not
the aided i^re

the total lncluiina the additioaal fees for
i r e s , then please t U l -je fir the difference. I an sorry •

to have been so d*l̂ y'ed \n hnvinf eer.t t ie ".or.e;' but the frleriSs
who assured ™e of f.e fln".nc*«.l support to e r^ le ^e to ^u'bllsh this .
manuscrlpt <\re as yit in the Sa-rvras IA-3 V?M1 not be retumlnc
until so^e tVne In Ai-rlls so, i t is oet.ter than I accent the asslstenee
of these ^eo^le so as to ex;edi^te this publication. Time ftas been
of the essence with rae and I new netd to nove faster I realize
now that I was surely In shoc"< fro»n all this experience and that
at f i rst I could hardly thin\ coherently. Tliank Cod that I am /
alive. And thanks to the-goo-? loyal Anerio^ns In this country I
am free to relate th 's atory to the world. '

Will you have a goo d ^roof reader correct a l l spelling—please% '.
I t leaves me almost in tears to rewri e and live any of this
awful experience. At tines I tr'sh T could afford to forget I t . lly ':Yi
situation financially is desperate and . alec, I owe I t to my
country to relate the story. • •• , ,- '

Thanks for every thine— :

* Date of publlcatloni '-arch 23, 1?*? Sunday— Will you flense
send ne notice of the receipt of the ncney and that this will be
published on this date so that Z nay notify the teleres\on companies
who are awaiting this announcement as tc oilrlnate tVs story. Advise
me by AlHMAIi letter as soon as ;-ossiable ¥$«*teju#3ff-j[i# or
seni me a tPiefrin conflrnlng the publication ani'dat^ t6

.ar'.i, Florida.
i"ara~suve ycu will" be ielighted to do this for tie If tuy

friends vis i t you v\ th tie rccr.ey.
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••?A ;•?'.. THE irRUTH CP KENNEDYS ASSAS^JNA'HMtMTFHOH A MEXICAK PRISON* ' v'-' I

This is a paia advertisement,)

am'the white Anerican lady who was incarcerated In a Mexican '• •'.•
. - ' v , ' . • • . • ' ' - '•••• / ' - . - * • - . : - . ; ' 5 - •

" prison for five years after having been sentenced for a crime of which

* I was hot guilty. I was accused Of falsifying a.credii card, which I 7,; '•

did not do, I was accused of this as a frarae up when it was learned ' ; ̂

that I had full knowledge of the plot to assassinate the late . *-V^ :\

president of the United States. «r. JohnsF, Kennedy} the governor \*','?..

. of Texas, Hr. John Connelly; and, the Kr. Robert Gerald Story "of Dallas./

I represented funds through a private eourcee fcr investments .in •' .» j

Mexico and the United-States as a mortage broker—investor, hence'

/ ny presnnce In Mexico with this so called "very prominent group

of both American and Kexlcah citizens, _ •
• > • .

I,had seen Lee Harvey Oswald In company with a strange looking dark ' S;"^

skinned person, his wife, and baby with a very prominent government^?;-4

official In San Antonio , texas, the first Friday night In January ;>:.-.j«̂' %^

•1963i later I saw them In Del Hlo, Texas on the following Sunday at.the."T

office of a , supposedly, very prominent attorney.Later I was told by^'thi:

-.••,-.•- •-•". -attorney that this group was to invade Cuba and Pick off Castro» that-the
? - V \ - • • r - ; v - v ; . ;• ; ,• ^., .. .-, • •• • •• • . - -. • • - - - . - : .• " : - . s ^ " f - : - -

i *.'•-•" " •••' man who I had seen was the gunner. I requested to hear no more of this"

sort of^thing because to kill Is a sin in any mans language. Later f
v\ , - •/•'

I
ft-

r* $f'in Mexico I was to have reason to meot Mr. Oswald and the strange}r>an .

^ i'who I learned was a Cuban negro and that they were part'olra piot

\ which was paid for by one of the highest politicians in the United ^tates

~ as per the report by word of raotth by Oswald and othersi that this plot w

,. part of a consplrency with those of ilexlco who were considered to . ,4

have been the highest In the political life of Mexico who.with the

Cubans Involved, were working for financial gain and self-aggrandizement



• { ' • • •

as well as were all others except those who were forced into it ̂  •>; .Jv-'̂ -

under threat of harm'to their loved ones in Cuba*—-or as was Oswald" .;'
V - - V . . V - . - . . - : - > • • • • • • • - • • • • • • : . - • • • • ; ; • * • * - . • • . ' • - , - " ' • • • ' . i u , i

threatened with the death of his mother. Mr. Oswald had refused.to / ^ ^

actually kill any one j he had agreed only to set It u* with the help % '>

of the Chief Of Police of Dallas anc". a young "punk" named Lewis, as •. '"

per the words of Mr. Oswald to me in person as. well as told to me . ;r

by the Cuban who was stabbed to death later by a certain American-,,'', • ';
• - '-•'*••• " t '. X ."'

Mexican person Just outside my hotel room door and earfleft away as
if he was a drunk. There were eleven others killed that night who t ••• .„

were residents of New Orleans and Hlanl , Florida as was the report to me

the following morning by Mr. Oswald who was so very harpy to see me ̂ j-^;

still alive. I did not see others killed* only the one manas related ' ,:-;i-
r • ' • ' • ; . : • " • • . ' • * • • r. .,

herein. The Mexicans'who participated in this awful crime were not ...;;. ;,f

representive of the true Mexican people\ the country of Mexico, as .^.-S^j

. suchi the Cuban exiles, as suchi nor the wonderful Dallas people as such»

The Cuban people have already suffered more than it would seem' •/.;-;']utC;r

humanly possiable for Gods children to be required to suffer and l t ^ y ^ i

i s ay deternliiation i o remove from off t^^ unborned ge neratlon ./,
of the Cuban ex i l e s ; the country of Mexico, as such, a l l blame in £

• ' . . ' . ' ' - - • - • . . - • " • > • • • - • . ' i '

this awful crime. Those whos naaes 1 will reveal In the book which .
• • • ; • • ' • i • > • • » , - • • • : . - . - :

I have written will be required to account to their country for the

shame and disgrace brought to bear on the name of MEXICO in the secret .;
. . . ; • _• - . • . - . . . • '. ,-.- '•:._. . ;• i , . ^ ' ; v

"whispers "that a foreign power did it". participated in this " J •'"'-, ̂

crime of all crimes against the United States of Aneriva.Truelt / "> *
- ' • \ • • • • • • - • - « • : / • ' •

 :
'

was organized in Mexico In the final stages but it was American sponsoredmerican

, Keir O

and really cured in '̂Aexico but returned to Dallas to *hatch",

\ setpn In Washington, Dallas, Ian Antonio, Del Rio, M/aml, Keir Orleans

i-:.tiui-is I t is a v's?. • . _ '• • • . . - • ' •..-... — .•



Pernapps it was a wise deceslon by the WARREN COMMISSION in that a • V

little white lie was allowed to circulate rather than a half .truth :.'j-

wioh might have or surely would have done irrepariable damage * to .\v*.^

the diplomatic relations between Mexico and the United States which - . .

has required more than one hundred years to establish* Surely was best .

to have waited until the whole story could be related to the public .

In which the whole truth can now be told* The trust In our good -

neighbor was not to be treated lightly for the purpose of appeasing

fear and -—horror stricken people who were unable at the time to

have Judged between the right and the wrong. Time has passed and •

our' nation is now able to accept the horrlable truth that not communist

group murdered Kennedy but that it was an act of personal revenge and

political face saving. My records will say that it was a Mexican r/.

Military artillery officer .who was to have shot the first shot lmto f-

the head of our president, the late John Fi, Kennedy, and I have *[•'-.

\ oomplete faith in ay records and the source from which they came.

Lets face it, I was ohw who took Mr. Oswald to a CathollCp^jes(st, I w

the lady to advise the young Cuban at the tender age of seventeen to V-\-£»

get out of it any way that he needed to do it so as to not have such ' •

- . a crime on his hands—— two escaped and one was stabbed todeath * it-, :

was I who has suffered and kept the faith to get all data to my country.
: - • • - . - • • - . • / ; i %

This act by the Mexican Military artillery officer was not the direct

action of the Mexican government* A3 such* but was by the friendship
• • • : \ - ' • ' • % " : • . • • ' • * f • / . " : : > •

* -•••• of one very pormlnent Mexican official— the same attorney who fros- •4-'

.. ;• eouted me for the hotel was, reportedly* the one and the same who was ; **

: ; reelplcent of the pay off money—— — now he holds a position of .':V
* - * • •

. • " . • • • * - . (

honor in the Mexican government* •' '""̂  - - • V ;

It was I who confiscated the now famous letters from the late Pres= •- -"'>

ident, Mr* JOhn P. Kennedy to the Premier, Mr* Kruschev of Russiaj -..'"•

the one letter from Russia {Kruschev) to Kennedy and the micro—nuclear
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sound tape of the so called Kissel Settlement between Kennedy and Russia .

at which time there was no settlement! it was at this meeting the ' ,-' ' .-.*

Asian war was plotted and assured and for why --At ho time did " ; > ;

Bussla agree to remove any missels- this picture was taten be-

tween the folds of the American flag in the office of the president.
*• i " » • ' " • - , '

• '»'

All data was sent to the U.S. to the address of an important United

Sates Official before the date May 1969 at which time the assassination

was Originally planneCk ay efforts and the efforts of Oswald and

the Cubans,who did not want the plot to reflect on the Cuban exiles,/'
* ' . I ' ^ • ' •

cooperated in our effort to stop the assassination for the month 'J,; ,
' • - - . : ' • " ' • * . ' f .

of May as a second attempt in the assassination after the first one' '.',.,')
In Miami in 19^2 had failed--—as per my understanding is that '.. I. f , .

the attorney from wel Rio embezzled the pay off money in part--- " ; .~
. , • •. * i .*•-.'. . . -

"no money no shoote". There were six assassians exclusively of the ,."-,>'Vr;.
•'*'"£: '-*:

part that Mr. Oswald was forced to play in this. this was then r,.,

ehanged from a pistol plot to a rifle plot due to the scientific V:X^i

shooting required* Mr. Oswlad and the-either eHyen from the U.S. had an

idea that they would be shot because the latter plot did not include the

original partlciants* How strange is sin and c r i m e — as per my .,";'*-

reports, one of the assassians was one and the saae who was fcbritSa<f!fed'

by a ceftaln person to kill the tenmster boss, Mr. Jimmy Hoffa,ln ft*'.

3^5»-when Mr* Kennedy was campaigning for the President of the US.—--"-'

It was.Mr. Koffa only that the Kennedys feared In my book I relate

.the story of the loyal American, Mr. Jimmy Hoffa and his fued over U.S.'

Xoyal^y with the Kennedy family.
»
• V •



X have made every effort to oontact Mr* James Hoffa* the TeamBter
Boss, who is Incarcerated In a Federal Prison sa as to have cer-
tain data made available to him which is taieencrafron my business
records in addition to the two receipts IMffltMJMW* that I have
which X feel will serve a useful purpose to Hr* Hoffa.. The re-
ceipts are those of a letter which I posted to him out of Mexico—
BEGISTEREO I£TTER EETURN SIGHATURB REQUESTED These receipts
are the results of my having read in a Mexican newspaper on March
2*1967 that he was requesting assistance fron any reliable source
through or by an affldavltt that would help him for which he was
or there were those who were doing so In behalf of Mr. Hoffa, offering

a revard of $200,000.00 for such an affidavit. Despite the reward
offer, I was happy to assist Mr. Ro£fa« I prepared the affidavit
and posted it on the eatne date--- fferoh 2,1967aand addressed It
to the Honorable. Mr. Ftfanlc Wilson, District federal Judge In
Chatanogga, Term. in which X inclosed a letter to the judge
Wilson explaining why X was lncareerqted In a prison in Hexico in ; •
that I was framed—cct» and that X had sent other letters in the «
e*irly stages of the trial to Kr. Hoffa at his teaaster office in
Washington and that I had had no replyi so, would be be so kind
as to make a photostatio oopy of these pages of the aCfldavltt „
•tellable to the attornles of Kr. Hoffa and to the Kr. J. Edger
Hoover » director of the F.B.I. X explained that slmutanlously
with my testimony at a later date In behalf of Mr* Hoffa would the
good name of that all American and loyal persoi to his country*
Mr* Hoover, be oleared of any and all bleolsh as to .why the late
(resident, Mr. John Kennedy threatened to dismiss him all of
whioh as per my report an-3 source of information, was In connection
with the fates that he refused to allow more of his F.B.I men to
undully harass Kr* Soffa in an effort by the Kennedy family to ' :-
have Mr. Hoffa put away In prison because of personal &i$f¥ revenge .
«.s well as that Mr. Hoffa was the only man feared by % . Kennedy
in his so called plot to eventually make tfcte United States a nation
with a dictator to say the lesst* ( BI virtue of the position of
Mr. Hoover he cannot make any statements in his own behalf so as
to remove all blemish from off his perfect iwne and record but X
can surely do so and X will do so In the publication of ay book—
I LOVE YOU, OSA,«)

X explained to the J^do Wilson §####%$# the reason that
X was Incarcerated in the Mexican prison and that as per one source
of my information of the plot to assassinate the late Fres. John
Kennedy was from one who was the very man who X must present to
testify, also, in behalf of Mr. Hpffa but to present this man to
the court At that tl«ne was. Indeed, exposing thie man to pre-

; nature danger for his life because it was this same person who X
- planned to present to the ^uee &f Congress to testify that he
heard L«BJ relating the plans to have Kennedy murdered and whyI
that this same man was the source of much of my Information in
that he related having heard the President, then the Vice Pres.
Kr. L.BJohnson also relating the story of the plans pf the Kenndy
boys to put Bisffa away for good anyway that they oouldJfrptfWt > '»••»
and why. Tftefefore, in the interest of Justice, would the Judge
be so kind as to allow Mr. Hoffa to renaln out oh ball bond until
after May 1968 so that X could present myself and witnesses in behalf
of Mr. Soffa. X pleaded with the Judge to do this In the best in-
terest of the nation* After having sent this letter in question to
the jUdge Wilson I had no reply or any kind. later 4fcaat6 X



3
celved the receipt— acknowledging receipt of the letter and
signed by one of his deputy clerks on March 6th—1968. X felt
better and thought that all was well. KoTso— X learend when
X returned to the United States that no knowledge or such a letter
was of record as best as X could ascertain the facts* X called the'
attorney Kr. Buff Ulna and later wrote a detallod report of all
faots as b£Bt as posslable in view of thefact that Xwas still some
what In shock from my experience ln/fiexico. I had no reply froa
Hr. Buff Aline X wrote also o to others and among them were three
pther attornles— one in Memphis, Tenn who courtlously replied
and thnaked ae for the Information but said that he wa,s unable
to assist me then, later I wae able to contact the Hg. pBank
{(fcegano, attorney. In Uampa, P-jorlda first by telephone and
later by letter again I received a court!cus reply that he
was unable 'to assist me. So far X am unable to obtain aselstence
In this matter.

I read in the papers after returning to the US. that the
Mr. Wilson, JUdge, had denied the appeal of Mr. Hoffa on March f,196?
because as, he said, he had received no new evidence In the Hoffa
case and was, therefore, denying the appeal. Also, on MAroh 9#196?
the ball bond was cancelled and Mr. Hoffa began serving tine,

X approached the attornles vlth the proposition that I enter
a suit In court to protext my interest in that X had lost the re-
ward money so, I felt that I wanted to petetlon the oourt to
protect my interest in that Mx. Hoffa should be restored to the
status which he Injoyed at the time the affldavltt was received
by the oourt until what time the court could ascertain whether or
not my material might have aided him In his fight for^his victory.
Also, I wanted to take the position that In effect, ttrdge Wilson
was no Judge at all In that he automatically disbarred himself
Instantly when he supposedly, confiscated the material affidavit*
which was sttart; to Hr. Hoffa— the oourt— In $$M his oarei
so, he had no power, as such* to deny the appeal as an acting •
Judget nor was he in power* as such, to have cancelled the bond
of Mr. Hoffa by virtue of his own disbarment so. In effect, '. -
Hr. Hoffa had been undu.lly harassed and dlacrlaintaed against
by the Judge and according to all this, Mr* Hoffa was intltled
to protection under the Supreme C^urt ruling concerning mental
or physical crullty that the sentence was invalid and HJ, Hoffa
should be acqulted* ££f going through my own case for my own pro-
tection. X would actually assist Hr. Hoffa indirectly because, as .
I understand it, he has exhausted all recourse In his behalf to
receive another appeal befote the. courts*

X have written to the Judge Wilson since X have been hose
At what time X pleaded with him to grant me a letter of permisaon
to visit fir. Hoffa In prison to discuss my evidence In his behalf
so that X might be guided by the advise of "r. Hoffa, Recently
3 senf auoh a request aealri by Registered mall'-— X have had1

no reply from the Judge visson. X am now considering contacting
the President of the NATIONAL ASSOCAITION OF JUDGES 83* for
further assistence In this matter. The purpose of my relating
this atory In this advertisement is the hope that Mx. Hoffa will
learn of my wishes to assist him and that he will be In position
to contact me from the prison and advise ne as to the best manner
to pursue this situation In which X find myself ln*my efforts to
see that Justice is done in our Aiierlcan courts. No one knows
better than do X the value of an honorable court pfoceedure and
honest and fair play for all, X have heard that the Judge , Kr
Wilson is <one of the finest Judges-— men in the nation. Xf
this be $ruec then what happened in the herebefore iefered to
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instance concerning Kr« Hoffa and the aff idavitto which were surely
there in the c o u r t s — receipt for which I can produce a t any tine
to sustanuate ny story and ©hargea —(Head ny book I LOVS XOU
TfSA. and you wi l l learn of the long range progran to reaove Kr#
Hoffa from the position of acting/frthorlty with the Onions and
put him In prison eo as to control film when the t lae case by the
Kennedy a-— much of which was related to rae from the very mouth
of fir • Joseph Kennedy In the autumn just prior to the eleotlon
of his sSn John and who paid for the campalhn program and
how John was using the Detaocratic party to get in the White Bouse
but that he was, in r e a l i t y , not e. real Democrat§0 but who
and waat he was and his motives and the real interest in the third
teria ^and how he was f i r s t to have k i l led Hoffa and why he
changed hie i ind then that''floffa would serve a better purpose
in prison\*hen the ti'ne ê ae-**—-he cftr<ied a ntlgrity power with
those Union boys and that was valuable an* to keep UNTIL TflB
TIKE CAME «** Sure enough, in some asnner'and through some sort of
programing, sone one surely "latched on to Hr. Hoffa with a real
charge," I feel that today undtorthe different s i tuation that
now ex i s t that i f the t r ia l was retried and the witnesses of Hr.
Kennedy were assured immunity against criminal perjury enrages
they would change their etorles — Why dp we not a l l send a -
telegfcaa millions of then'; to the Jtflge Wilson thanking him
that he might decide to release Mr. Hoffa on bon.l so as to allow
Kr. fyffa to better be able tWJBT0^** h l s o x n l n t e r e * t while
free to check out a l l this AdSfv^f every loy^l Anerlcan and
teanster would do th i s , I fee l as mired that ardge Wlalon would
find the po l i t i ca l strength to carry on as he Just might l ike to
be a(TLe to do and then we wi l l have no rearon to #####jjfr
seek further assistence from the National Judges Association*

Hr. Hoffa befriended me on in a business deal If I can
be that one to return to say THANK Y.G0-— then aa was there only
one to return to even thank our Lord Jsus for a l l his tender care
and goodness* then, dear Lord, l e t ne be that one, THere i s

nothing wrong with the Democratic party that the trufi and under-
standing which I have to offer w i l l not heal "e are not a devlded
nation In real i ty—- wa are » lndoed, a confused ani bewildered
nation who Is seeking the answers and the truth of how , why anfl
who concerning many serious Instances In our country« Let us re-
member that as rwny Bepublicans Voted for K r . Kennedy as did the
Democrats and I t cannot be placed upon the shoulders of the Democrats
for a l l the administrative fai lures under Mr. Kennedy—- i f the
•KAN had been chosen for the Job;-— then i t would have been
the now ^resident, Dick Koxon » which would have avoided a l l this
situation in whfech we find ourselves now* I as a Virginia Democrat
but in the e lect ion with Kennedy and Nixon X was for Nixon— and
1 worKed for Nixon in the l a s t eanpaign as best that I could
Mr. Humphreys i s a wonderfully callable man bu£ he carried a heavy
l o a d — he had a Bonke£ on his back and i t ct£e him up. Without
that raon«j£4I really fee l that he would have won-— next t ine
he must leave off the big long star aonhey branded L.BJ or was
I t too auch bull carrying the brand L»BJ

After my arrest i t was neceasary <hat 1 regain s i l e n t unt i l
what tl!se I f e l t i t was wise to talk then I oontatted many
Senators and congressmen aa well tie publishers—tyre of those who
2 con ta toed was the Senator* *V. Hue eel Long who ',* apparently,
parlayed th is information to the prosecuting Attorney, Jim Garrison*

in the efforts of Hr. Long to a s s i s t me.T^en I began reading
ay work ln-r ^ a i F ^ e —
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the New Orleans nespapers and thank3d God that some one was going to

a s s i s t me. I then wrote several oth»r lenghty l e t t er s to Mr, Garrison

and later read tne context In print but rewritten only to learn later

that iir. Harrison had no ententlons of ass i s t ing me—- while I seen-

lnly rotted In prison* he was using my work to his own advantage and

not sending me even the money for tne stamps. I make, a l e t t er here

in available to show that I was in contact with the Federal Bureau of i. .-

investigation an-i that the naterial sent to then Is of record as herein

N recorded. Cp£t- ix-TrCK f(?*m "?-f3Jj

; I t i s I who brourht back to t i e United Spates the master plan of the

v.' v conrtaunist for a tal:e over l a s t sunm<jr» As many prisoners were contateed

v \ in prison to al ign then for marcelnr? in the United States so was I

. \ conatcted by a former American who was obtaining her doctorate a t

the University of ^exlco she showed me pictures of supposedly damage

done by the Americans inVlet Mam, ect at what time she made every

effort to hypnotize me Into working for them a communist group

that are the most dreaded group In fill Cuba—to tills I agreed and

was "taken In by her she f e l t sure that I was hypnotized.--- the

crux of this was that I was to be Joined In the U.S by certain ones of

her group and to later participate in the kidnapping of the grand son of i

the f i r s t fajrilly. and the mother Lucy— this was to force L.BJ and rtr.

HpSiphreys to resigns then the fireo across the nation were to begin—

a UMUM nation wide strike to t i e up a l l shipping, railroads and

any and a l l other work was to be put into effect then the grand-

son and Lucy were to be dropped a l iving f ire torch upon the White House

dome-— a t whthh time the communist were to demand that Congress

nee6 for the purpose of declaring the Viet Nam war at-a closet at

the same time the communist were to force Congress to draft the services

Of Robert Kennedy as president! Senator William Fulbright, as Vice

Fres. and announce to the nation there would toe no election 0$0
In Novenber—«• j^sloutaniously there would be several other high



government officials elected. This is. the story as told to me by the

lady whos address I have and who was to direct ray by phone #once I

was in my country. There were certain g-overnnent officials who are

loyal Americans who were to be pfcnfined in concentration camps in

Wlskenburg, Arozona. This is but half the story I was assisted

in getting out of wexleo on May 9th, 1968 and I reported this to

the ?sanap;er of the Federal 3ureau of In vestieation on May 10th

and on flay 11 I became frightened for the First fa.lly and sent the

telegram to then personally for fear that due to not alarming the

• fanlly, the F.3. I might not relay thestory to then 1*' less than r

one month there was no more Robert Kennedy—-— I had a wonderful

V\\ POUHT:i of July I didn't have pepermlnt candy nor watermelon but

W
I had peace I heard the silence of Houston that lovely city

I knew that ay own dear Norfolk was safe and sound and all the good

Americans of every creed and color were safe and sound no 25000

I$£ln Americans had joined the 5P »000 American communist in lesurectlon

city because ^esureetion city had been swiftly and quietly make a

thingo Cf dlstruction—— before the sleeping world It was destroyed

in the early part of the night with enough military power to take

over if need ed Letit never be said that any enemy can take over

our country* I felt like a modern ?aul *teverenThe communist are

comnlng, the cocunlat are coaming and please beleive it, they are.

here." "\ y , .-

- ' " While in Mexico I lost all financial security-— I have no family—

1 oannot beoone reestablished in tay ••rorlc with a prison re cord-—

I have served my country— I am now requesting the nation--- all

the people of the free world to asslt me ~flaoaaly by sending to me

donations of sums of acney to the aldress Provided herein. I have

permanent financing for the book which 1 have written to be financed
statusthrough another source when once X have Itt In the ^Uy^pa to finance—



dy-
However this requires acertain amount of immediate expenitures

before the prospectus is ready to ena le me to obtain-the financing.

Whatever Is sent to ne will be appreciated.

Send your contributions to me at this post oddlee nailing address.

C
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FD-38 (FU*. &.22-B4)

FBI

Dote: 3 /28/69

Transmit the following In

Via A?RTEL

(Type i* plaintext or code)

(Priority)

TO: SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

FROM; SAC, IfXAMI ( 4 4 - 1 8 8 0 ) (ROC)

RE:' KENSALT

Re Miami airtelto Director and Los Angeles
dated 3/11/69, as above.

reflecting
conspiracy
matter.

ed information in insert form
o information of any possible/jCj
or its members in captioned

they
are stiil not known" T6 him, aScl no information nas ever
been received about them. Ho information had ever been
received or learned about SIRHAN B. SIRSAN prior to the
assassination of the late^enatorKENNESY. and his name
has never been m e n t i o n e d d H H H H p W ^ In informal**'
presence, as ever having any connection with

2 -
Los Angeles (RM)

Approved:
Special Agent in Char
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DETROIT

DATE

3/27/69
« * 0 R T MADE »T

CHARACTER OF

INVESTIGATIVE

3/22 -
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CASE

PERIOD '

3/26/69
1

REFERENCES Detroit telephone calls to San Francisco, 3/22/69,
and 3/24/69.

Detroit telephone call to Sacramento, 3/24/69.
Detroit teletype to Bureau, 3/24/69.
San Francisco teletype to Detroit, 3/25/69.
Detroit teletype to San Francisco, 3/26/69.

LEADS

SAN FRANCISCO

AT SAM FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA:

Will follow and report Federal Grand Jury proceedings
re subject. .

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED

AUTO. rue. • AVIMft*
ACOUIT.
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CASE HA.I
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PCMMN6 PHOIECUTION
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IN CHARGE
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1 - Bureau
1 - USA, Detroit

USA, Grand Rapids .
Los Angeles (56-156)
New York (Info.) -
San Francisco (25-

(Info.)

9 - Detroit (25-36295)^'-
95

^

SEARCHED JNDtXCO...,
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OisMmIn«tton Record of Att«ch«d R«p»rt

Ajeocy

Date

How

1
^
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DE 25*36295

DETROIT

/ AT MARQUETTE, MICHIGAN:

1. Will follow and report prosecutive action against
the subject. =

.2. Will secure CP literature in subject's possession
at time of apprehension.

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Information copies of this report are being furnished to
jLos Angeles and Hew York in view of their investigative interest.

4b-

- B* -
COVER PAGE
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UN. iED STATES DEPARTMENT OF
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 - USA, Detroit (Attn: AUSA TRUMBAUER)
1 - USA, Grand Rapids

March 27, 1969
6si«i Detroit, Michigan

o«(« FJU ft 25-36295 PlU ft

Tul«=

Owndcn

5ELEC SER1

SELECTIVE SERVICE ACT

__ ?y U.S. Border patrol,
>ault Ste. Marie, Mich, rflH|BA an<a claimed Canadian
citizenship. Preliminary interrogation and search by
Border Patrol revealed subject in possession of U.S.
passport and numerous items of CP literature and letters
which discussed assassination of BOBBY KENNEDY in Los
Angeles. Subject^a&nitted u-t^- citizenshiB_and SS
registration w i t h j H H H H i

SS cart ___^
wanted draft dodcjer,

ew JTOTK Ulty. Special AUSA for WDM, authorized
prosecution 3/22/69, recommended bond $5,000. Subject
held for Federal authorities Chippewa County, Mich. SO.
Warrant, issued .3/24/69, by USC, Grand Rapids, Mich.,
.charging violation T.50, App,, USC, Sec. 462. Subject
brought before DJ, Marquette, Mich., 3/25/69, requested
court appointed counsel, and remanded to custody USM
in lieu of $5,000 bond. AUSA, San Francisco, authorized
complaint against subject 3/25/69. Warrant issued by
USC, Ban Francisco,* same date^jjharging violation T.50,
App., USC, Sec. 462, in that^^^^HMtofailed to report '
for induction^V23/69. BOnd^S^^^^^5,000, corporate
surety. «|B|^Mrefused to discuss SS violation with
Buagents"^^^W^ Detainer based on San Francisco
varrant filed. :

DETAILS:

document contains n«!lh*r T*cotnn*nt)otlon* nof ccnclo»tou« «( th« FBI. tl I* th« propvrty of the TBt and U loaned to
your oqtney; It and Us contents mm not to b* di«trlbut*4 outtld* rout aqmner-
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DE 25-36295 o

• This investiaaii-on was instituted March 22, 1969, based
- on information that t H B H H H I H H H B h a d e n t e r a d . t h e Uni ted

States from Canada orsau^^ste^Tiarxe^^raiigan, and did not
possess Selective Service Registration Card.

On March 22, 1969 , | B H H B f l H H H H I Border
Patrol, Sault Ste. Marie, telepTCT^^rJ^^^52-3383, advised captioned
subject stopped attempting to enter the United States claiming to
be Canadian citizen and that subsequent investigation revealed a
United States passport in his name.

Found in his vehicle was extensive Communist Party (CP)
literature and papers claiming association vith the FLQ, a CP
organization in Canada. •• •

born
KCIC
Office.

ger.
ted out of the New York

>ossession of a letter
addressed to
California, bearing a return
Deserters Committee, Stockholm, Sweden, Number!
which j M M H p i admitted was his Selective ServJ

• • • • • • • K s u b j e c t in possession of blank Army
discharge for5f^R?c7n^advisedhef»adintentions of filling out,
and also had a letter from (^••^•••••p containing no date,
which letter, discussed NIXON^Jnc^oHNSON and indicated that BOBBY
KENNEDY would probably be assassinated and this time the assassinatic
should take place in Los Angeles.

Hegarding^m|HpriHH|[^BBlaiseflHH
that he had left Canada approximately two and one-half weeks ago
and is allegedly residing in New York City.

v •

^HmH^l^stated.subject not in possession of a draft
card and tna^ir^mother letter which subject had in his possession,
he-indicated that he "conveniently lost" his draft card at an
anti-Vietnam demonstration.

• On March 22, 1969, Special Assistant United States Attorne;
MILTON J. TRUMBAUER, Western District of Michigan, autiorized
prosecution of captioned subject in violation of the Selective
Service Act. It should also be noted that these facts have been
previously presented to Assistant United States Attorney JOSEPH P.
ZANGIilN, since Assistant United States Attorney in Western District

- 2 -



o
DE 25-36295

was not available; and he recommended prosecution? however, could
not authorize because he was without authority for the Western
District of Michigan. TRUMBAUEH, therefore, suggested that ZANGLIN
draw up tte details of the complaint using his authorization.

v a H B B B a H V^ K_ |- Uv. r. h 0 Ew. of Assistant United States
Attorney's dec^Tonandstated subject will be placed in county
jail.

- 3 -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

»

Dot*. 3/26/69

Patrol, was contacted by SA
being advised he had the subj
have a draft card in his possession and that
already contacted the Detroit Office of the

ited States Border
his office after

did not
had

at about
operatioj
license

Iwhen contacted, advised that on March 22, 1969,
noon, while performing a n "

Lnthiscity, he had stopped a

He advised that the subject was the driver and only
occupant of fte car and he had stopped him to determine his

- immigration status. He said the subject, when stopped, claimed
birth in Canada and Canadian citizenship.

He said that further interrogation determined that the
subject was a United States citizen and a possible draft evader in
that he had a United States passport hidden in a road map in his
automobile^ He said it was also determined the subject did not
^aveij^iis possession a Selective Sej^^^jard^nd^hus he,

telephonically contacted SA f|||M|H|^HE>f te
ffice of the FBI relative to" this inatteranaturnished

him v?ith the information he had.

Oa.
3/22/69

ii

Sault Ste. Marie, Michigangl|n^ Detroit 25-36295

3/22/69
.Dot* dictated.

thU document contains n«lfh*r r»comm«ndotl»n* M T coftdustoni «t«w FBLH h *•• pnpwtt at i t * W l mni b ioon*d to
* •ml ib conttntt ot» not to t» dUlrH>ul»d
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3/26/69

SA ̂ ^ |pH^lHW^ a s v̂ised by SA<
that Assistant United States Attorney MILTON J. ,
Assistant, Western District of Michigan, had authorized prosecution
of subject on March 22, 1969, for violation of the Selective
Service Act.

Subject was thus advised by ̂ vflHHBLhat his arrest
had been authorized by the Assistant Unite^sfStes Attorney for
violation of the Selective Service Act, that he would be incarcerate!
in the Chippev7a County Jail at Sault Ste. Marie, Michigan, pending
an appearance before a United States Commissioner and that if he

t desired he could contact an attorney or anyone else he desired.
The subject said he did not want to make a call at this time.

She subject was taken by SA ̂
County Jail where he was fingerprinted,
photographed.

nc
Ito the Chippewa
rcerated and will be

- The subject, after being fingerprinted, furnished the
following background information:

Name
Aliases
Residence

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Race
Height
Height
Hair
Eyes
Build;
Draft Board

•Marital Status
. . Draft Classificati

* Occupation

3/22/69 Sault ste. Marie, Michigand,^Detroit 25-36295

3/22/69
_ Dote dictated.

thU docvtnwil contoint Mtifw r*comfnwdoHt»M «w condw»1ont at1h» fBLU k * • pf»p»rty of I
» ond «• contorts or* not to t>* duiribultd «ubld* »w*r «g«ncr.

i FBI «nd b ioDitttf it* your «9«ncy»
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At this point he was aked his parents' names and he advised
he did not want, to give any more background information, thus
he was not asked for any further background information^ This_
*as_at 6_L00_PĴ £nd he was returned to custody of " B ^ ™

-6-
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On March 24, 1969, this matter was a^tn discussed
vith Assistant United States Attorney MILTON J. TRUMBAUER, vho
expressed the opinion that the warrant based on his authorization
of March 22, 1969, should issue from the Western District of
Michigan. TRUMBAUER recommended $5,000 cash or surety bond and
specified-that personal bond was not recommended.

Accordingly> a complaint was filed by S A P ^ m H ^ ^ ^ H H ^
at Grand Rapids on March 24, 1969, before United States Commissioner
ROBERT G. QUINN, JR., and warrant issued same date charging subject
with violation Title 50, Appendix, United States Code, Section 462.

rch 24, 1969,
with

ate

active Service Numberj
•the latt

They also advised thatI
the United States Attorney's Office.

nt with his local board,
d not yet been referred to

he following investigation was conducted by SA
t Marquette, Michigan:

ectDeputy United _States Marshal
into Federal custody ^
and transported him to
illness of the United States Commissioner, he was arraigned before
District Judge GEORGE HILL. Subject requested court appointed
counsel and the arraignment was adjourned. Subject advised that
he did not wish to make a decision regarding waiver of preliminary
hearing until he could discuss this matter with his attorney.
Subject was remanded to the custody of the United States Marshal
in lieu of $5,000 bond.

Subject refused to be intervievied by Bureau Agents and
did not wish to volunteer any information concerning his Selective
Service status.

At San Francisco, California:

Subject reported to United States Attorney's Office,
San Francisco, March 25, 1969, as a 301 delinquent. Assistant
United States Attorney DAVID P. BANCROFT advised he would authorize

- 7 -
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the fling of a complaint charging the subject with failure to report
for induction on January 23, 1969. Authorized complaint filed
before United States Commissioner RICH^^S^GOIgSMITH^San I,
Francisco, on March 25, 1969, by SA 9 | H H H f l H H H H H B O/C-
charging subject with violation of Title 50, Section **>£, tor
failure to report for induction on January' 23, 1969. Warrant
was issued by United States Commissioner and bond was set in the
amount of $25,000.00 corporate surety.

The United States Marshal, San Francisco, was notified
and will forward necessary papers to United States Marshal,
Western District of Michigan, on March 25, 1969. Assistant United

tStates Attorney BANCROFT indicates.he will attempt to take case to
Grand Jury in approximately one week.

At Marquette, Michigan:

Subject not arraigned on San Francisco warrant pending
appointment of counsel; however, a detainer was placed against the
subject based on the warrant.

r
i

- 8*-



tftrftMy latest put-on, is tftrft I have bubonic plague, 6nd I offer freely to
Bhctw my large swollen boubles, black and distasteful round my groin
to petite young drug-store counter-girlB.

t em reading A Haw Youth by Doetoyevski, but I an losing my touch with
kulturny. (thate french for pornographynl convince them ell)—culture
that Is, I belive Eulturny is Russian for culture, but I may be wrong,
but it doesn't really matter* A Raw youth has all the typical scenes,
bunch of youth turkB discussing the Russian Soul, Religion and having
fantastic woman-prdiems.

i . . - ' * '
Of course, It was rather obvious, but no less a surprise that Johnson
ie not going to run* After about three months of reading the Times
from Cover-to-cover I am bored by news, and realize that whether or not
I know anything about it Just effects my ability to make a mockery of

events in conversation* Johnson would have been clobbered if he
had tried to go around mailing speeches.* He knew he was beaten. Now

all the am eric an will love him, because he turned out to be such A Nice
Wan. t If Krs Johnson had only not been a sterile bitch and could have
plugged out a baby at election time Johnson would have von.
I convice all around me that I am for Nixon* In fact I am for'drlcky Dick
beacuse if he gets in the US is finished. It would be a pleasure to read
every day how he would screw things up. Four years of delighting over
thlB incredible shit-brain. A pity that he probably won't make it.
Another Kennedy to resolve the most blatent problems of America* I
expect that the pentagon will have Bobby assasinated as well'sometime,
that would be interesting* Lets have it in L O B Angeles this time.
If Nixon only wasn't so stupid looking the women would vote for him, and
of course he would be elected. But that face is Just too ridiculous.
"Xou should see him when he is trying to be serious and sincere.
VeSll all be up the crik with Tricky Dick

The fact that the Veetham war Is all seim up, or seems to be, with
all the araerlcan smiling, and completely oblivious of the henous crimes the
have comnlttdd, leaves us draft dodgers in a curious position.
How' wgen asked I can't use the old stand-by, that the War Is Immoral,
and I have to say. that, War Or No War, America Stinks, which doesn't
shund too good, really*

I begin to have a pimple-fetish. Having no more of my own to worry about
• I fester upon other peoples, pimples. Pimples are fascinating.
I plan to find someone with a good crop and make sane pictures of it to
send to all my aquaintences for Christmas cards. My sick imagination
is so fertile that there are not enough holffldtays in the year to satisfy my
craving for nafcEEtfcy notoriety. I shall have to take into account
the Kindt ones soon*

Eventually a huge interracial, non-sectarian, co-ed mob will assemble
outside my house with torches Bcreaming for my blood.
In fact rather than dre&n of this day, which I B toonobviously
unhealthy,
basis.

I will try to keep bei corrigible on a private
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DALLAS (175-9) (RUC)
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00: LOS ANGELES

Re:

Re Los Angeles a l r t e l to Dallas dated

Dallas f i l e s reflect by alrtel dated 1/23/64,
entitled "LEE HARVEY OSVtYUt, aka, IS - R - CUBA", Los
Angeles f i l e 105-15823, TBllas f u r n i s h e ^ c o p y
of a signed state^^^^^^^vecl by fl||Hj|^|^^^^^^^Bpn
11/22/63, f r o m f lHHH|^ In D-ln^^^^^^^^^^^^^^allas
set forth 1 ̂ ^^OT^^^Ange 1 es at Beverly Hills, California,
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regarding the assassination of former President JOHN F.
KENNEDY, LEE HARVEY OSVTAW) o r JACK RUBY,

hie
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:viS RSLEAS3 A V*J FOR FURTHh^ft'OKMATION
cWtof the District Attorney Call: '"Jerry Littman

C.V Hall of Justice News Secretary
l-xs Angeles, California 90012 626-3888, Ext. 82396

R3LEAS3: Wed., April 2t 1969
After 10 a*m.

V.-3KLY SUMMARY #43 -
j-x;: The assassination of
&-:«iator Robert F. Kennedy

Note to editors: Because of the widespread interest
in the assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy in
Los Angeles on Wednesday, June 5* 1968, and proceedings
In court, the Office of Los Angeles County District
Attorney Evelle J. Younger is publishing a weekly
summary of the case. This is the 43rd summary, and
others will be for release on subsequent Wednesdays.

MOHDAY, MARCH 24 — Through self-hypnosis, Sirhan B. Sirhan pro-

grammed himself "like a .computer' to assassinate Sen. Robert F, Kennedy,

licsn Douglas, staff writer for a Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner)

v.-rote about today's -trial.

'This is the conclusion of Dr. Bernard L. Diamond, Berkeley crimi-

r.̂ logist,1- the writer added, as the doctor today climaxed tivo days of testi-

zz.zj by reading his opinion.

The doctorTs summary, as published in a Los Angeles newspaper

"The combination of events which led to the assassination of

• .•: 'ert F. Kennedy by Sirhan, I think, started with Sirhan Sirhan»e exposure

1 :'• violence and death in Jerusalem in 1948, and it continued with his immi-

£.::-'<tion to ̂ he United States, the development of his mental illness in which

i;:'r» whole personality altered and he became preoccupied with revolution,

-.. ''lence, destruction, paranoid fantasies of glo*^;, power and becoming the

t • 'lor of his people.

vAs his delusional fantasies grew bolder, his fanatical hatred and

more —
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fear of the Jews increased with each radio and television broadcast con-

cerning the tension in the Middle .Sast, while in real life, Sirhan was

withdrawing into a ruminatives brooding, isolated sense of failure and in-

significance. To improve his mind and to gain control, he hoped, over his

personal destiny, he read mystical books and subscribed to and studied the

Rosicrucian correspondence courses in self-hypnosis and mind power.

"He practiced his lessons diligently to the point where he became

frightened by his own magical, supernatural powers of concentration. He

actually believed that he could stop the bombers from reaching Israel.-and

thereby save the Arabs, simply by willing the death of all who would help

the Jews.

(The reference to the bombers concerns the senator's backing of

sending 50 planes to Israel).

"His experiments in inducing the magical trances worked better

than he realized — they worked so well that they frightened Sirhan and con-

vinced him that he was losing his mind, that he was going insane. Repeat-

edly, he would practice his lessons doing all that his correspondence courses
<

prescribed, looking in the mirror, thinking thoughts of love and peace, only

to emerge from his trance — a trance that he did not really believe had

actually happened — to find his notebook filled with incoherent threats of

violence and assassination.

'•He knew it was his writing, but he had no knowledge or recollec-

tion1 of writing them. He concluded he was crazy and he feared to let anyone

know what was happening. He thought they would lock him away in a mental

hospital.

more —
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and he daydreamed of the power of his gun, taking every opportunity on many

different days to shoot it, firing hundreds and hundreds of shots as if

each shot would somehow make up for his every growing sense of helplessness,

importence and fear of loss of self-control.

'With absolutely ho knowledge or awareness of what was actually

happening in his Rosicrucian and occult experiments, he was gradually pro-

gramming himself, exactly like a computer is programmed by its magnetic

tape, programming himself for the coining assassination. In his unconscious

mind there existed a plan for the total fulfillment of his sick, paranoid

hatred of Kennedy and all who might want to help the Jews. In his conscious

mind there was no awareness of such a plan or that he, Sirhan, was to.be the

instrument of assassination.

: It is my opinion that through chance, circumstances, and a suc-

cession of unrelated events, Sirhan found himself in the physical situation

in which the assassination occurred. I am satisfied that if he had been

fully conscious and in his usual mental state he would have been quite

harmless.
4

-But he was confused, bewildered and partially intoxicated. The

mirrors in the hotel lobby, the flashing lights, the general confusion—

this was like pressing the button which starts the computer.

11 agree that this is an absurd and preposterous story, unlikely

and incredible. I doubt that Sirhan himself agrees with me as to how every-

thing happened.

•Sirhan would rather believe that he is the fanatical martyr who

by his noble act of self-sacrifice has saved his people and become a great
•i-

more —
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hero. He claims to be ready to die in the gas chamber for the- glory of the

Arab people.

•However, I see Sirhan as small and helpless, pitifully ill, with

a demented psychotic rage, out of control of his own consciousness and his

own-actions, subject to bizarre dissociated trances in some of which he pro-

grammed himself to be the instrument of assassination, and then in an almost

accidentally induced twilight state he actually executed the crime, knowing

next to nothing as to what was happening.'

Diamond related in court today that.Sirhan, under hypnosis, filled

in this picture of the hours leading up to the shooting:

After having four Tom Collinses at various political parties at

the Ambassador Hotel on June 4, Sirhan went back to his car to go home, but

felt "dizzy, drunk, sickish-tired.'

He opened his car door, saw the pistol on the back seat and thought,

•The Jews will steal my gun. He tucked the gun under his belt and returned

to the hotel for some coffee to sober up on.

The defendant wandered around the hotel until he found a coffee

bar located in an alcove between the Embassy Room, where the senator was

speaking, and the Colonial Room, where the senator headed after the speech.

Reported a Los Angeles newspaper (Times) on Diamond's testimony:

' The alcove was walled with mirrors, and Sirhan became confused

with the brightly lighted chandeliers reflecting in the mirrors, and the

crowds of people, ultiplied by the dozen in the floor-to-ceiling looking

glass.

• He had several cups of coffee with a girl — described as brunette

and beautiful — and Diamond said Sirhan Vras absolutely consistent in denying

more —
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that there was any thought of doing anything, with his gun.'1-

Diamond added that he discounted the possibility that Sirhan

might be faking mental illness, saying that among paranoid schizophrenics

like Sirhan, their chief wish is to 'fake sanity, rather than insanity,'

because they don't, want to be thought of as psychotic,' reported the

newspaper.

Continuing his testimony, the psychiatrist cited one previously

undisclosed family scene, which he said, contributed heavily to SirhanTs

mental deterioration.

In the summer of 1957, Sirhan's father, Bishara, and brother, Adel,

were digging an irrigation ditch around a tree, while Sirhan skipped in the

mud.

After warning Sirhan to stop, Bishara started to beat his son, but

was stopped by Adel. Bishara, Diamond said, stormed into the house and told

his wife, Nary, that she must choose between him or the children, because he

demanded to be master of his house.

She chose the children, Diamond said, whereupon the father took

the family savings, returned to Jordan and has not been in touch with his

family since.

The doctor also revealed he once considered using sodium pentathol

— "truth serum — on Sirhan instead of hypnosis, but Superior Judge

Herbert V. Walker ruled this out.

' " It was explained that he made the ruling after learning that in

rare cases a subject could die from the effects of sodium pentathol.

Judge Walker felt that the death of Sirhan, a Palestinian Arab,

from a dosage of sodium pentathol administered by Jewish doctors — Diamcr-*

more —
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psychologist i!ric Marcus and psychiatrist Seymour Pollack — would create

endless political controversy, reported the newspaper.

* * * "

TUESDAY, MARCH 25 — The Sirhan trial was continued until Wednes-

day as the prosecution asked for time in which to study yesterday's testi-

mony by Dr. Bernard L. Diamond. .

According to a Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-3xaminer), the pros-

ecution, headed by Chief Dep. Dist. Atty. Lynn D. Compton, and including

Dep, Dist. Attys. John Howard and David N, Fitts, were not prepared 'to

attack Dr. DiamondTs story today.

They won the 24-hour reprieve from Superior Judge Herbert V. Walker*

in order to study the testimony before beginning cross-examination.

Added the newspaper:

• Part of the reason for this delay was the mechanics of the Sirhan

trial. Unlike the other psychiatrists and psychologists in the case, Dr.

Diamond prepared no written report.

The official record of Dr. Diamond's testimony was not available

to the prosecution until 10 p.m. Monday from the office court reporter.f:

* * *

more —
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WEDNESDAY, I-iARCH 26 — Sirhan B. Sirhan was in a '-'dissociative

state" — a sort of self-induced trance — the njgit he shot Sen. Robert

F, Kennedy, a defense psychiatrist, Dr. Bernard L. Diamond, testified

today under cross-examination by Dep. Dist. Atty. David H. Fitts.

One Los Angeles nev/spaper (Herald-Examiner) reported that

Dr. Diamond told Fitts that Sirhan's practice of self-hypnosis was a

warning signal "that should have led to the young Arab*s commitment to

a mental institution before June 2, 1968 — the day the\.prosecution

contends Sirhan staked out the Ambassador Hostel preparatory to shooting

Kennedy early the morning of June 5.1'

The nev/spaper published this account of the questioning;
11'Q. — On June 2, Sirhan wasn't commitable?'
BtA. — I, for one, would certainly have recommended his

commitment.•
H tQ. — But he hadn't done anything v/rong at that time?'
WA. — No, but I would have been very alarmed by his note-

book and his psychic experiments. For a paranoid to use self-hypnosis

and write such things in his note books is a warning signal that'no

psychiatrist could ignore.
151 Sirhan was a very dangerous individual,1 Dr. Diamond con-

cluded."

Regarding Sirhan's dissociative state, Fitts asked the psy-

chiatrist what evidence he had to support the doctorfs contention that

Sirhan ha3 had similar experiences previously.

"Hjere is one thing," Diamond said. "I'm satisfied from the

more —
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descriptions, and froni what I observed when. I had him under hypnosis

that he had been in that state before."

Earlier, Diamond testified that Sirhan would have, been dis-

orientated and incapable of planning his own actions.

Here is part of the story published in another Los Angeles

newspaper (Times);

"Fitts suggested to Diamond that Sirhan1s mother, lirs. Mary

Sirhan, and his brother, Hunir, might have told defense investigators

and psychiatrists 'what they v/anted to hear* about Sirhan1 s mental state,

believing it would work to his benefit.

»Did you take into consideration (when you interviewed them)

the Sirhan family's willingness to be helpful generally ... to look

for excuses for his behavior?1 Fitts asked.

•'Diamond said that, to the contrary, he often found the

Sirhans unwilling to discuss many elements of their history, particularly

anything related to Sirhanfs father.

"Fitts pressed the same point.

"•Don't you get -the impression that she (i-irs. Sirhan) was

laying it on a little bit when she discussed the horrors of v/ar and

the effects of the war on her son?1 the prosecutor persisted.

"Diamond protested that suggestion.

fit is impossible to magnify the horrors of war,1 he retorted.

•I definitely do not think iirs. Sirhan was 'laying it on.'

more
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•'At this point, the 25-year old defendant glanced anxiously

at his mother and brother, who were sitting in second-row seats in the

courtroom.

Fitts produced a transcript of a February 2 meeting between

Diamond and other psychiatrists and psychologists, and asked him to read

a portion.

Diamond was quoted in the transcript as stating "the whole

Sirhan family alternated between the grossest kind of evasion and decep-

tion and a kind of suggestible state of telling you what you want to

know.IJ

The prosecutor aslced: 1:Didn't you make that statement?1'

Diamond said he had, but that the statement had been taken

out of context.

The Sirhans were evasive, he said, "only about a particular

kind of information and certain events."

A;t this point, Fitts inquired: "If they were evasive and

deceptive about one thing, might they not be evasive and deceptive

about others?"

Said Diamond: '-The answer to that would "be obvious, ilr. Fitts,

If you would only allow me to tell you what they were deceptive about."

Reported a Los /ngeles nev/spaper (Times):

"After much wrangling about whether Diamond should be able to

more —
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explain that one matter, he managed to say that they were only evasive

when discussing the head of the family, Bishara Sirhan.

"In another tart exchange, Fitts charged Diamond was dodging

his questions about what triggered the shooting at the Ambassador.

"Fitts drew the concession that Diamond believed that Sirhan

In his normal state, even though he was a paranoid schizophrenic, would

have been harmless had he not gone into a dissociative state.

•"To explain this crime,1 he said, fyou have to go back to

Jerusalem in 1948, when Sirhan was a child and study the whole series

of events since then.1"

Fitts said he accepted this, but asked whether the actual

shooting had been triggered by a dissociative state brought on by

drinking and by mirrors and bright lights in the hotel.

The doctor again refused to accept this and remarked, "I

wonft let you put words in my mouth and say I said what I didn't say.1'

"Doctor, I don't know why you're dodging me,M Fitts said.

In further testimony, Diamond admitted that Sirhan lied on

the witness stand when he denied prosecution witnesses1 testimony that

he practiced rapid-firing at a San Gabriel gun range last June 4.

Diamond said Sirhan lied because he feared the truth might

reveal the depth of his emotional illness.

Concluded the newspaper (Times) story:

"Fitts, through several questions, sought to elicit from

Diamond an admission that Sirhan had •concocted1 his story of the

more —
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assassination to put himself in a favorable light.

"But at that suggestion, Diamond smiled and said that if

Sirhan had concocted his story, it was a story 'that couldn't possibly

help him. He was willing to admit he killed Sen. Kennedy, hated him

and carried out the assassination to prevent him from becoming president

and keeping the bombers fron Israel.'

"Pitts then quoted from Diamond's'summation of his own testi-

nony, where Diamond said, !I agree that this is an absurd, preposterous

story, unlikely and incredible.1

"Pitts asked Diamond who he 'agreed' v/ith.

-"Diamond smiled again and replied, 'I agree with the public

and the v/orld.'M

* * •

more —
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THURSDAY, H A R 0 27 -- The defense In the SiriiflrB. Sirhan trial

rested its case today and one Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner)

predicted "the matter could go to the Jury vithin 10 days.11

After hearing from 29 witnesses, including seven psychologists and

psychiatrists, Grant B. Cooper, one of three defense attorneys, read,

for the first time in the fury's hearing, the transcript of a Feb.425

chamber session in v/hich the defendant accused Superior Judge Herbert V.

Valker, who is presiding, of "railroading" him into the gas chamber.

"Having underscored that blowup, Cooper clared the way for the .

prosecution to begin rebuttal testimony tomorrow," noted another Los

Angeles newspaper (Times).

Today, two of the prosecution attorneys, John E. Howard and David

N. Fitts of the Los Jiigeles County District Attorney's Office, sought

unsuccessfully to open rebuttal with a 12-minute color film of Sen.

Kennedy's speech last June 4, minutes before he was fatally shot.

Reported the newspaper:

"Howard argued that the film would show that Kennedy's speech

contained-nothing that could be construed as a 'triggering mechanism1

for the dissociative emotional state in which the defense claims Sirhan

killed Kennedy.

"After strenuous objection from Cooper that the film was immaterial,

Judge Valker concurred, on two grounds:

"(1). that no one ever claimed Kennedy had said anything that night
that precipitated Sirhan's alleged trance or even claimed that Sirhan
had actually heard the speech, and

more —



Weekly Suauary i/4-3 ( t )

a f iln ̂  w e happy, victorious senator^reuld have an in-

flaoaatory effect on the Jury outweighing the file's possible value."

As for testiuouy, Lr, Bernard L. Liamond, psychiatrist, conceded

that Sirhcn's story of Iiillivjg ̂ ennefiy raises the gravest problems of

credibility- and reads t-ltUe a script that v.'ould never be acceptable in

a Class B motion picture.' Hovever, Diamond made it clear he believes

it.

In brief re-direct examination by liaile Zola Beraan, another defense

attorney, I&euond admitted he has termed his psychiatric findings on

Sirhan as -en absurd and preposterous story, unlilcely and incredible.

In my oiiinion, this is the ultimate absurdity — too illogical, even

for the theater of the absurd. *:

The doctor also said that when he entered the case, he had no idea

he v/ould find evidence of ''-voodoo thinking- or :iiaail-order uysticism"

and self-hypnosis involved in the slaying of ICennedy.

Reported Dave Siaith, Tines staff i/riter;
l:The absurdity, he said, vras that such superstitious elements could,

through the billing of Sen. iZennedy, 'affect the destiny of this country

and the entire world,* - *

-As I/iauond concluded this statement, UO'JCTC. as2:ed, 'I/id you oust

read soaethinc1? *
6|yes,t said Diamond.

•»i3ien did you v.Tite i t ? '

••'Late l a s t night , 1 Diamond said, 'about nidnight. •
LThe prosecution has clearly shovm, v/ithout e;rpressing i t verbally,

more —
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its disaffection for Diamond's vivid, eloquently worded expressions on

Sirhtn's mental illness, which Diamond has read in court from prepared

statements. , • '

"Shortly after Diamond, a full professor of law, criminology and

psychiatry at UC Berkeley, v/as excused from the stand, it was read into

the record that he served as the star defense psychiatric witness without

fee."

Also testifying was Georgene Seward, a.USC psychology professor, who

was called on to evaluate two "batteries of psychological tests admin-

istered to the defendant by two previous witnesses, clinical psycholo^

gists i-Iartin II. Schorr and 0. Roderick Richardson.

Dr. Seward said she agreed with the two that five different tests

combined to portray Sirhan as a paranoid schizophrenic.

Reported the Tines:

"At one point Dr. Seward said Sirhan's reaction to one test indi-

cated the possibility of 'latent homosexual tendencies.*

"At that point, Sirhan glared at the doctor, leaned over to defense

attorney Russell parsons and snapped, 'Uhat kind of a son-of-bithc do

they think I an?'

''.Howard, cross-examining Dr. Seward, attempted to draw fron her, as

the prosecution has doggedly tried to do v/ith six previous psychiatric

experts, admissions that Sirhan*s responses to the tests could be con-

strued as normal for a person in his circumstances.

- r3ut, as with the prior witnesses, Dr. Seward would concede that
one question or another might be open to different interpretations, but
that the main direction of all tests, taken together, pointed to'a clear
case of schizophrenic reaction, paranoid type.1

more —•
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"At one point^fc said that 'any good clinici^P v;ould never diagnose

Dental illness on the basis of only one question or even one test, but

on the total picture.

"Howard chuckled and said, 'Yes, but a poor lawyer has to go through

these tests one at a time.'
uDr. Seward admitted that three of the tests administered to Sirhan

have been criticised within the profession, but she defended their use."

The final witness for the defense was George DeVos of UC Berkeley,

a psychologist and cultural anthropologist, who testified that he also

examined Schorr's and Richardson's tests and arrived at the same diagnosis

of paranoid schizophrenia without knowing they had.

Reported the Times:

^Liko Dr. Seward, Dr. DeVos admitted that the Rorschach (ink-blot)

test has been the subject of some criticism, but said he didn't doubt its

validity and added that he had never seen a case of anyone successfully

faking interpretations of the inkblots."

Noted the Herald-Examiner:

- "Nearly 8000 pages of testimony have been taken in the case which

has so far cost Los Angeles County almost £400,000.<: The paper also

stated that 86 witnesses had been heard by the jury.

lieanwhile, it was learned that Saidallah Sirhan, 36-year old brother

of the defendant, was in serious condition in a Pasadena hospital after

being struck by a car v/hile crossing a street.

He vas X-rayed for possible basal slcull fracture and a broken right

leg.'

more —
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The driver was not cited and police said the incident appeared to

be a normal pedestrian-car accident.

Last July 7, Saidallah Sirhan reported that he was shot at tv/ice

on a freeway, but was not injured. The assailants were never apprehended.

• * *

more



l/eekly Summary £45
Page 16

FRIDAY, MARCH 28 — Dr. Seymour Pollack, USC psychiatrist, took the

stand today at the trial of Sirhan B. Sirhan "in rebuttal to testimony of

defense psychologists and psychiatrists that Sirhan is so mentally ill he

is incapable of 'maturely and meaningfully premeditating murder,1" accord-

ing to a Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner).

Politics — not mental illness — drove Sirhan to shoot Sen. Robert

F. Kennedy, Pollack told the court, stating, n I consider Sirhan to be

mentally disturbed. But I believe his assassination of Sen, Kennedy vas

motivated by political reasons that v/ere highly emotionally charged."

The doctor said he spent about 40 hours interviewing Sirhan and his

family, and close to 200 hours reviewing all materials about the defendant,

••about 10 timesllthe normal amount of time spent in criminal psychiatric

investigation, related the newspaper.

Dr. Pollack said he believed Sirhan to have a "paranoid personality,"

and that he has exaggerated notions of persecution.

He disagreed v/ith his defense coatemporaries, however, that Sirhan

developed his mental illness at an early age. Despite the fact that

Sirhan witnessed the horrors of the 1948 Arab-Israeli Uar as a child in

Jerusalem, the doctor said he "incurred less, rather than more, emotional

disturbance11 than did many other Arabs.

Continued the newspaper report;
nSirhan*s mother protected him, the psychiatrist explained, and

more —
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1 except for the fact he was a frightened child, there was no other

evidence of peculiar behavior.'

"Sirhan arrived in the United States at the age of 12, he said,

as *a hopeful, idealistic, well-behaved young man.
n * I found no evidence of paranoia in Sirhan during his child and

teen years,f he said.1-

Pollack indicated the paranoia began to develop in Sirhan's early

20*s, triggered by the death of his sister, Ayda, and the arrest of his

brother, Sharif, who was charged with tampering with an auto.

Added the newspaper's story as related by ttyrna Oliver, staff •

writer:

"Prior to the psychiatrist's testimony,, prosecution attorneys called

handwriting expert Lawrence V, Sloan to discredit defense claims that

Sirhan wrote threats on Kennedy's life while in a state of self-hypnosis.
ttSloan said, after comparing the written threats in Sirhan's diaries

and 'automatic writing1 which Sirhan did in his cell after being hypno^

tiaed by defense psychiatrist Dr. Bernard L. Diamond.J., that Sirhan was

not 'under a state of hypnosis* when he scribbled, »RF2 must die, die,

die.»

"District Attorney's investigator George V. i'iurphy, Los Angeles

Police Dept. Sgt. Jldolph B. Helendres and LAPD Sgt. Frank J. Patchett,

who "s£ent several hours with Sirhan after his arrest, were also called

to testify that the defendant was sober when he shot Kennedy.

more —
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~..i:Sirhah?s attorneys, in trying to prove he was in a state of dimi-

nished capacity at the time of the shooting, have said he was self-

hypnotized after his arrest for the June 5 shooting. 'His demeanor was

that of a sober man.111

Judge Herbert V. Walker today announced that there would be no court

session on Monday, llarch 31, because of the death of former President

Dwight D. Eisenhower.

• Said the judge: "Certainly this man (Eisenhower) was one of the

greatest Americans of our generation. He certainly deserves all the

respect we can afford him."

4-1-69
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e SIRHAN SIRHAN at about 1:00 p.m. on

was shown the chart setting forth the
B. SIRHAN which indicates Ihat he was in Los

Angeles, California , at 1:00 p.m. on 6/1/68. ( H H B I H H B | H ^
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shown a photograph of SIRHAN B. SIRHAN
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noted that SIRHAN SIRHAN is only S'3". _
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individual, he fe l t he must have been mistaken as to the identity
of the hitchhiker.
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oHElfS RZLEAS3
Office of the District .Attorney
600 Hall of Justice
Los Angeles, California 90012

FOR IfrlFORi-lATIOH
Call: Jerry Lyttman
News Secretary*
626-3C88, Ext. 82396

RELEASE: Ved., April 9, 1969
After 10 a.ia.

SUi-tiAKT *'44
Re: The assassination of .
Senator Robert F. Kennedy

Note to editors: Because of the widespread interest
in the assassinations of Senator Robert F. ICennedy in
Los Angeles on Wednesday, June 5, 1S68, and proceedings •
in court, the Office of Los Angeles County District
Attorney Evelle' J. Younger is publi shing a weekly summary
of the case. This is the 44th summary, and others will
be for relep.se on subsequent Uednesdays.

iiOlIDAY, MARCH 31 — Ar Associated Press story published in ".

today fs editions o.f a Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Exaioiner) said

a "three-cell suit? is being prepared for Sirhan Bishara Sirhan at

a state, medical facility in case he is convicted of murdering Sen.

Robert F. Kennedy anrl sentenced to life imprisonment, a state official

said Sunday.

"Sirhan's large quarters, now being walled off, v/ill hare a

•citchen-dining room, a bedroom, a living room and a lavatory v/ith shower,

said Philip D. Guthrie cf the California Adult Authority.

"The cell, vbich Guthrie said would protect the occupant from

other prisoners, is at the California iiedical Facility at Vacaville,

near Sacramento."

- - Sirhan is accused of first degree murder in the assassination

of Kennedy. If the jury convicts him of that charge, it will choose

between death and l.if<* impr.5 sorment as the penalty, related AP.

more —
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Continued the wire service story?

"If given a life sentence, Sirhan v/ould be sent to the medical

facility for 'indefinite confinement — uany months or even years,1

a standard procedure for prisoners with mental problems, Guthrie said.
li'"We'll need some reading of his frame of mind and we'll also

want to assess the reaction of other inaaates.•

"Guthrie added that the California Adult Authority is asking
* *

the Legislature for special legislation so Sirhan could be held at

Vacaville if he receives the death penalty instead of being sent, as

state law requires, to Death Row at San Guentin Prison.

"He attributed the request to 'questions brought up about

Sirhan's mental condition1 and Sirhan1s 'notoriety.1"

TUESDAY, APRIL 1 — Sirhan B. Sirhan, who is on trial for the

slaying of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy "flew into a rage'1 today when a pro-

secution psychiatrist in effect called him a liar," reported a Los

Angeles newspaper (Times).

Dr. Seymour Pollack testified that he didn't believe the defend-

Sjj/3 ant "really couldn't remember writing in his notebook of his intent to

kill" the senator, related the newspaper.

Continued the news story:

-.- "Pollack said he regarded Sirhan's claimed amnesia as 'an

attempt to avoid the serious consequences that could result if the note-

book was attributed as evidence of his premiditation to murder Kennedy.1

more
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"Though Pollack did not use the word 'lie,1 Sirhan quickly

grasped the import of Pollack's testimony and jumped to his feet, shout-

ing *Your honor, sir.*.!1

••Four husky deputies jammed the tiny Palestinian Arab back into

his chair as Superior Judge Herbert V, Y/alker warned: 'You settle down

or I'll do what I told you I'd do:.1"

(In February, during another outburst, the 3udge told Sirhan

that he would be gaggsd tna tied in the courtroom if the outbursts con- .

tinued.)

Sirhan didn't settle do\m today, and told Russell E. Parsons,
s one of three defense la\/yers, "I Told the truth and I don't like him to

call me a liar.|{

. The 3udge called a recess and ordered the jury to retire as

four deputies ushered the defendant out of the courtroom. During the

15-mlnute recess, Parsons calmed the ruffled defendant, and the trial

resumed following an apology by Parsons on behalf of his client.

Pollack continued that he believesSirhainwassn't telling .ifts. trt.1

about his alleged eranesia regarding the notebook writing. In earlier

testimony the doctor said he didn't believe Sirhan was suffering psychotic

delusions when he shot tha senator.

Meanwhile, another Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner) rela-

ted the following:
1;Defense lewyor Emile Zola Berman claims that the psychiatrist,

• »

Dr. Seymour Pollack, reported to Dist. Atty. Evelle J. Younger that

more
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Sirhan was mentally ill — suffering from paranoid schizophrenia.!

. according, to Benaan, Dr. Pollack changed his mind and his report,^

"Pollack said he thinks'the defendant is 'a developing^
"V.

personality,1 but his diagnosis stopped far short of the.testimony of

seven defense psychiatrists and psychologists who unanimously diagno.^S

Sirhan as a paranoid schizophrenic,11 reported the Times.

Continued the article:

"Pollack said he felt Sirhan's mental illness fell under the
* - • classification described as 'psychosis, non-psychotic.1 He described

% this as a condition in which a person may exhibit psychotic tendencies
/I

in a clinical sense.

"Although he said Sirhan showed paranoid tendencies, Pollack

said he found no evidence of paranoid delusions or of organic brain

- • •-* damage — which the defense has never claimed — nor had he found evi-

dence of 'peculiarity* in Sirhan's sexual fantasies or of 'bizarre

thinking' in his attitude towards (former) President Johnson, former

U.N. Ambassador Arthur Goldberg or Sen. Kennedy.

'•In his notebook, Sirhan had written over and over about two
T" girls he had known slightly, and he also v/rote of his desire to assas-

" j sinate (former) President Johnson and Goldberg as v/ell as Kennedy.
(iPollack said Sirhan's feelings toward these people were not

deluslonary, but based on political disillusionment and a resentment

of what he believed was hypocritical in .American policy toward the

Palestinian Arabs and the Israelis.1'

, more —
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Sirhan regarded Kennedy's activities as a sellout to American

Zionists whose votes he needed, and ''with this attitude toward Kennedy

in mind, Pollack said, Sirhan didn't believe he should be punished for

killing such a person, because the killing was politically motivated

and oustified, in Sirhan's l;iew,n reported the Times.

Continued the nev/spaper:

"I don't believe Sirhan expected to be caught,1 Pollack said

"Pollack said Sirhan has shown no remorse for killing Hennedy

but that Sirhan has had 'some conflict1 about the idea of killing another

^ human being. It is his belief that Kennedy betrayed the Arabs, Pollack

indicated, that enabled him to feel no remorse for his act.

"Pollack conceded that Sirhan's claimed amnesia could also

. . _ be a retrograde amnesia rather than a deliberate lie. Metrograde amnesia,

|7lf he said* is a fora of amnesia that develops after an event, when a person

cannot bear to face knowledge of what has happened.

"Pollack said he also believes Sirhan's account of his activi-

£ -1 ties up to the time of the killing, with one exception. 'I believe,'

i- "•] said Pollack, 'that he went to the Ambassador Hotel with the conscious

"" intention of killing Kennedy.
i:The psychiatrist also conceded that 'it is probable that

Sirhan-had a few drinks' the night of June 4, at political victory

parties at the hotel. The defense claims Sirhan's shooting of Kennedy

v/as done in a dissociative trance partly induced by drunkenness.

more —



{ Weekly Seuj O 0
Weekly Suimaary £44

i: Page 6

I
| "Pollack said he thinks the possibility that Sirhan might have been in

a dissociative state or self-induced hypnotic trance when he shot

Kennedy is 'extremely remote.1 He said Sirhan *killed Hennedy because

he hated him for what he stood for' and because Sirhan wanted to call

attention to the plight of his people.

"In answer to questions by Dep. Dist. Atty. John E. Howard,

Pollack said he believes Sirhan was not suffering diminished mental

f=s| capacity at the time of the shooting, but v/as quite able to harbor malice

aforethought, form the intent to kill and reflect on the consequences,"

concluded the article.

Iieanwhile, another Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner) re-

ported that ••the defense suffered a major blow in Dr. Pollack's testimony.

"The defense contends that Sirhan's mental capability is so

badly impaired that he lacked the ability either to premeditate Kennedy's

fatal shooting or to comprehend the gravity of his act.
wIf the jury of seven men and five women credit the defense

theory, Sirhan probably will be spared the death penalty» if the jure:-"
*

believe Pollack, the diminutive Jordanian immigrant could face the gas

chamber.11 '

\"m WEDNESDAY, APRIL 2 — Value of psychological testing and

psychiatric terminology i:came under attack11 today in the Sirhan murder

trial "as the defense launched what it promises will be a harrowing

cross-examination1' of the prosecution's psychiatric witness, reported

a Los Angeles newspaper (Times.)

more -"-
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In his third day on the witness stand today, the witness,

Dr. Seymour Pollack, said he did not believe, as the defense has con-

tended, that Sirhari was in a dissociative state or hypnotic trance wher.

he shot and killed Sen. Robert F. Kennedy.

Agreeing that Sirhan is mentally ill, the doctor (;steadfastly

avoided terming him a paranoid schizophrenic, as seven previous psychia-

trists and psychologists have called, the defendant,1* said the newspaper.

Another Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner) reported that

Grant B. Cooper, one of Sirhan1s attorneys, challenged an earlier state-

ly; I ment by Pollack that the defendant was only slightly mentally ill.

Cooper read '-the psychiatrist's Feb. 5 report to Dist. Atty.

Evelle J. Younger, in which he described Sirhan as •psychotic.'

"The report said in part, '.;.ln my opinion the killing of Sen.

£-; 1 Kennedy was a political assassination by a psychotically disturbed
v defendant.• • . '

i;Dr. Pollocl: told the court, however, that he meant Sirha" •--

'psychotic1 not 'clinically psychotic.»

"The psychiatrist said a psychotic v/as a person suffering from

psychosis, • a term used by ue in the broad sense meaning that an indi-

vidual may have within a long continuum a mild or minimum to severe

degrees'of personality disorganization.'
13•Clinically psychotic,1 he said, meant 'clinical evidence —

something you can see or feel or interpret — of minimum to major

more
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i ' .
f evidences of mental impairment.1
•i

'• Jousting with Cooper over semantics, Dr. Pollack indicated a

person could suffer minor 'psychotic' syoptoms and still be able to

plot a murder, but that those mir.or symptoms would not make him 'clini-

cally1 or oeasurably psychotic.

"Dr. Pollack also admitted, prodded by Cooper's questions, that

it is 'possible' that Sirhan would have demonstrated greater psychosis

if he had had more time to examine him."

Pollack said that he had spent about 25 hours with the defendant

betv/ean last June and Feb. 1, "and admitted that he later wrote that

longer sessions would 'probably' uncover more serious signs of psychosis,"

related another Los Angeles newspaper (Times).

Continued the newspaper:

MThis defendant is on trial for his life,' Cooper interrupts

•If you felt it was probable that you would find signs of psychosis, don't

you think you should have asked for more time with him?'
l!Pollack, obviously angry, replied that the chief defense

psychiatrist, Dr. Bernard L. Diamond, had become 'angry and resentful-

at Pollack's reluctance to divulge his conclusions'1 at a Feb. 2 gather-

ing of psychiatrists and psychologist and that he had therefore not

sought further meetings with the defendant.
Reported another Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner):

more —
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K -Cooper sought further to discredit Dr. Pollack's diagnosis of

Sirhan by questioning the interviews with witnesses of the shooting on

which much of it was based. y

"Dr. Pollaclc admitted that the lay witnesses, themselves in-

volved in an emotional situation, 'could easily miss the diagnosis of

psychosis...unless they had had special training."

'•He also conceded that equally qualified psychiatrists could

look at the same symptoms in a patient and draw different inferences

from them, but insisted, 'our inferences are generally more than less

* ^ likely alike.'
lvDr. Polled: said he 'gave less weight1 to psychological test

results than to personal interviews with Sirhan and others because the

•— 'total picture1 did not bear out what the tests indicated.

"He said he felt Sirhanfs Arab background may have influenced

v his responses to the tests, causing exaggerated results of psychotic

signs."

Meanwhile, a Los Angeles newspaper (Times) today offered addi-

tional information on facilities being planned for possible use by §irhan,

"if and when" he reaches the California iiedical Facility for prisoners at

Vacaville. -

" " Reported John Xendall, staff writer:

"He (Sirhan) will be under the direct supervision of a guard

24 hours a day and his neals will be prepared individually, probably by

more —
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• a guard.

i. "Prison officials are afraid the little 25-year old Palestinian

Arab might be Icilled if he were to mingle vith other prisoners.
111 V/e have- unconf inaed grapevine reports that there are inmates

that would want to kill him,1 said Phil Guthrie, information officer

for the State Department of Corrections in Sacramento.

"'Probably v/e have never had a more notorious case, if v/e get

him. \7e have an obligation to fceep people in, but v/e have an equal

obligation to protect them. •)!

Guthrie, related the newspaper, ''disputed that Sirhan was to

receive a red carpet treatment.

more —
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THURSDAY, APRIL 3 — In his fourth day on the witness stand,

'; IT. Seymour Pollack, prosecution psychiatrist, said today "that when

•3 he wrote his first diagnosis of Sirhan B. Sirhan, he thought Sirhan
:' would never be tried for the killing of Robert F. Kennedy,t: according

?T^| to a story in a Los Angeles newspaper (Times).

The newspaper related that Pollack wrote a "confidential" re-

port on Feb. 5 to Dist. Atty. Evelle J. Younger in which he described

the defendant as a "psychotic...suffering from a borderline schizo-

phrenia with paranoid and hysterical features.'*

The report was written after a Feb. 2 meeting between Pollack

and psychiatric and psychological consultants to the defense who agreed

that Sirhan was mentally ill.

Said the newspaper:

"On the "basis of that meeting, the defense and prosecution

agreed to a plea of guilty to first-degree murder with life imprison-

ment. But after Superior Judge Herbert V. Ualker rejected the agreeme«+

and ordered the trial to proceed before a Jury, defense attorney Grant

"*- Cooper charged Thursday, Pollack wrote another report, in which

B mental illness was described less boldly.

. "In a 30-page report dated iiarch 21, after thfr trial was already

months along, Pollack termed Sirhan 'a developing paranoid personality. »«•

Today, Cooper asked the doctor if he hadn't believed on Feb. 5
f that Sirhan would never come to trial, and Pollack replied: "I was led to

believe that, yes."

wore —
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Cooper also asked Pollack if he hadn't also believed that tin

Feb. 5 report would never have reached the defense, and Pollack den:el

this. He said he knew it would have been entered in testimony if the

case had come to trial.

Hie defense attorney then asked why Pollack's March 21 report

did not term Sirhan a psychotic, and Pollack replied that he had intended

only to discuss Sirhan's motive in killing Kennedy:; not his mental state

when he did it, "
Pollack insisted today, "I have said all along (in direct

^ testimony) that I considered the defendant a borderline sr-hizophrenic. ••

Continued the newspaper-story:

"Cooper challenged Pollack, insisting he had never used that

term on direct examination by the prosecution, and Pollack agreed he

may not have.

"Pollack insisted that he stood by the diagnoses in both his

first and second reports and insisted they were not conflicting.

"He denied implications that he had sought to minimize his

earlier findings, in which agreement with defense arguments on Sirhan:.s
•

mental condition seemed more apparent*

-•'There were several heated exchanges as Cooper and Pollack

parried for points in what essentially was a semantic argument. Pollack

explained time and again that psychiatric 'labels' in court cases are

often misleading.

more
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I "Cooper returned to a previous statement of Pollack's that if

he had had more than 25 hours with Sirhan he might have unearthed more

definite signs of-psychosis, but that on the basis of that limited time,

he had not found strong symptoms.

"Citing Sirhan's alleged delusions of persecution and his

fantasies of destruction and death, mostly to Jews, Cooper asked if

Pollack might not have seen these delusions if he had spent more time on

the .case.

"Pollack, obviously flustered, admitted 'If this is a criticism,

I accept the criticism.'

"Noting that several psychological tests had unearthed such

delusionary thinking, Cooper asked if perhaps the tests hadn't got farther

— beneath Sirhan's surface than Pollack had.

"Pollack, his voice rising to a shout, said they might have,

only 'as they applied to psychological material, not as they,applied

to reality.• •
wHe explained that tests showed what Sirhan's inner reality

\ias like, but that he fudged Sirhan1 s mental state on the basis of his

outward behavior."

The newspaper noted that Pollack said Sirhan believed it was

good"end right for him to kill Kennedy because of Kennedy's support for

Israel. Cooper asked if this v/asn't delusional thinking, and the psych-

iatrist said it wasn't.

more —
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Added thci newspaper:

"One key point in nuch of Pollack's testimony was his conten-

tion that Sirhan had shown no outwaro. symptoms of psychosis. Sirhan's

notebook writings of his intent to kill Kennedy, his mystical experiments

with Rosicrucianism and his violently anti-2iionist political views,

Pollack said, were not by themselves, considered separately, symptomatic

of psychosis.

"Cooper made it obvious that he felt these matters should not

be dismissed one hy one as unsymptomatic, but considered together, in

light of psychological tests to which Pollack said he also gave less weight

than eyewitnesses' descriptions of Sirhan's outward behavior.

"Vith obvious anger, Cooper asked Pollack, 'Could the killing

of Sen. Kennedy be considered a synptom of paranoid schizophrenia?'

"After a long pause, Pollack said, 'Yes, it could.1 He began

to amplify his answer but Cooper cut him short. t

"Testimony ended Thursday on a dramatic high point as Coopor

declaimed from Pollack's Feb. 5 report: 'I believe that Sirhan's mental

illness was related to his act of assassination in that his paranoid con-

victions went beyond those of e normal personality in the average citizen.
11'This mental illn?£s should be considered a substantial miti-

gating-factor on the issue of penalty.*

-L ;. "Cooper skipped one portion for brief questioning of Pollack,

then went back, minutes "before adjournment, to read the omitted portion:

more —
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"'Should a conviction of murder of the first-degree be obtained,

I hope that Sirhan is able to avoid the death panalty and is sent for

treatment to the California Medical Facility at Vacaville.'

"Pollack acknowledged that, 'as you laiov/, I am strongly opposed

co capital punichtaent for uoral and ethical reasons.'1'

Another Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner) reported that

l;a new picture of Sirhan in the days -imaediately following Kennedy's

fatal shooting also emerged.'•

The newspaper was referring to a report of Dr. iiarcus Crahan,

County Jail physician, who examined the defendant on June 6 and 7.

Crahan wrote the following, which was read into the record,

according to the newspaper:

l!(i-jy) interviews revealed an unconcerned young male.. .entirely

pleased with himself...showing no remorse, no regret."

Crahan said he found Sirhan, whom defense psychiatrists insist

was suffering from acute mental illness.at the time, "alert, wary, im-

passive, unconcerned and well directed.1' '

At the time, according to Crahan, Sirhan believed Kennedy still

lived...that the shots had not been fatal.

Then an attorney visited the young Arab and told him of iCenn^iy1'
death. After this, according to Crahan.:

'•Sirhan appeared e::hausted and complained he had had no sleep...
His attorney had no doubt told hin his victim had expired. This may have

i accounted for his exhaustion. '•

The same newspaper indicated Sirhan told Pollack he believed he
f should receive a sentence of l;a couple of years" for Kennedy's murder.

'•He felt that was all the act deserved, if anything,1- the psych-
trist said.

more —
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I FRIDAY, APRIL 4 — Dr. Seymour Pollack, psychiatrist for

£ the prosecution in the Sirhan B. Sirhan case today said the defendant

tolcl him several tiiaes that "he was through with the whole damned thing.

He vas through with psychiatrists bugging him and.he wanted out. He

wanted to plead guilty.ll •

Pollack related that these incidents, like similar outbursts

after the murder trial began, were t;temper tantrums in a paranoid

individual. '•

The doctor told the oury he did not believe Sirhan was faking

the tantrums.

Reported a Los Angeles newspaper (Times) on today's session:

"In final cross-examination, defense attorney Grant B. Cooper

asked Pollack if he felt Sirhan had shown inappropriate responses for

a man in his circumstances — overracting, smiling at serious moments

and paying little attention as the possibility of a death penalty v/as

discussed.

"Pollack said he had not seen 'the degree of inappropriate

response we see in a psychotic person,1 but said Sirhan's responses

were more fimpulsive and volatile' than those of a normal person on

trial for his life. 'I suspect he wishes he could control himself better,1

Pollack said."

Pollack said he had seen a lot of the defendant.and confided,

"I have actually gotten somewhat to like Sirhan. He may still think

I'm an s.o.b."

more —
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A In further questioning, Cooper asked if Pollack still

?• believed that although Sirhan is mentally ill, his illness was not so

severe as to diminish his mental capacity to maturely and meaningfully

premeditate Kennedy's death.

Reported the Times:

"Pollack replied that he did believe it 'with reasonable

***•' medical certainty. •

"Cooper asked if he believed if 'beyond reasonable doubt1 —

a condition on which a first degree murder conviction must be based.

"Pollack said he regarded 'beyond reasonable doubt1 as a moral

Judgment which he, as a doctor, did not feel qualified to make.

'Reasonable medical certainty,• he said, is a medical Judgment which

does not equate with the moral concept.

"Under redirect examination by Dep. Dist. Atty. John E. Howard,

fTf J Pollack read at length from the transcript of a Feb. 2 meeting between

psychiatrists and psychologists for both the defense and prosecution.

"It was after this meeting, at v/hich there was general agree-

ment that Sirhan was mentally ill and to some degree, that the defepse

and prosecution agreed to change Sirhan1 s plea to guilty, with an

understanding that he would be sentenced1, to life in prison.

"_ \ ''However, the agreement fell through and the plea remained not

guilty.

"The transcript of the meeting revealed a sharp dispute between

Pollack and defense psychiatrist Bernard L. Diamond, who expressed

nore —



Weekly Suiamary y'44
i Page 18

O

> irritation at Pollack for not revealing his conclusions about Sirhan's

tiental state." :

Yesterday, Pollack contended that Diamond had given him to

• understand he could have no further interviews with the defendant after

his last interview on Feb. 1.

However, the newspaper pointed out:-

"...the transcript showed it was Pollack who first suggested

that it would be of little further value for him to see Sirhan again.

On Thursday, Pollack had testified that if he had had more than 23 hours

with Sirhan, he might have seen clearer evidence of Sirhan's alleged

psychotic symptoms.

"Diamond, on Feb. 2, told Pollack, 'I do not feel, Seymour,

•••~T that you have played fair.1 Diamond said Pollack had 'evaded' and

•quibbled1 while defense psychiatrists and psychologists had made full

disclosures, and said Pollack had 'misused the conference* by hol'ding

•37., back his opinions.

"Pollack insisted, at that meeting and in his testimony this

week, thar at that time he had not come to any conclusions.

"But he confirmed that two days after the meeting, on Feb. 4, "

**» dictated*an 18-page diagnosis in a confidential memo to the district

attorney's office.

"At that tine, Pollack confirmed Thursday, he had not thought

\ the case would corns to trial. But after Superior Judge Herbert V. 1/alker

-ordered the trial to proceed before a jury, Pollack wrote another report
;on March 21.«

s
'• " JUI
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NEWS RELEASE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION
Office of the District Attorney Call: Jerry Littman
600 Hall of Justice News Secretary
Los Angeles, California 90012 626-3888, Ext. 82396

— RELEASE: Wed., April 9t 1969

ADDITION TO WEEKLY SUMMARY #44
?.*: The assassination of
Senator Robert F. - Kennedy

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 2 — The cost of the Sirhan trial to date is

well in excess of $850,000, according to a report in a Los Angeles legal

newspaper (Daily Journal) quoting Supervisor Kenneth Hahn.

He said, "this undoubtedly is the most expensive trial in Los-

Angeles County history and certainly will cost $1 million before it is

ended. Any appeals will add to the expense."

Hahn broke down the cost as follows: county, through Feb. 28,

0449,767; estimated county costs for March, £50,000; additional Sheriff's

Department costs not audited, 5100,00; estimated Pasadena Police Depart-

ment costs, $50,000; and Los Angeles Police Department, C208,829.

Continued the official:

"Although it is unfortunate the people of Los Angeles County

*--»—« to pay for the expenses of the case, the trial is worth every p**-—

"If it reveals the truth c£ what happened that night last June,

Lf it guarantees Sirhan Sirhan justice, then who can say the cost is not

justified.''
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KEV/S RELEASE -
Office of the District Attorney
600 Hall of Justice
Los Angelesr California 90012

f
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION
Call: Jerry Littman,
Hews Secretary
626-3688, Ext. 82396
RELEASE: Wed., April 16, 1369

After 10 a.m.

UEEKTT SUHHHHT
Re: The assassination of
Senator Robert F. Eennedy

Hbte to editors? Because of the widespread Interest in
tne assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy in Los
Angeles on T/edhesday,. June 5, 1968, and proceedings in
©curt* the Office of Los Angeles County District Attorney
Evelle J. Younger Is publishing a weekly summary of the
case. This Is the 45th summary, and others will be for
release on. subsequent 7/ednesdays.

)AT/r AHUL 7 — Dr- Leonard B. Olinger, instructor in

abnormal psychology at CSC,, said today in court that he disagrees with

two previous clinical psychologists* diagnosis of Sirhan B. Sirhan as

a paranoid psychotic with schizophrenic reaction.

According to one Los Angeles.newspaper (Herald-Examiner),

(ttlnger "believes Sirhan. Is not seriously mentally 111. So concerned

did &e become by claims of defense alienists that the young Arab does

suffer serious mental Impairment r he volunteered his services to Dep.

Btst. Atty. John Howard."

Continued the newspaper r

•As Dr. Ollnger sees Sirhan:

"He" Is...relatively Intact...hardly impaired, gifted in certain

imaginative ways, capable of seeing the overview, proceeding in a highly

organized method, giving- a harmonious kind of performance.

more ~ APR 21 1969
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•••..There is an indication that there is 3ome measure of

control over emotions, good ability to make Judgments, even if these

do not correspond to the judgments of other people, remarkably little

distortion of the material or of the individual's perception of the

outside world.. .Despite his fundamental differences in political views,

he holds to them on the basis of ideas, notions and value systems that

•rs important to him., .There are some indices of character disorder.

Host indices are of neurosis...especially hysteria and obsessive compul-

sion. There are few indices of schizophrenia (divided personality).1

*Asked to pin a specific label on Sirhan, Dr. Olinger summed

"He vould be a borderline schizophrenia with principally neurotic

.*, suffering from, pseudo-neurotic schizophrenia.

^Howard then asked the psychologist if on June 5, 1968, when

Siroan. admittedly shot Sennedy a± the -Ambassador Hotel, he had the

capability to •"meaningfully and maturely premeditate and carry out the

killing.' - '

*DJT. Qlinger replied!

*llTha (psychological) -bests strongly suggest that he could.'IJ

fct a report in another LQS Angeles newspaper (Times), Olinger

told; t&fi 3ury he. believed that the two previous clinical psychologists,

fesu -Hartin iL. Schorr and Q^ Eadexick Richardson, approached Sirhan with

£ce(£Q.neeive.d: notions af what they should find, knowing they were testing

mane wba kiXLed; Eennedy* He also indicated the pair "subsequently

more
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interpreted test data In Ught of their expectations," said the newspaper.

Continued the article: *

•In disputing Schorr's diagnosis, Olinger said Sirhan vas not

showing paranoid tendencies but cenmon sense vrtien he gave. affirmative

answers to these true-false statements:
B II know who is responsible for my trouble.1

*»I am sure I am being talked about.1

•*I have been in trouble with the law,f

••I have enemies who wish to harm me. •

•'I "tend to be on guard around people who are friendlier than

I expect them to be.f

»*I feel uneasy indoors-'

•As Sirhan had been Jailed since June 5, Olinger said, his

positive answers to all these indicated that he 'had good contact with

reality* and that his suspicions weren't paranoid but all too true.*

(The Los Angeles Herald-Examiner noted that Olinger "added that

it was his belief that neither Dr. Schorr nor Dr. Richardson had given

sufficient weight to the fact that Ej.rhan has been jailed for several

months and faces a capital murder charge in evaluating his tests.

(KSfraan has not seen, the sun, nor the outdoors since early

last June when, he was transfarred from the County Central Jail to an

Isolation cell in the Hall of Justice.")

(Continued the Times report:

more



^ Vesklj
Page 4

•...the effect of Olinger»s testimoiiy on the Jury, while

difficult ta determine exactly, was hariily galvanizing. For more ths:*

a month, tliey have listened to such psychiatric verbal shorthand as IC-

prime response,11 rsmall animal moveiLant,1 'inanimate movement, • 'largs

tonan movement,* rpure form, response,' 'large U and small fmf' 'large P

end- little ec and *TH column.r

*Xt is debatable how efficiently the jurors have been able to

translate such arbitrary terms in their meaningful emotional equivalents.

Sit the mere effort has exacted a toll that was apparent Monday as they

listened to still more of the same with faces that ranged a gamut of

expression from boredom to stupefaction,

*Qlinger enunciated what he termed *the 10 basic precaution! tp

be observed in administering psychological tests — two of which, he HS&J

clear, he felt Schorr and Richardson had violated.

•These were Tthe law of parsimony, or Occam's Razor1 — givir.£

the simplest, most factual interpretation of data — and the •Procrusbr-.L.Tj.
«

Fallacy.* This last derives from Greek mythology, in which the robbsv
Procrustes thrust his victims into a bed and then stretched the short c.v.̂
"to fit the bed or lopped off the tall ones at the head or knees.

•Ripples of amusement alternated with ratters of confusion in "i::-?
courtroom as testimony translated into talk of how this or that interprs--
tatioa was 'fitted for a Procrustean bed.'

*Sirhan, meanwhile, seemed frankly disinterested for most of
the day.»

In cross-examination by Grant B. Cooper, defense attorney,
Olinger said he contacted the District Attorney's Office and offered con-
sultation.

Later, Chief Dep. Dist. Atty. Lynn D. Compton "told reporters
that Olinger had not wanted to testify, but later agreed after he had
examined the defense consultants' test results," reported the Times.

more —
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TUESDAY, APRIL 8 — Both the prosecution and defense rested

today In the trial of Sirhan B. Sirhan, the accused assassin of Sen.

Robert F« Kennedy, as the final prosecution witness, Leonard B. Olinger,

psychologist, completed testifying.

As Olinger, the 90th witness, spoke, Sirhan, according to a

Los Angeles newspaper (Times) "betrayed not a flicker of interest as

defense counsel Grant B. Cooper finished cross-examination."

She newspaper added that Olinger was the last of 10 psychologists

and psychiatrists to testify and his "opinion differed sharply not only

with the eight expert witnesses for the defense but also with the pro-

secution's star witness, psychiatrist Seymour Pollack.

Related the nev;spaper:

•Defense testimony painted Sirhan as a paranoid psychotic

with schizophrenic reaction, unaware of and unable to control his actions

when he shot Kennedy last June 5.

•Pollack termed Sirhan a paranoid personality with a borderline

schizophrenia but held that his mental illness did not reduce his capacity

to maturely and meaningfully premeditate and carry but murder.

"Olinger, while agreeing with Pollack that Sirhan was not a

Tictim of diminished capacity in his planning of Kennedy's death, diagnosed

Sirhan as a 'pseudo-neurotic schizophrenic1 — which he said is not a

recognised clinical labsJ? for real psychosis but a mere descriptive term

for & condition much less serious than even Pollack had found.

nore —
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»dinger flushed frequently under a blistering cross-examination

by Cooper, who sought to draw an admission that Olinger solicited his

way Into the case only last month.
• . ' • - • t • •

:-' *GLfnger said he telephoned the prosecution shortly after

psychologist Martin II. Schorr began testimony. Olinger said he dis-

agreed with Inferences in Schorrrs testimony he had read in the newspapers.

•Citing Olinger* s own testiuony konday about the care psychol-

ogists must take in interpreting clinical tests, Cooper asked if Olinger

hadn't violated his cwn precautions in forming attitudes about the Sirhan

case on the basis of newspaper accounts. Olinger said he hadn't.

•Citing Olingerrs testimony that Schorr and other psychologists,

blowing whose tests they were evaluating, might have interpreted the tests

in a way that matched their preconceived notions about Sirhan, Cooper

then asked Olinger if he hadn't also known in advance whose tests he

was interpreting and whether he hadn't been slightly influenced by that

knowledge.

•'Some,* said Olinger. *

•Cooper also launched an oblique attack on Olinger's professional

qualifications as compared to those of defense witnesses, two of whom,

Cooper noted, were professors of psychiatry at USC and UC Berkeley.

Olinger is a part-time instructor in abnormal psychology in USC's extension

division. ,

c ". 1 "Cooper asked repeatedly why Olinger had phoned the prosecution

rather than the defense, and Olinger replied, nX believed I could be of

help.•
*

more —
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••Not to the defense,' Cooper interjected.

•'Not particularly to the defense,1 Olinger said.

••To the prosecution?1 Cooper as!:ed.

•'i^t particularly to the prosecution,1 said Olinger.

•'Then whom did you believe you could help?' Cooper asked.

"*I thought I could help justice,f Olinger replied.

•'In giving information to the prosecution?' asked Cooper.

••In this case, yes,' Olinger said."

The newspaper noted that "Olinger's appearance was the capstone

of more than a month's obscure, technical psychiatric jargon, in which

both the defense and the prosecution waged a hot v/ar of psychiatric .

attrition.

•The defense sought to command the jury's respect for their

case by stunning: then with expert witnesses of both solid and/or glitter-

Ing reputation and with no fewer than six clinical psychologists who

corroborated and confirmed yet again the findings of the others.
The prosecution chose, with its two experts, to try to deflate

*
the defense theories with softer, logical outlines of verifiable fact.

In cross-examination of defense experts they inched painstakingly, some-

times maddeningly, over and over the sane tiny technical points.

•The stated aim was to find and enlarge weak spots in the

ornate psychiatric facade erected by the defense.

"But the more likely aim appeared to be to thoroughly sicken

the Jury on all psychiatric testimony, pushing jurors from confusion

more
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boredom and to such, exasperation, that they might wave aside

all expert testimony and weigh*, the case solely on these facts:

*Ihat Sirhan hated Zionism and its allies, wrote of his

intention to kill Kennedy, did so and isn't sorry. .'.-.•

*As the prosecution prepared its final arguments, Chief Dep.

Dist* Atty» Î ynn D. Compton confirned v/hat has been common knowledge

since early February — that the prosecution will not press for the

death penalty for Sirhan. Nor will they ask the jury not to impose it."

Today *s session in court took place only in the morning, die to

an In-chambers meeting on Judge Herbert V. Walker's instructions to

Reported a Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner):

"Dist Atty. 0*ohn B. Eovard said that part of the delay was

caused by procedural matters and part by a disagreement over proposed

instructions to the jury.

"•tJhiZe neither side would comment on the disagreement, there

vere authoritative reports that the two sides were split as to the fine

details of the lav of '•diminished capacity1 In California. The defense

Qf diminished capacity is the core of Sirhan1s case.
B£as law provides,, in. effect, that if the jury believes Sirhan

the mental ccpacity to '"meaningfully and maturely1 premeditate

carry; out Sen* Kennedy's killing, he cannot be sentenced to death

-« eveji though, he atftrfts tixe slaying. A battery of defense and pro-

more —
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secution psychologists and psychiatrists have said he lacks this

capacity. Dr. Olinger and psychiatrist Dr. Seymour Pollack have testified

that in their opinion, he does have this capacity,

"Guided by the law as it ir. given then by Judge !/alkerf the

jury vill make the final decision.

"Judge talker has been at work on his instructions to the jury

for the past several weeks. However, each side has the right to offer

additional suggestions to the jurist at the close of the case,

•Lawyers* sunnatiions and Judge Walker's instructions are expected

to take the remainder of this week. It is now expected the jury will get

the case aonday.

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 9 — Sirhan B. Sirhan is being depicted on

posters distributed by the Palestine Liberation Organization "as a heroic

Arab commando,n according to William Tuohy, Beirut correspondent for a

Los Angeles newspaper (Times), it was reported today.

"Circulation, of the posters," wrote Tuohy, "adopting Sirhan as

* member of the Palestinian cause, is the most significant development in

the Arab reaction to the Sirhan trial, sources here (Beirut) say. '

*Ib.e trial fcas been widely reported in the Arab press and

followed; elosely*

"Htowerer* beca-.use of a decision by Arab governments to adopt a

hands-Qff; policy on the Sfrhan. case, very little editorial comment has

oa.de. about the trial.

*Qa& Q £ th.4 few occasions when Arab editorialists complained

vhen psychiatric testimony at the trial suggested Sirhan had killed

more —
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i£enr.sdy while mentally deranged.

••Sirhan is not a madman,* argued one editor.

••There has been an awful lot of testimony at the trial in

Lws Jingeles about Sirhan1s sanity,' says one veteran Arab affairs

specialist here (Beirut), 'but if you go into one of those Palestinian

refugee camps in Jordan, you will find a lot of people v/ith the same

mental makeup as Sirhan.'

•The commandos hope, in their widely distributed posters, to

capitalize on the extremist view that Sirhan was acting rationally on

behalf of the Palestinian guerillas — to wipe out a hated enemy."

In court today, the prosecution in the Sirhan B. Sirhan case

conceded th»t the accused assassin of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy is sick,
nbut not so sick that he could not plan, cooly, carefully and for a long

tine to murder" the senator, a Los Angeles newspaper (Times) reported.

"Opening the summation of the prosecution's case against the

I1:;-year old defendant, Dep. Dist. Atty. David N. Fitts told the jury

*Z five women and seven men:

••The state will urge you to return a verdict of murder in the

tirst degree.1

•In an impressive four-hour summation delivered entirely without

aotes, Fitts waved aside psychiatric theory and marshaled an imposing

chronology leading up to the June 5 shooting of Kennedy on the eve of

M s victory in California's Democratic presidential primary.

more
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•As he piled up the facts one by one, FItts said they showed .

a consistent, developing premeditation to murder Kennedy."

At one point, reported the newspaper, Sirhan erupted with

*HB*S lying, hers lying, he's lying," as Fitts said the defendant delib-

erately left his wallet in his car "to avoid identification" after the

Ambassador Hotel shooting.

Defense counsel and security officers plopped Sirhan back into

his chair, quieted him and then ushered him out. After cooling off in

an adjacent room, for 20 minutes,. Sirhan came back to the court room and

listened quietly but intently as Fitts continued the summation, the same

newspaper related.

Another Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-£xar»riner) published high-

lights of Fittsr summation as fallows:

•This trial commenced on. Jan. 7. Ve have now passed the three-

month anniversary. We have heard the testimony of some 90 witnesses.

But I suggest ta you that for the last three we have departed in some

measure from the basic premise of" this trial — murder.

"Jtttirder, and IrlT read It,, is the unlawful killing of a human

being with, ma I fee aforethought..

•Bailee may be either expressed or implied. It is expressed

vhen the frfPfng is done outright.. It is Implied when the killing results

from an action. Involved with, wanton, disregard for human life.

more
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"I suggest what we are dealing with in this case is expressed

Ettttf then related what took place on June 5 at the Ambassador

Sfctel, . .
Continued the summation by Fitts as related in the newspaper:

*ifel£ce — Iefg go hack to that word. It is expressed when

tti£P& is manifest intent unlawfully to kill a human being. We have an

individual recognising his target, rapidly approaching the target and

fifing eight shots.

•What could be clearer than that?

•SJha-t you will be concerned with is whether this individual

ff^uld know that this was a wrong thing, Malice in this way implies the

dsittg of something not socially acceptable, the doing of something wrong.

• *You will be concerned vith whether or not this defendant at

that lime was able to appreciate that firing bullets into the head of

another individual Is a thing not generally approved of in our community.

•Bid he know if that was a good thing to do, or a bad thing to do?

It is no more complicated than that.

•The state has asked and will continue to ask that you return

A verdict of murder in the first degree.

"The theory of murder Is that Sirhan Sirhan premeditated and

deliberated upon his intent to act. That involves intent to kill. The

Intent to kill is something that the defense will, let us say, concede.

more
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*It Is the Issue of premeditation and deliberation that the

fs primarily concerned. Premeditation and deliberation, as

between firsthand second-degree murder, mean some kind

§£ decision-making process about the act. It is the weighing of argu-

pro and con, rather than acting on rash Impulse.

•JEh& law erwlsfons the possibility that an individual may harbor

aforethought, they (the law) know the thing he is doing Is wrong

toft he acts so quickly without making the decision as to how he is going

t$ &ct, so that there Is no premeditation.

"The law does not prescribe to you to what extent an individual

eight weigh and premeditate before a calculated goal to kill is formed.

"The law says this will depend on the situation., and the indivi-

dual -- that a cold, calculated decision to kill may be arrived at within

oinutes or seconds, depending on the circumstances and the individual.

•In this case, the people suggest to you that the cold and calcu-

lated decision to take the life of Robert P. Kennedy had been arrived at

long In advance of SIrhan's arrival at the Ambassador Hotel. '

"The facts in, the opinion of the prosecution lead logically to

the conclusion that this defendant did not act in a rash or Impulsive

manner at the time he fired the bullet into the brain of Robett F.

Kennedy at the Ambassador Hotel.

"With respect to his state of mind, we are asked to accept when

the defendant tells us he first Intended to go to the Ambassador Hotel

more —
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ti@caus& ceC the Kafferty party;. Some time in the past, he and Kathleen

' ha£ been- ih". school* together. There i s no suggestion that

Raff eirty would'- have; been, glad to see Sirhan and one would

t h a t some: years ha*£ passed' since they had been at- school together,
tr8rr.. ^rhan" i'sr 25" years old. He i s n ' t the only young protester .

11 v>£&»• with- alaro- t h e p ro tes t s of the l a s t few years. They alarm me and

Jt wonder what- v/ilX happen- a- few years from now when these protesters take

GOSF places?
rt&r.hsn.|'s view i s shared' by many. He i s not the only one who

j&f &£g£ilu&£<ffie&. Hi's? IXTusions are shared by many. They are not d i s -

Hus^Cons,, perhaps"..

he? hag ait absolute r ight to have opinions not shared by

majority/., r t i s all- r i g h t to entertain ideas that th i s i s not the

ti&st tff a l l p-o-ssfli)Ie werldsv

"Jfin any event,, tftfsr- fs? iirv Sirhan. He f e l t rejected a t the

ffa"fjfei?ty/ party .•
rtH* i s something: of a loner.-. He doesn't want to stay where

fed jte net wanted'..
n7$a, the l i g h t of that , and i f Sirhan hated Kennedy as has been

madtf <fle"arr sad- i f he f e l t he wasn't wanted, why did he stay there?
nr&xt s tay he did'.

-̂  " "Etom- the point of view of the assassination, it doesn't make

any difference" whether the senator was going to the Colonial Room first

or the Ambassador Room first,

more —
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fip ofter way' oi* the? others hV- was: going both places.

«*£ s£igg£*s£- IS?" %te4£ n& fortuitous circumstance that Sirhan waited

j # pllaW wh'ere^ tft one- taiie: or' another the senator would pass and become

rfj^l3i thef- I3oglc£ p~olhts^ t6' th i s — his hatred, the notebooks, h i s

theP raiig:e's"f! lils^ rapist fire:, h is inquiry a t the pantry, the loaded

- &=tiftf 6e£e,;̂  tlie^ î ili-mgfgT ammunition, the conduct of the defendant,

ffTatemeiits af-t'ei* %£& a#Y®st:f: the: cute way he avoided identifying him-

bw"wf'tfr Ve&pett to: the" defendant's s ta te of mind. His t e s t i -

£& deplete with" what: I caaisider to be l i e s , some of i t demonstrable,

iff tftt'ff c^s^ v/hich would appear to indicate that th i s

p"F¥me<iitated* or" delifera'ted murder i s denied by the defendant, regard-

"ŝ  $£ wh& sa"i'd- it- —- ©Yen" by those who are trying to help him, who ad-

Ms fees^ in te res t s lit this" case.

•fVfe "feeiieve' tha-t the defendant i s not divorced from the rea l i ty

fe£s po'̂ i^Eo'n £g & defend'afft i n a murder case.

feeefi- Suggested that th i s defendant exists in a delusional

defendant has always had the hope to get away with t h i s .

fid Sssdws s(5me J5e'6file doft't l ike what he has done. This hope i s alternated

Vitft defspair,

more —
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•It Is conceded by both: sides that lir. Sirhan is not a well *

man. The question Is how sick Is he? The question is what does * mature1

mean? The question Is what does •"meaningful1 mean?

•'Mature' — old enough to procreate, ripe for picking. Does

it mean you must hare the global view of the world of a great sage or

phllosppnefr? t/hat exactly Is 'matureT?

*Uhat is "meaningful11? How much is the individual required to

read Into his contemplated act before It becomes meaningful?

*Hd Individual after mature and meaningful reflection would

commit murder.

•jet murder Is commonplace in our society. Uhat are we do do

with Individuals who coaolt this?

*¥e deal in a society that Is still grappling with the solutions

to the problem of crime, still grappling as best it might with what can

toe described as criminal responsibility.

"We admit Sirhan Is less than the full man. How much less I

don't know. He Is the man you have seen in court, the man who testified

on the witness stand eagerly. • .with flair, with intelligence somewhat

unusual in criminal courts If you accept my word for it.
aThe question Is, that given the degree of uentall illness or

diminished capacity If you will that Sirhan has, he yet had the ability

to harbor malice and maturely and meaningfully, whatever it means to you,
premeditate and deliberate on what It means to take the life of a fellow
human being. That is your job.ft

• * *
more
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THURSDAY, APEUL 10 — The three defense attorneys for Sirhan. B.

dlrhan, Grant B. Cooper, Russell E. Parsons and Qnile Zola Berman, today

offered their summations in the case calling for mercy tempered with

justice for the young Arab.

According to a report in a Los Angeles newspaper (Times), Cooper

told the jury:

*Ve are not here to free a guilty man. He is guilty of having

killed Sen. Robert F. Kennedy. T«Te are not asking for an acquittal.

•On the facts of this case — whether 1-ir. Sirhan likes it or

not — Mr. Sirhan deserves to spend the rest of his life in a penitent-

iary."

Continued the newspaper:

•Cooper, in a detailed explanation of the various aspects of the

law that Superior Judge Herbert V. Walker will give the jury to Judge

tlie facts by, said that on the basis of both evidence and law, the

defense Tw±ll ask you to return, a verdict of murder in the second-degree.1

•Such a verdict, Cooper stressed, would still enable the jury

to sentence Sirhan to life in prison. •Because of the conduct that brought

him to the bar of justice in this case,' Cooper said, n I wouldn't want

Sirhan Sirhan turned loose on society.fn

Another Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner) published

excerpts of remarks by the trio of lawyers and quoted Cooper, in part,

as follows:

more —
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•I propose to discuss with you the law and to attempt to help you

if I can with what the law is in this case and then to do my dead-level

'best to apply the law to this case. Not with the idea of turning Sirhan

Sirhan loose..."but to put it in proper...and intelligent perspective.

"Let me explain how your instructions will come*;..Both sides

prepare their conception of what they think the law is. tfe submit them

to his honor.. .his honor has the last word. He tells us what law he is

going to give you so that when we argue the law to you we will state it

truthfully.

•First, I think you should know what the presumption of inno-

cence is. If after considering all the evidence you entertain reasonable

doubt as to whether it should "be first-degree or second-degree murder., .1^

believe his honor will tell you that it is up to you under the law to give

the defendant the benefit of reasonable doubt.

•If there is doubt in your mind as to whether it should be

murder in the second degree or manslaughter, it would be your duty under

the law to return a verdict of manslaughter, providing that you entertain

reasonable doubt.

•A reasonable doubt is not mere possible doubt...It is...you

the jury say that you cannot feel an abiding conviction to a moral certainty,

a moral certainty is all that is required.

•You have been bombarded with the testimony of experts. An expert

witness "is a person who has special skill, knowledge or training.. .You

more
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should consider their background of experience and education and the

credibility of the education. You are not bound to accept the testimohy

of any expert*

"On the real, only issue you have before you as to whether or

not the defendant had diminished capacity, the only way that can be

established is !>y circumstancial evidence. That is the guts of the whole

case, the whole sole issue in this case.

"You are not permitted to find the defendant guilty...unless

the proved circumstances are not only consistent with that the defendant

is guilty of the crime...but cannot be reconciled with any other rational

conclusion. If the evidence is susceptible to a reasonable interpretation,

one of which points to the defendant's guilt and the other which points

to his innocence, it is your duty to reject that which points to guilty

and accept that which shows his innocence.

"Let's take motive. Can there by any question in anyone's mind

but that his motive was political?

"inert- we talk about crime, we talk about the elements of prime,

iurder has the following elements: There must be the intent to kill. In

first-degree murder, it must be willful, deliberate and premeditated and

it must be the killing of a human being. Motive is not an element.

"Was it a mature motive; was it a meaningful motive?

"Let's take excerpts fromihings you have heard over and over

again. To do away with the government and declare anarchy. Is that

mature thinking? Is that meaningful thinking?

more
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%" *i£&fs£& peonunclmento, he wrote: fI advocate the overthrow of

Pres'iden-t of the United States of .America. I have no definite

y e ^ fcut will S<S<S& compose some.' Is that mature thinking? Is

ffeani'rfgful thinking?

••'A&i mu*<Je~r which is wilful, premeditated and deliberate with

SfOr'ethought is" murder ift the first degree.

•̂SGSu* fliay" assume, * *aTfid fr'om my point of view it would be illogical

sugge'st that t&is" wa's'tt't: & wilful, deliberate and premeditated murder.

*:&tt wfaa"t I wsn,t to point out you have wilful, deliberate and pre-

SScfitated" killing in ffiduftslaughteT...That is the law.

*S6iibe"ra"te nesns formed or arrived at...weighed or considered

find against the proper' course of action.

WOrYl 'premeditation' means thought over.before-hand,

iaw doesn't undertake to measure premeditation of delibera-

tion* *«tfce true test is not the" time elapsed but the extent of the mature

md fieanirigful reflection. The cold, calculated decision may be arrived

ftf in 6. €ho?t time. '
wR$member#..the elements: To form specific intent to kill;

premeditate and deliberate; reflect upon the gravity of the contemplated

act.

*lf you find that the defendant's mental capacity was diminished

to the extent that you have a reasonable doubt whether he did meaningfully,

Wilfully premeditate and deliberate...you cannot find him guilty of

more
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in the first degree. The instruction goes on with respect to harboring

malice.

•The next thing is malice aforethought". If there is malice afore-

thought, it is not manslaughter. It has got to be a decision between the

two degrees of murder.

•One other instruction that we discussed at length when we ex-

amined you...that is the individual opinion of each Juror. The people

and the defendant are entitled to the individual opinion of each Juror.

Each one of you is supreme in determining the facts. Your pov/ers are

equal even above his honor, in a Jury trial. You are the Judge of the

facts.

"The reason we have 12 Jurors is so that we have 12 individual

opinions. You must agree before the verdict can be reached.

"You have told us, you will recall.. .that you would not compromise

Just for the purpose of arriving at a verdict.. .Just so you can get home

earlier."

The same newspaper also publishedexcerpts of comments made by

Parsons, including remarks on the defendant's life and his family.

Some excerpts follow:

•If I may go back to Iirs. Sirhan and her son, she did the best

she could with this boy.

"He was hurt out here at the race track. He loved horses. The

frustrations mounted up until this fellow didn't know what he was doing.

more —
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ar& w£th- a" perfect example of a man who i s sick. In

f£sid* tft&X HaT-dly" refer to: persons as being • insane1 anymore. If

0ve£ Had' a" p&rfee*: ca-sey- you- had i t here. Here's a man who wants to

r* Up atttf f i r * the:- lawyers who: are trying to help him.

naEVefgeesn-htm.. One moment he appears to be smart as a

tte next he eettP't t e l l right- from wrong.

wtsulrf- l ike tht"s verdict, to spell out in every hamlet, in

and" a l l ever" Europe, that a man can get Justice in

nei ther l i f e imprisonment nor the death penalty, because

c"a"s¥ do"e*sn-f*'t warrant i-t.. Hcrt for t h i s poor, sick wretch, no matter

us malce sure that throughout the world, that in every hamlet,

£e*dpl* i n W that iit .America, you can get justice, whether it is in

<s?~ in- Ics Angeles,

s gToiflg" to take a little courage to return a proper verdict

ift this esse,, & little courage to see that justice is done. But it can

£ft£ must £e do~zie, . - '

*It will gd down, in. history."

fhd £3ae~ newspaper also contained these excerpts from the summa-

tl6n hy Armani

*1 wsat t6 talk to you specifically about a thing called trauma,

ffauma is a blew or an insult ~ trauma to one's personality, a blow to

what oaJ&s ft person become what he is.

more —
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«BI»m going to talk to you about the traumatic, events upon

Sirhan's personality. From a young boy to the 24-year old man ~ what

it was, step by step, that put him in the posture which created the

tragedy that blighted our nation.r<

He then cited Sirhanfs relations with his father'and mother, the

death of his sister, his flunking out of college, his accident at a horse

ranch.

Concerning events at the Ambassador Hotel, Berman said, according

to the newspaper:

"There were bars...and mirrors in the Venetian Room. That is

pretty much of the nitty-gritty in this. There were mirrors everywhere

he turned. Hirrors in his home, mirrors in the hotel.
cIt was by mirrors that he induced self-hypnosis or — what is

that tena the doctors use — a dissociative state.

"We have no way of knowing over how long all of his drinking

took place, but we do know that Sirhan began to feel his drinking and

decided it was time for him to go home. '

"He went to the car three blocks away and suddenly found he was

too drunk to drive.

"He saw his gun in the back seat and picked it up. He returned

to the Ambassador to get some coffee.

"All through the theme of the prosecution case is premeditation

and planning. Me have checked this every way we can.

more
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*One thing Is that Sirhan was alone. There was no conspiracy

herei no helpers here, nobody backing him up, no reward for money. This

was his act alone,

*}fou must remember that v/hen Sen. Kennedy was making his speech

to his followers In the Embassy Room.. .he was to go to a large overflow

crowd In the Ambassador ballroom on the floor below, and the route to be

taken woulfl. never have taken the senator and his entourage through the

pantry.

•At the last moment, somebody changed his mind. There could not

\>e any possible knowledgeable waiting for the senator, where Sirhan could

take a position where he would have a pot-shot at him.

*I take this up because It has to do with the inference that

Sirhan was lying in wait. ..waiting for a crack at Kennedy. This does not

and cannot fit the facts In this case,

•This freakishness changes the v/hole history of our country and

possibly of the world."

• * • ,

more —

FRIDAY, APRIL 11 — If the prosecution in the Sirhan case "get

what they want" — a verdict of first degree — "the only remaining ques-

tion will be one of penalty — death or life imprisonment," according to

Ron Einstoss, staff writer, In a Los Angeles newspaper (Times).

Continued the article:

"That decision would be made by the same jury in a separate

penalty trial.

more —
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"Both the prosecution and the defense at that time will have an

opportunity to submit additional evidence and offer arguments.

"The prosecution's presentation would focus on any matters v/hich

tend to aggravate the crime.

"The defense, on the other hand, would seelc to get "before the
Jury anything which might mitigate — or favor — Sirhan's position.

"A major factor during the penalty proceedings may "be the proposed
arrangement early in the trial which would have permitted Sirhan to plead
guilty to first-degree murder with life in prison.

•If Sirhan is convicted of murder in the first-degree, that might
be the best weapon the defense has to save Sirhan's life.

•Because of this, defense attorneys Grant B. Cooper, Emile Zola
Berman and Russell E. Parsons Eiost likely will attempt to bring the matter
to the attention of the Jury, possibly by someone from the district attor-
ney's office — perhaps even Dist. Atty. Evelle J. Younger — to testify
about the plea bargaining.

cThis could present an awkward situation to the prosecution and
it already has led to reports that Chief Dep. Dist. Atty. Lynn D. Compton
and Dep. Dist, Attys. John E. Howard and David N. Fitts will not 'demand'
the death penalty.

"But the death penalty is seldom demanded anyway. Usually, in
proper cases, Juries are 'urged* to bring in such a verdict.

"The prosecution, however, nay even find it difficult to £0 that
far because it once was willing to settle for life.

"•When Superior Judge Herbert V. Walker rejected the plea agree-
ment, it opened the v/ay for the Jury to hear all the evidence in the case.

"And that Jury may now decide without any urging from the pro-
secution, at least in so cany words, that the only penalty for the heinous
crime of assassinating a possible President of the United States is death.

"If the Jury votes the death penalty, it could be reduced to life
in prison by Judge Walker. But a verdict of life imprisonment is binding
on the court.

"All sentences of death are automatically reviewed by the State
Supreme Court.11

more —
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FRIDAY, APRII^l — In court today, Chief DepTDist. Atty.

Lynn D. Compton began the prosecution's final summation, and will con-

tinue on Monday.

He termed the case "highly overcomplicated'- by psychiatric

expertise and jolted the jury, composed of seven men and five women, when

he raised this question, according to a story in a Los Angeles newspaper

(Times):

•Did Robert F. Kennedy, a young, highly successful man at the

peak of his career — a former U.S. attorney general, a senator from New

York and a candidate for the presidency of this country — did he breathe

his last breath on the dirty floor of the Ambassador Hotel, there with

the mops and the dirty dishes, did he leave a widow with 11 children, „

because he favored U.S. support of the State of Israel or because he was

a substitute father image in some Oedipus complex in Sirhan's mind?"

The newspaper related that the "defense has offered both theorJ*"-

as partial explanation of the Palestinian Arab's motive in killing Kennedy

last June 5..-11

Continued the newspaper:

•Compton, his voice disdainful as he waved toward a blackboard

bearing the names of 10 'so-called experts' -- psychologists and psychia-

trists called to testify for both sides — said he had thought of erasing

their names as he rose to speak, but then changed his mind,
B'I. hope,' he added, f that I can erase them all from your con-

sideration. •

more —
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"Conpton saiTTthe psychiatric testimony had been so confusing

and conflicting that *I can be frank to admit right now as I stand here

that I can't answer the question of what Sirhan's real motive was.1

"Referring to Dr. Bernard L. Diamond's- testimony that Sirhan

vas in a dissociative state induced by the combination of intoxication,

rage and a self-induced hypnotic trance from staring into hotel mirrors,

Ccmpton said, with thinly veiled contempt:

••If you believe Dr. Diamond with his mirror act and believe

Sirhan was in some kind of trance, so that he didn't know if he was on

toot or horseback, then it would be inhuman to punish him for anything

at all.

••But if you don't buy it — like I don't buy it, and like (deputy

district attorneys) John. Howard and David Fitts don't buy it — then there's

nothing left but plain, aid cold-blooded first-degree murder.1

•Compton implied -mat the precise definition of 'mature and

meaningful* premeditation, that has been so much a part, of the defense case

is not a legitimate concern to the Jurors because, he said, his office

deals with about 35,000 felons each year, and in the premeditation behind

all tha 35»0QQ crimes, rnone of it reflects mature and meaningful judgment.1-

Comptoa's remarks were made after a four-hour summation by Grant

B, Cooper, defense attorney* xtha urged the jury to find Sirhan guilty of

second-degree murder and sentence M m to life imprisonment.

Continued the newspaper!
+

_ »As ha had on, Thursday, Cooper stressed that the defense did not

Sfrhan • should be given, a medal for what he did' — or, indeed, that

more —
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rever "be turned loose on society. •

But:,, Cooper argued, the facts in the case and the applicable

w ffik& & first- degree verdict inappropriate. —

•fieGper t&£d the defense also would not ask the Jury to return

& ffiSn^Iaxighter verdict — even though, he contended, the evidence could

it — because he felt that such a request would simply not be

in this case,

saiA the Jury could accept the facts as stated by the

Ignore the claims of hypnotic or dissociative trances, and

the evidence of 'premeditation that goes back to at least I-Iay 18» —

weeks before the killing — and still would have to consider whether

plans were mature or neaningful.

*Cc*i<sludijig his lengthy summation, Cooper told the jury, 'I'm

last one tĉ  speak on behalf of this defendant. When I sit down no

will be raised again in his defense...We pass from our shoulders to

the responsibility and the proper fate of Sirhan Sirhan.»"

Late this evening, according to another Los Angeles newspaper

(fierald-Exauiiner), the "trial went into extraordinary session, win arder

\6 excuse" a juror whose father had died.

Ronald G. Evans was excused by Judge Herbert V. Walker •'•and the

special trial session was held in an armor-enclosed auxiliary courtroom

In the Jail facility atop the Hall of Justice. Sirhan was present and.

no fltranger to the room v/here the preliminaries to his soon-to-end murder

trial took place.



Se

Weekly, Nummary f/4-5
P AJf,

•Evans-f a telephone company switchboard installer, was not immed-

iately replaced. Judge Walker said'that a successor to the Juror would

be chosen when court convenes libnday morning.

•California law requires that a successor to a trial ;juror be

chosen, by the spin of the wheel.

"Evans was the second casualty in the Sirhan jury. The first
- • * .

was IELI computer programmer Lawrence II. ilorgan, who was dismissed when

be suffered a bleeding ulcer and had to be hospitalized."

ISeanwhile, a young woman who killed herself early this week

vas Identified today as a go-go dancer who figured briefly in the Kennedy

assassination, police said.

She vas Eathy Fulmer, 23, found semi-conscious Monday in a motel.

She died of an overdose of Seconal a half-hour later.

Said a Los Angeles newspaper (Times):

•Hiss Fulmer came forward when investigators were seeking a girl

who wore a polka dot dress in the Ambassador the night the senator was

shot. She wore a polka dot scarf- and had been at the hotel.

"But, as the investigation developed, neifcher~ iiiss Fulmer nor

any of several young women wearing pollca dot garments at the assassination

scene had any bearing on the case.

jut
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PIRBCTOH, IBI (62-587) ' -

SAO, LOS ANGELES (56-I56) (?)

?e Loa Angeles airtel to Bureau dated

REl TOEEKf MEWS BEIEASE PROM
-. LOS AMOELE3 COUNTS DISTRICT

ATOQRNEy«3 OFFICE . .
Attached herewith are two copies of & one page

weekly summary of Information prepared for the benefit
of the news media by the Los Angeles County District
Attorney*s Office* This release is dated 4/9/69 and is
being furnished for the information of the Bureau,

Also enclosed are two copies of a twenty-nine
page weekly summary of information dated Vl6/69» •

' - ' • • * • v ;

• • ' - .

' * : • * • '

; • .
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Bureau (Zncs
Angeles
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TRANSLATION FROM GERMAN

The envelope, postmarked |l/30/68, .4018 Langenfeld,
addressed to FBI, Washington, D. C., *U4 Ss A., bears the return
address of:-

Langehi
Koelnerstr. 82, M6(?) \
Krankenhaus

%Langenfeld
Oi/29/68

Gentlemen:

rfwith file criminal charges against two killers who
murder^

are not their real names. Actually one of them
thcMiamex)f his accomplice, unfortunately

is unknown to me. l^^^^HJ^IHHjdescription is as follows: blue-
gray, slit eyes, freMRcn^^^ffl^Dout 185 cm. (612") tall. Un- •
fortunately, I cannot furnish you . more information.

Very truly yours,

Signature uiegiDie"

Translator1 s note: The writer of this handwritten communication •
is possibly a mental case as evidenced by his return address which is
of a hospital in Langenfeld. , »
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UNITED STATES

Memorandum
TO , Los Angeles (56-156)

au

DATE: April 16, 1969

FROM A Director , FBI

SUBJECT: EEN3ALT

(62-587)

Be Legate Bonjv^letter dated 3-5^69 and your routing
slip dated April 7 t\e69

hie
I ce is made to Bureau letter to Legat, Bonn
dated 12-134^, a copy of which was transmitted to the
Angeles Office. This communication dealt

11-30-63, Lagenfeld, Germany, signed
copy of the translation is attached.

Referenced communication of 3-5-69 and the enclosure
thereto, copy of which

Enclosure

Bty U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on tht Payroll Savings Plan

?



,PD-Ji m««. 5-22-64) Uu
FBI

Date: 4 /16 /69

Transmit the following in

Via AIRTEL

(Tfp* in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

TO: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM: SAC, INDIANAPOLIS (62-1957) (RUC)

SUBJECT: KENSALT

00: Los Angeles

Re Los Angeles letter to Indianapolis, 3/21/69,

Enclosed for Los Angeles Division are 44 copies
of FD 302s reflecting interviews with JAMES D. NIC0<and
CHARLES D. WHIĴ T at Saint Meinrad, Indiana.

Los Angeles Division is requested to advise
Indianapolis if below-listed persons are to be interviewed.
As extent of investigation conducted by Los Angeles not
known to Indianapolis, no interviews with below-listed in-
dividuals being conducted. UAC -

At Saint Meinrad College
Saint Meinrad, Indiana

- Los Angeles (£nc. 44)

AU-
APR 211969
FBI—LOS ANGELES

Ml-t
Approved:

Special Agent in Charge
Sent M Per
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At fivansville, Indiana

• " • > • ' * . • . ' " • - • • -

-At Indianapolis. Indiana

. ' - • • . _ — : • • '"•-•.-* ~ * V . i ." 1 >• ---•- " * . i •/•"••. .1 •



FD-J6 <R«T. 4-I2-M)

Transmit the follov/ing

Vfn AIRTEL

TO:

FROMM!

/
SUBJECT:

in

F B I

Date: l* /22/69

{Typs in pt-Mxitxi or code)

AIR MAIL

. SAC,'INDIANAPOLIS

A/SAC, LOS ANGELES

V KENSALT
0 0 : LOS ANGELES

(Priority)

•

•

(62-1957)

(56-156)(P)

(l) Re Indianapolis airtel to Loa Angeles lj/16/69,
received L/21/69; (2) re Los Angeles airtel to Indianapolis
3/21/69; (3) Re Detroit letter I/II4./69 requesting interview of
JIM N1C0; U[.) re Philadelphia letter 12/26/68 requesting inter-
Vlow of CHARLES WH2TS.

The policy that hes teen followed since the inception
of thi3 investigation is to present a full, complete investiga-
tion concerning all persons who might be in a position to have
observed or noted some detail of the assassination of Senator
R032RT P. KENNEDY. Accordingly, it will be necessary to inter-
view all of the parsons set forth in Indianapolis airtel of
U/16/6*

In addition, Indianapolis should also interview JOHN
,who is set forth in the interview of JAMES D. NJPCO on page 2

Toncerning the individual described by KICO in an jrTfort that an
identification may bo effected.

A closing report is being submitted in this matter
following the decision of the current Jury as to the penalty to
be Imposed upon SIRHAN 3. SIRHAN, and these interviews should al

•
2 - Indianapolis (AM)
2 - Chicago (Enc. - 1)(AM)
2 - Portland (Enc. - 1)(AM)

Washington Field (Enc. - 1)(AM)
SEARCHED
INDEXED
SERIALIZED
FILED

Approved:
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be conducted promptly, as these reports are disseminated to
local authorities.

Por .the information of Washington Field, there is
enclosed one copy of PD-302 ofJHAaLE^D^WHITE, who menti
on page 2 one JOE HIGDEN of 0 H H H H H H H 0 I Apartment!
Washington, D. C , as being ̂ present in the Embassy Ballroom
at the Ambassador Hotel on 6/5/68. Washington Field is requested
to contact Mr. HIGDEN as to any information he may possess. It
will not be necessary to interview WALTER SHERIDAN, also men-
tioned on page 2 of the Interview, as your office has previously
submitted results of interviews of Mr, SHERIDAN.

Washington Fi^^^^^jeauestedt^hoJ^^he interview
of KENNETH P. PUS SELL, W ^ B H | | B m H H H H H Washington,
D. C , in abeyance until advice Tsreceive^rromlndianapolis
as to whether or not FUSSELL was in the Los Angeles area at the
time of the assassination.

For the Information of Chicago, there is enclosed one
copy of the interview of CHARLE^^^^IIT^whlcl^njfii'e 2 re-
flects the names of RUSS D A V I S , 4 S H H H H H I H H Chicago,
Illinois, and KATHY CWIK as beingacTTv^ii^n^AENNSDY campaign.
This lead should be held in abeyance until advice is received
from Indianapolis as to whether or not DAVIS and CWIK were in
the Los Angeles area at the time of the assassination.

~ ' FoY the information of Portland, there Is enclosed " •
one copy of the interview of JAMES D. NICO,

*agraph, identifies one JIM C. BAILEY 4 H H
^Portland, Oregon, as being conversant withanindiv

mentioned by. NICO who he felt was not acting In a proper manner
concerning the assassination* Portland should request of Mr.
BAILEY all data which might lead to the identification of the
Individual in question,

Indianapolis is requested to conduct interviews of
persons mentioned in referenced Indianapolis alrtel, and also
JOHN PUTZ of Fowler, Indiana, and to advise Los Angeles, Washing-
ton -Field and Chicago as to whether or not the individuals men-
tioned on page 2 of the FD-302 of CHARLES D. WHITE were in the
Los Angeles area at the time of the assassination. The files
at Los Angeles reflect that WALTER SHERIDAN was In the area.

- 2 . -
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and he has been previously interviewed.

All offices are requested to handle this matter as
expeditlously as is possible, inasmuch as a report is. expected
to be submitted within the next two weeks. , *

i " * ^

-.•jf

r-v

- 3 •-'
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AIRKfc AIRMAIL'

* 0 t SAC, CIHCINHATI ' ^ '

FROM* 8AC, LOS ANGBLES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) ( P )

SOBJECTt KENSAL* _
, OOt LOS ANGKLBS

=* . • T r. « • ; '

Re Indianapolis letter to Loa Angeles 2/5/69 And Los
Angeles alrtel to Indianapolis 4/22/69• <.-.....'.. •• , .-••••• •-v

Rei LARRY
- Dayton University

Dayton, Ohio

Cincinnati la requested to advlseiiaen results are to
be expected. Records at Los Angeles do not reflect Interview
h a s y e t b e e n r e c e i v e d . .• ̂. - - ..-.;. •• > • • : - •-•:.. ":'i.r-: ;•'•_ ••.' - • •'•.••

'•••* Indianapolis letter of 2/5/69 reflected interview of
JOBH FUETZj who is apparently Identical with the individual
aentioned in the interview of JIM 1&JAQ by your office. It is
requested he be recontacted, as set out in Los Angeles alrtel ,
of V22/69 to clarify the BICO interview. .-•'.-.

- - For your information, on ij./23/69 SIRHAI B. SIRHAX '
received ft death sentence for the nurder ot ROBERT F. KENNBDY
and will be sentenced additionally on 5/1U/69 for other shootings
a t t h e A m b a s s a d o r H o t e l * -"••'•'., ." .- ••"':.-..'

' Los Angeles is attempting to eonclude^this natter
fully Immediately following 5/1V69 c^urt apsfearanoe •

2 - Cincinnati (AM)
- Indianapolis (62-1957)(AM)

SEARCHED .
INDEXED

SERIALIZED *~
FILEQ
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Memorandum
UNITED STATES GO MENT

TO SAC, LOS ANGELES { 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) V3/69

FROM

SUBJECT: RENSALT

r
11/1/68 and

^ I
Re memo of

attached PD-302 on ±T
2454 this case) and^memo of SA1 __,_
12/16/68 (seriaL^262l this case), regarding comments by
one DONALD CLARK concerning captioned matter and unproduct-
ive efforts'ylo locate»CLARK. •

-Mr. DE BUDA has advised that CLARK was recently
In contact l t l i ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ t d l h d t ^ ^
ment — number ^ ^ I H ^ ^ ^ ^
of Los Angeles, where he Is
born girl friend

Mr. DE BUDA Indicated that CLARK Is sch
on Saturday 4/5/69 at^l^^ffice at
3 Angeles, telephone J ^ ^ m ^ A

The above Information is furnished In the event
It is considered desirable to continue efforts to Interview
CLARK.In captioned matter,

Htr. DE BUDA furnished considerable additional Infor-
mation regarding recent conversations with DONALD CLARK in
which CLARK Implied a knowledge of and Interest In Black
Militant activities. This Information is t>i ^ f t h
a separate memo suggesting consideration of

APR 3 1969
FBI — LOS ANGELES
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4/23/69

AIRMAIL A1BTEL
• l :•

TO I SAC, SEATTLE (89-62)

PROM t EAC, PORTLAND (62-2864)(RUC)

SUBJECT: KENSALT '
(00:LOS Angeles)

. • " " ' * " * -

Re Indianapolis airtel to Los Angeles, 4/22/69
lead for Portland to interview JIM C. BAILE3?; ^^^

isa^Bte^^^-i.-j Oregon.

that JAMES CIIAIILES BAILEY resided vita them for a short :
period of time about two years ago* but presently resides -
in Seattle and she does not know his address there.

Lstance telephone call fro« Portland to
j H m ^ H H ^ t Se»ttlef it was disclosed that JAMES

CHARLES BAIL^ was located and interviewed at Seattle,
Washington, in December, 1968, and the results of the inter-
view were reported to Los Angeles by airtel andFD-302,
dated 12/27/68. A review of the FD-302 by BAflHflBJ-B"
closed that BAILEY did not mention anything concernTV^the
neaber of the KENNEDY parly who allegedly was Indifferent to
the tragedy. ;- V - ~ '.-•- •'-

t '-;- - Transmitted herewith to Seattle is one copy of re >*
airtel and one copy of FD-302 re Interview with JAMES D. NIOO,
on 4/11/69.._ ^ v, '• - • : . : > :

^Seattle (Encs. 2)
»s Angeles (56-156)

^Portland

4PP2 5I960
FBI—LOS ANGELES
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PD 62-2864

L E A D •'...•;"•;;*"...-• '.'.,-.,./^,- •- -C-',•:•.-.."•• ,•' ': ;•,.;'.,;• •--•'--K--. y

• S E A T T L E : •• • ( • -."••;• ' • - •;-• • V " ' - . , -•• •• '-

- "-̂  AT SEATTLEt WASHINGTON. Interview JAMES CHARLES
BAILEY in accordance with lead set out In re airtel.

* . .-• . r ,

•'*". : . - '

I.

" ' > * • •

* • , ' • . - . . . . ' •

• --,'j,'-.:... :J-'-'-~ • . .•r-^S.il':.' • • ."•::.^-:^ • •*.'-,>• • " B k "

,v;-.
!^^^v^^>^^";^^^^^j^-;^^*;' '• wVV-fii^'.^Ti^rjxiL-.^^^j^^^^^ife^j^;^^'^'"..

-2-
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0: l̂ EMBERS OF THE PRESS, RADIO AND TV

JERRY LITTKAN, News Secretary for the
Los Angeles County District Attorney's Office

JBJECT: WEEKLY SUMMARY RE: KENNEDY ASSASSINATION

M E : APRIL 18, 1969

s the Sirhan trial nears its conclusion, this is to inform you that
le weekly summaries will soon be discontinued.

s you know, this office has prepared the summaries since early June,
id v/e are now interested in how the media made use of the information,

iuld you be kind enough to make some comments in the blank space below,
idicating what use you have made of these summaries? Please mail your
raiments to: Jerry Littman, News Secretary, District Attorney, Room 620,
all of Justice, Los Angeles, California 90012.

lank you. :

Your Name

Affiliation

Address

City State ZIP £
i
i

SEARCHED litOiiU)

APR 2 51969
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NEtfS RELEASE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION
Office of the District Attorney Call: Jerry Littman
600 Hall of Justice News Secretary
Los Angeles, California 90012 626-3888, Ext. 82396

. RELEASE: Wed., April 23, 1969
After 10 a.m.

VEEKLY SUIMARY #46
Re: The assassination of
Senator Robert F. Kennedy

"*ote to editors; Because of the widespread interest
in the assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy in
Los Angeles on Wednesday, June 5, 1968, and proceedings
in court, the Office of Los Angeles County District
Attorney Evelle J. Younger is publishing a weekly summary
of the case. This is the 46th summary, and others will be " ."
for release on subsequent Wednesdays.

MONDAY, APRIL 14 — Fifteen weeks to the day after the murder •

trial of Sirhan B. Sirhan began, the case went to the Jury, after

Superior Judge Herbert V. Walker gave one hour of instruction in the

law.

The jurist told the seven-man, five woman jury they have four

possible verdicts:

Guilty of first-degree murder, guilty of second-degree murder,

guilty of voluntary manslaughter or acquittal.

Jurors elected a foreman, then deliberated in a. Hall of Justice

room for about an hour, and returned to their hotel. They will deliberate

from about 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. daily, "adhering to the shortened court day

Judge Walker has been observing because of the need for heavy security

whenever- the courtroom is open,n reported a Los Angeles newspaper (Times).

Continued the newspaper: ^

"The trial seached its end Monday morning with Chief Dep. \
•>

Dist. Atty. Lynn D. Compton urging the Jury to scrap all psychiatric >

more —

j. i.ii^
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Weekly Summary #46
Page 2

testimony — • throw *em all out in one big bag1 — and decide Sirhan's

fate with 'plain common sense and good logic.' . •

"Compton told the Jury it was Charles Dickens who once wrote,

'The law is an ass.1 Compton added, 'I think the law became an ass the

day it let the psychiatrists get their hands on the law.'

"He scoffed at defense contentions that Sirhan was a paranoid

schizophrenic *ho suffered dissociative trances. Sirhan, said Compton,

was simply 'cuijiing and vicious.1

"Sirhan, who chewed persistently on a hangnail and listened

quietly as Compton spoke, fared better in Compton's summation than did

the psychiatric profession.

•Compton ridiculed point after point, doctor after doctor, and

the lengthy expert testimony which painted Sirhan as too si5k mentally to

meaningfully premeditate the killing.

"Referring disdainfully to two batteries of psychological tests

given to Sirhan, Compton said:

•"I say reject the tests, put 'em out, because it would be a

frightening thing if the decision in a case of this magnitude turned on

whether Sirhan saw a couple of clowns playing pattycake in an inkblot,

or kicking each. other in the shins.' *

"If expert testimony could always be believed,Compton told the

jury, then cases could be Judged without Juries at all.

more —
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"Compton told the jurors he regarded them all as 'average

people' and urged them not to overcomplicate their decision because of the

formality of the 3& month-long trial.

"Compton said-he, like the defense, wants 'the world to know

-hat justice is possible in this country,* and added: 'The verdict you

:*eturn — which we urge should be first-degree murder — will be just as

just as any other verdict.'

"Such a verdict carries only two possible penalties — death in f #

$16 gas chamber or life i: '.risonment. Compton didn't specify a preference

*or either.

"Compton said the only issue for the jurors to decide was whether

iirhan's defense of diminished capacity to maturely and meaningfully pre-

teditate and carry out his act is a valid one.

"Judge .Walker opened the morning, sesion by instructing; the

jury to disregard Compton's previous statements about diminished capacity

n Friday. '

"Judge Walker told the jurors that it is 'a doctrine that is

elng developed' and applies to crimes where specific intent to murder

s proven. Compton had referred to diminished capacity in connection

ith crimes that Judge Walker said were unrelated to this.

"Cc-mpton said Sirhan himself, in 'fencing' on the stand with

is cross-examiners, provided the clearest evidence that he didn't suffer
- Is

rom diminished mental capacity, but rather showed unusual alertness. -1
i

more —
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"Citing psychiatric testimony that Sirhan's mental illness was

>ne that was causing rapid deterioration froa its beginnings until now,,

•ompton virtually snorted:

•'If he was a vegetable on June 5, he should have been a gibber-

ng idiot by the time you saw him on the witness stand.'

"But he was no such thing," Compton said.

"Compton said psychiatrists and psychologists 'don't belong

ere in the courtroom on the issue of guilt or innocence' and added,

rhey can't tell you from showing Sirhan a lot of pictures and inkblots

i NolJember, or whenever it was, the kind of mind he had on June 5.

"He likened the psychiatric defense to 'sort of a double-play

Mnbination — Sirhan to Schorr to Diamond1 and said this combination?

ilways throws to first base.

"He dismissed (clinical psychologist Martin M;) Schorr per-

inctorily, saying 'He gets all hung up on family relationships and

ithcr linages.* He reserved special conteapt for the performance of

JC Berkeley psychiatrist Dr. Bernard) Diamond.

"Compton said a prosecution psychiatrist based his opinions

i the testimony of witnesses, but 'the ubiquitous Dr. Diamond, the walk-

g lie-detector, the handwriting expert, the gun expert, the psychologist

d psychiatrist,' implied that all other witnesses either knew nothing

were lying 'until (he) Dr. Diamond, descended on the scene. •,

••He did it with mirrors,' Compton said of Diamond's testimony

at Sirhan had experimented with self-hypnosis with mirrors and inadver-

more
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;ently put himself into a trance before mirrors at the Ambassador Hotel

Last Jute 4, Just before he shot Kennedy.
0'I think Dr. Diamond is completely and thoroughly discredited

ind deserving of no consideration at all,1 Compton said. Then he added,

speaking of the entire psychiatric profession:

•"Their whole reason even for being is to find something wrong
fith someone. And what better way to foist their theories off on the
forld than in the courtroom?1

"Compton said the Jury should not be swayed by the fact that it

as Kennedy who was shot to death, but added, *0n the other hand, you

annot divorce your thinking from the fact that it was Robert F. Kennedy

ho was murdered because that was why the crime occurred.* An ordinary

itizen, Compton said, would not have incurred Sirhan's hatred.

"Compton concluded:
BTThe psychiatrists say that if you hate a man and kill him,

ou are mature and responsible, Ladies and gentlemen, we ask you: DonVt

\xt a premium on hate.'h

Juror Robert G. Evans was replaced today because of the death

f his father. The replacement was George A. Stitzel, a pressroom fore-

an for the Times.

• # *

TUESDAY, APRIL 15 — The seven-man, five-woman Sirhan jury

sgan the second day of their deliberations today at 8:17 a.m. and worked

more
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>n the case until shortly before 4 p.m., when they were bused back to

toeir heavily-guarded quarters in a Los Angeles hotel (Biltmoce).

Reported a Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner):

"The Jurors have the exhibits in the case with them in their

inth-floor Hall ot Justice Jury room. So far they, have not requested

he reading of any of the more than 10,000 pages of the trial record.

"Their only request, according to Bailiff William Polhemus,

as for a piece of chalk and a light bulb.

"Folhemus said the Jury was surprising to him in its accord,

s explained that often during the heat of deliberations Jurors have

allings out which result in the formation of intra-Jury cliques.

"Jury deliberations are, of course, secret. So far the only

ling known of the conduct of the 12 is that they elected systems

lalyst Dr. Bruce Elliott foreman."

Meanwhile, another Los Angeles newspaper (Times) published

)tails of a system "set up so the Jury can communicate with the court-,

>om. Three sounds of the buzzer from the ninth-floor Jury room to the

.ghth floor courtroom will signify the end of delibera-fions. Two buzzes

)U}.d indicate that the Jury wished to be brought into the courtroom to

ive portions of testimony read."

Continued the newspaper:
"The- Sheriff *s Department is maintining the tight security

•ocedures that have been followed throughout the 15-weelc trial. All
rsons entering the courtroom are still subjected to a thorough search, 1
nee all future open sessions involving the Jury, however, brief, will }
so require the presence of the defendant." \

The Herald-Examiner said that Sirhan is awaiting "the verdict in -?
s isolated cell on the 13th floor of the Hall of Justice. He has with :<

ta a Bible and four books on Arab politics, his attorney, Russell E.
rsons, said."

more —
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WEDNESDAY, APRIL 16 — At the request of the Jury in the

irhan case, Superior Judge Herbert "/„ Uallcer today clari led his

nstructions on second-degree murder.

According to a Los Angeles newspaper (Times), this is what

he Jurist told the Jury assembled in the courtroom:
niIf you find from the evidence that, at the time the defendant

hot and killed Sen. Robert P. Kennedy, his mental capacity had been

ubstantially reduced, whether caused by mental illness and imbibing

f intoxicating beverages, or any other cause, and if you find that to

le extent that you have a reasonable doubt whether he did or could

aturely and meaningfully premeditate, deliberate and reflect upon the

cavity of his contemplated act or form an intent to kill, you cannot

snvict him of a wilful, deliberate or premeditated murder of the first

?greet but you may find him guilty of murder in the second degree if

3U are convinced beyond a reasonable doubt that he had the mental capa-

tty to harbor or entertain icalice aforethought.1" . '

The newspaper reported that the Jury listened for about five

Inutes, nodded that they understood and resumed deliberations until

bout 4 p.m.

Continu A the newspaper:

•The Jury's question (regarding second-degree) and its length-

ling debate underscored speculation that the panel is undecided whether

le killing of Kennedy was first- or second-degree murder.

more —
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"Speculation also arose that speculation itself was premature.

"More than 150 exhibits were entered during the 15-week trial,

ad jurors wishing to appear fair-minded might feel obliged ta examine

hem all, even if they had arrived at a private decision.

"Sirhan1 s controversial notebook alone would require two

ours for each of the 12 jurors to read,

"Verdicts of acquittal or voluntary manslaughter — both

ossible under the instructions given the jury by Judge Ualker Monday

- are considered highly unljkejiy.

"If Sirhan is convicted of first-degree murder, his trial

ould proceed the next day to a penalty phase, In which he could receive

tther a death sentence or life imprisonment.

"This phase would be short — possibly just a few hours,

Lmost surely not more than a day or two.

"After three weeks of psychiatric testimony, attorneys for *

3th sides feel there is little left that could be offered by way of

itigation for Sirhan^ crime, and that the jury's decision will depend

liefly on attorneys1 final arguments.

"Further, the prosecution has already said it will not urge

ie death penalty.

"If Sirhan is convicted of second-degree murder, the court

111 sentence him to five years to life in prison, with the exact term

i

more —
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> be set later by the California Adult Authority.

•Should the Jurors find themselves unable to agree on a verdict,

hung jury probably would not result in a retrial of the case^ It is

nsidered most likely that Judge Walker would take the case from the

try and, depending on agreement by the defense and prosecution, accept

guilty plea from the defense and simply sentence Sirhan to life im-

isonment. *

THURSDAY, APRIL 17 -'- A Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner)

ported today, quoting Russell E. Parsons, one of Sirhan1s attorneys,

at the defendant "expected to be traded by this govemsent for con-

ssions in the Middle East if he is convicted."

Continued the article:

"Parsons said Issa Nakhleh, Palestinian Arab associate counsel

the case, had discussed such a maneuver with King Hussein of Jordan

the Iftiited Nations last week. Nakhleh is director general of the '

recognized Palestine Arab delegation to the UN.

"Parsons said:
niHe met King Hussein last week at the United Nations. Nakhleh

s there to discuss the exchange with him. Xfe worked it out. He

sn»t been here for fun you know. He has been here to help us. We

re been working it out with Nakhleh. I was going to Jordan first,

t then we decided against it.'

f m

more —
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"However, there was no confirmation from any official source

lat such a course was being considered.

"Reached in New York, Nakhleh had this to say:

"'There oan be no discussion of an exchange...until after the

;rdict. Talk to me after the verdict.1

"It was pointed out at the Hall of Justice that the legal

>mplications of such an exchange would be enormous. The United States

is no jurisdiction over Sirhan. He is a prisoner of California —

sovereign state. Moreover, it is expected that public reaction to

ich barter would be swift and extremely adverse.

"Furthermore, insofar as is known, there are no important

lerican prisoners held by any Arab state."

1
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THURSDAY, APRIL 17 — Sirhan Bishara Sirhan was convicted by

seven-man, five-woman Jury today of first-degree murder in the killing

i Sen. Robert F. Kennedy last June 5.

The Jury signalled its arrival at a verdict at 10:47 a.m.,

> hours and 42 minutes after it began deliberations on Monday,

One Los Angeles newspaper. (Herald-Examiner) reported the status

? the case as it stands today as follows:

"The Jury must decide the penalty for the young Arab's crime,

th 'untrammeled discretion* as to a life or death sentence.

"No matter what it decides, Judge (Herbert V.) l/alker has the

ithority to reduce, but not increase the penalty. He could not void

ry death sentence.

"It will be up to Judge Walker to fix penalties for Sirhan1 s

>nviction on the lesser counts of assault with a deadly weapon with in*

;nt tocoEftiit murder. California law demands that sentences for these

jnes not be added to the murder penalty; if Sirhan gets life he will

>rve concurrent sentences on the assault counts.

"No matter what the penalty verdict, there probably will be

I appeal. SLtch an appeal is mandatory if death Is decreed, and will

ke more than a year to pursue.

"The defense is convince! that Judge Valker committed 'more

tan one' major Judicial error during the trial, which it hopes to take I

> a higher court.
1

more —
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*

"Appeals may see changes in the defense staff. Defense lawyer

jssell E. Parsons is an appeals specialist... But defense lawyer Grant

. Cooper, who said he has worked without fee throughout the trial, is

at sure he can afford to continue in the case.

"No matter what the final decision in the Sirhan case — no

Inal penalty will be inflicted for more than a year, according to

x>per.tt

Reported another Los Angeles newspaper (Times):

"The tiny Palesinian Arab defendant showed no visible reaction

3 the verdict was read. He sat forward in his chair, elbows on the

junsel table, and stared soberly ahead as he heard the verdict.

"For wounding five other persons in the fusilade of shots

lat killed Kennedy last June, Sirhan wse foUnd guilty on five counts of

ssault with a deadly weapon with intent to commit murder. Each con-

Lction carries a sentence of one to 14 years."

The Jury entered the courtroom at 11:09 a.m. and Judge Walker*

iked, "Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, you have a verdict?"

Continued the newspaper:
tt1Me have, your honor,' the foreman murmured.

"Foreman Bruce D. Elliott handed the verdicts to Bailiff

Lllard Polhemus, who passed them to Judge Balker, "who scanned the

Lz verdicts and passed them to Alice Nishikawa, who read them aloud."

Hembers of Sirhan's family were not present for the verdict, |

.though they were in court every day of the 15-week trial. A brother, j

lei, 30, told the Times: "I don't think we should show up down there <
>w, do you?"

more —
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Added the newspaper:

"After the verdict, Adel, his mother, I-Iary, and brother, Iftmir,

ept as they heard the verdict over their television set in their small

asadena home. .

"After Mrs. Nishikava finished reading each verdict, she asked

lie jurors: 'Is this your verdict, ladies and gentlemen of the Jury? So

ay you one, so say you all?

"Murmured assent was unanimous for all six verdicts.

"Defense attorney Cooper requested that the jury be polled on

tie first count -- the murder conviction — and as each juror1 s name was

ailed, the answer v/as a firm, "Yes.'

"Judge Ualker then recessed the trial until Monday for the

analty phase..,

"Cooper, who spoke with Sirhan in a small holding tank moments

fter adjournment, said 'his reaction was one of disappointment. * Cooper

ould not repeat what Sirhan said, but added.that disappointment was

vldent *by the expression on his face.1

"Cooper, asked his ovm reaction, told reporters in a news

onference later, •Naturally, one is disappointed.1 But he added:

•«I«B not going to quarrel with this jury. They had the case

jlly and fairly presented to them and I' . not going to quarrel, even

hough I might disagree with their verdict. • . . ,

"Cooper disclosed that he had already made a motion to Impanel

new jury for the penalty phase, but that Judge V/alker in a brief con-

erence at the bench, had denied it.

more —
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"Asked what testimony he would present in the penally phase

) show Sirhan's life should be spared, Cooper said he didn't want to

ilegraph his punches. But earlier he indicated he would attempt to call

1st. Atty. Eyelle J. Younger, Chief Dep. Dist. Atty. Lynn D. Compton

id Dep. Dist. Attys. John E. Howard and David N. Fitts to the witness

âfldto confirm that the prosecution once was willing to accept a plea

* guilty with the understanding that Sirhan get life imprisonment,

"Cooper later asked Judge Walker, in a brief proceeding Thursday

rternoon, to be allowed to call the prosecution to the stand. The Judge

rded the motion.

"The Jury has never heard of the agreement. If Judge 1/alker

id permitted Cooper to introduce"- it, some sources felt it would have

sen a strong factor in arraying the Jury toward a life sentence,

"Howard,- who will argue for the prosecution in the penalty

xase, said he intends to gear his argument to Sirhan's 'lack of remorse

id to the effect of political assassination on the democratic process.'

"Sirhan testified from the witness stand that he hated Kennedy

jcause, in his campaign for the Democratic nomination for the U.S.

residency, he had advocated sending 50 Phantom Jet bombers to aid Israel

i its conflict w.ith Arab nations.

fSirhan also testified, 'I'm not particularly proud, but I'n

yt sorry either,' about the death of Kennedy. .

"Asked about the earlier agreement to accept Sirhan's plea of

iilty, Compton acknowledged that the bargain struck last February 'imposes

more —
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n us the obligation not to assert that the death penally is an absolute

ust.»

"Both defense and prosecution have said that the penalty phase

ill probably be brief — possibly only a few hours, or a day or two at

he most."

The newspaper also related that "irritation at the ensuing

sngth and expense of the trial has been widespread" and that County

jpervisor Kenneth Kahn says it has now cost taxpayers more than Cl

Lllion, although that figure is disputed.

"The general public, too, has expressed anger at the slow,

^liberate trying of a defendant whose slaying of Sennedy is beyond

jestlon, even admitted."

The same newspaper pointed out that Judge T/alker didn't want

mresolved mysteries" similar to what occurred after the assassination

Z President John F. Kennedy, and he, therefore, "ordered all the facts

lid before the public in a long-fought trial.11

Added the newspaper:

"The defense has revolved on the contention that Sirhan is

3th guilty and sick. This is the defense of diminished capacity ~

legal doctrine available to the defense only in California.

"It is a doctrine that is still being resolved since its

irst application in 1949* In brief, it holds that a person may be 't

sund guilty of first-degree murder and yet be unable because of mental v

llness, rage, fear, obsession or intoxication, to maturely, and meaning- *
• 1

jlly premeditate, deliberate and hold malice aforethought. 1

. core —
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' "Whether Sirhan1 s case fit anywhere onto this still indeter-

inate scale of responsibility was a subtle matter of degree for 12

urors to calculate and agree upon unanimously.n

The newspaper also claimed that "four other persons" besides

tie family "suffered in varying degrees.. .These were two psychologists

ad two psychiatrists who absorbed a good deal of hard cross-examination."

As for Sirhanfs fate, the Times noted:

"Whatever penalty the Jury decides for Sirhan Bishara Sirhan

b could be months or even years before his future is really certain.

°If they (the.Jury) decree death, Superior Judge Walker could,

1 his own authority, commute the sentence to life imprisonment.

"Barring that, appeal of a death sentence is automatic anyway,

ider California law.

"Defense attorney Cooper estimated Thursday, after the verdict

f first-degree murder in the death of Robert F. Kennedy, that it would

} at least one year before Sirhan1 s appeal — if there is one — would*

j resolved.

"He said he planned to file a notice of appeal on the verdict,

it indicated he did not know whether he would press an appeal immediately.

•"Partly,1 he added, 'it depends on whether someone comes up

Lth some money to conduct a defense.1 Cooper has defended Sirhan thus

UT without fee."

Concerning formal sentencing by the Judge, the newspaper indi-

ited this is "expected to be held about three weeks after the jury

more
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Jturns a verdict in the penalty phase."

Following the verdict, a press conference was held and Compton

;lated, according to the Tides, that "the Circumstances of the murder

id the conduct of Sirhan B. Sirhan were the major contributing factors

1 his conviction."

Flanked by his two fellow prosecutors, Compton termed the fury's

icision "appropriate" and said it "expressed the will of the community.11

Continued the newspaper's account:

"Asked the penalty the prosecution will seek at that phase of

ie trial, Compton said:
1:11 donft think it appropriate for me to express what we think

uld be the appropriate penalty.f

"He explained that 'this is a unique case without precedent*

.d that it should be left to a Jury to decide what should be the 'appro-

late penalty.'
*

• "...he made it plain that Howard,, who will deliver the pro-

cution's argument to the jury, will emphasize the6© facts which point

> one punishment — presumably the death penalty.

"Howard, who has been assigned to the case since moments after

e shooting, and.who has lost 35 pounts since the trial began in January,

id the thrust of his summation will be that the killing of Sen. Robert

Kennedy was a 'political assassination1 and that the jury must decide

at should be the proper punishment for such an act. .
1
.'1

more —
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"He hinted that he will hammer home to the Jury what he des-

Ibed as Sirhan's lack of remorse.

"He Intends to remind the panel that vhile the electorate

nt to the polls last June 5, Slrhan went to a pistol range. To be

dr, Howard said, he will say all he can in Sirhan's favor, but, he

ided, 'that will be very little.'

"Pitts, who carried the brunt of the prosecution's presentation

i court, remained silent during the press confeuence, but he said later

tat he was 'relieved'when he heard the verdict.

"Compton who had asked the jury to disregard the trial testi-

fy of psychiatrists, said he did not think the verdict necessarily was

repudiation of such testimony in general.
nRather, he said, in this case the jury »did not accept the

.agnosis of the psychiatirsts.'

"Compton commended both Pitts and Howard saying fthis whole

)mmunity owes a debt of gratitude to them for the work they performed

1 this case.'
fcHe also complimented the three defense attorneys, for their

jhavior during the trial.

"Compton, Howard and Pitts have all been through death penalty

rials before, Compton having obtained seven death verdicts, Fitts four

id Howard, who has spent much of his career as a prosecutor handling

ijor fraud cases, one.

more
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"However, with all their experience,there has never been a >!

rhan case — a political assassination which in itself, as Howard siid,

.'fects 'our democratic processes.1"

Meanwhile, Cooper expressed disappointment at the verdict,

id Parsons said, "I feel very bad about it. ¥e have a sick man and the

jychiatric evidence was overwhelming."

The third defense attorney, nolle Sola Beraan, said in New

>rk; "I just regret that the sciences of psychology and psychiatry are

•Id in such low esteem.

Reported the Times;

"Asked if Sirhan fully realized the import of the outcome,

>oper answered: 'Of course,'

°Uhen asked if there had been judicial errors during the lengthy

•oceedings, he (Cooper) replied that he felt so.

"Cooper mentioned a matter that v/ill come before the Court of

ipeals on Friday, "that of LinacLn High School teacher Sal Castro and lfc

her defendants, accused of felony conspiracy for their roles in student

ilkouts last year,

"If the court upholds the defense position that the Grand Jury

is improperly constituted — favoring certain segments of the population

• then the Sirhan case would have to be retried, Cooper said."

(Sirhan was indicted by the 23-oenber Los /ingeles County Grand

iry several days after the shooting).
BIn response to a question, the attorney said Sirhan has not

idicated that he wants any change of lawyers.

more
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"Cooper said he had no regrets about the course pursued by

e defense.
SII don't knov of ony other way we could have tried it, • he

ated. fVe did the best we could and we lost. That's all.' "

Meanwhile, a Los Angeles nev/spaper (Herald-Examiner) published

United Press international story from Jerusalem quoting Sirhanfs father

at he (the father) "was even more adamant than ever that his son had

ommited an act of political courage and even of necessity' in the

ooting.

Continued the UPI story:

"Something had to be done 'to bring to the attention of the

Lted States people the wrongness of America's support of.- Israel,*

rhan told newsmen.

"Many of the Arab residents of Taibeh and through the occupied

3t Bank area agreed with Sirhan. The Arabs view the young Jordanian

a hero and a martyr for the Arabs and Palestinian cause. *

"Veteran political observers in Beirut said the conviction of
rhan was expected to provoke a wave of popular protest in the Arab world.

"Although the long trial got little more than routine attention
the Arab press, interest in his case has been, sparked recently by the
pearance in Arab capitals of posters hailing Sirhan as a hero of Palestine.

"The well-printed posters in black and red are issued by the
Lestine Liberation Organization and show a drawing of Sirhan with, the
rds, rI did "it for ny country.r"
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UNITED STATES GOV^fllltENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 3/IO/69

mou :

SUBJECT: RENSALT

Re Los Angeles airtel 3/V69, w l t" ^SDJ letter
atttachment which relates to statement

r Angeles Police Department (LAPD) by
ames the following persona

as friends of

On 3/6/6$, investigation was conducted at
Pasadena,California, on the assumption tha_t the above

»mporaries of SIRHAN SIRHANJ_
__ Tel low students from the Pasadei
ivestigatlon did not bear this out.

There is no record of any of
individuals in the records of the Pasadena Police
Department o£ the Pasadena City Directory (wh

students.) There is no record*of
ided Pasadena City College

School ^ ^
Police Department and
Muir).

5
]Pasadena
at John

indices at LAPD on 3/
of any of the four.

made a telephonic check of his
and could not find any record

.ndicat
separate investigation

nducted a
t i l l going on.

- s n o t amenable to
furthe r Interrogation in this matter, since he "took the
5th and got himself a Commie Attorney." H^^dvise^i^^
would check further into the Identity of 4 H H H H | H m btit
there i s no reason to believe we will immediateTy^KaTn the
'results of his efforts. : «5?*^

SEARCHED..
__?-

V

Bmy U.S. S**my Bonds Hj$?d*rlj tn tbt Faynll Saving,
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LA 56-156
KM 44-1830
1

ALL INFORMATION CONTAJNEff
HERBSLI^UKCLASSIHED

SEARCHED
SERIALIZED
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FBt — LOS ANGELES
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AH/TIL

To:

1/11/69

Director, FBI (62-

BAC, Mlaal (44-1880) (BBC)

Subject: KXNSALT Classified by
Declassify
c./u.

leBuairtel 8/37/69 and Los Angeles /4/69.

d

Inclosed (or the Bureau and Loa Angeles are two
coplea- each and for San Francisco and Hew York one copy each
of an Insert la captloned matter.

i; laforaant furnished the following which was aot
Included in the Insert due to its eoaproaislng nature:

Bureau <bcs. 8) (AM) S
Los Angeles (56-156) (Bncs^t) (AM)
San rranclsco (62-5481) (Bnc. 1)(AJI)
Xow York (Inc. 1)(AM)
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UNITED STATES G O V E H M E N T

Memorandum
0x3

TO

FROM .:

SAC, LOS

SUPERVISOR

SUBJECT: KENSALT

i il
On V25/69!

advised he was an ati
the family of KATHY
V8/69 and was"
Ambassador on the n]

telephone
fy, stayed he had been retain'el:
3R, He further stated KATHY died'
In the polka dot dress at the

jht of the KEJTNEDY assassination. MORRIS
desired to know whether or not the FBI had any interest in
KATHY FULMER, who also went by the names of SITNDY ROSSI and
SANDY ROSSI,

A review of Los Angeles indices disclosed no re-
ference other than $6-156.

appear
iwas telephonically informed it did not

it we have any further interest In PULMER.

v
SEARCHEi

A 11969 A
fBI — LOS AHGELtS /

t



April 1969 a
JT. Edgar Hoov/
Federal Bureau of Investigation
.Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Hoovert

I am a former Time and Life correspondent, the author of a
book on Pope John, and a free lance writer currently engaged
in writing a book on the assassination of Robert Kennedy.

I have reason to believe that I am writing the book on the
assassination because, to get the facts I needed,.I managed
to attain a unique position: I became an investigator for
the defense. *" ~

In that role, it became necessary for me to engage in long
interviews with Sirhan, to work in close cooperation with
the psychologists and psychiatrists in the case, and, of
course, with the lawyers. None of these people, I am happy
to say, tried to "concoct" a defense; they probably pre- '•..
judged the case a little bit, as most of the nation did, with '
the preliminary notion that Sirhan had to be nutty to kill a
Kennedy in cold blood in the middle of a crowded hotel pantry
and leave a notebook behind saying he intended to do it. The
lawyers and the doctors were interested in getting to that
portion of the truth they could use in the defense of Sirhan .:
and then in presenting that truth fairly before judge and
jury. I was happy to help them in that because at the same
time I was helping myself gather material for my book.

•••'• • • • ' • • • • . • • { • . _

<Dn order to write the best possible book; however, I feel I T
should get other points of view. I would like the FBI to
consider helping me with information and some evaluation.

1) Information: I'd like to know how the FBI went into action,!
who got the word first, where you were when the news came, \
what orders you gave, who carried them out and how. It is a * \.
part of the story which I imagine the F.B.I, would not want
me to overlook. >

m

2) Evaluation; I wonder what your investigators think about,
certain clues which point toward a conspiracy. I am not
entirely convinced that Sirhan wasn't pu* up to this by some-
one else and I have a few good reasons why I think so. Since
I_ have talked to Sirhan and your people haven't, I assume my
reasons might bear some examination. Maybe the FBI has checked
out certain areas. If so, fine. I'd like.to know, if not for
publication, at least for background, so I do not maks imply
that there is a need for "further investigation* into what has
already been well investigated.

Sincereiy,



V

April 29,

-.-•-= • ; • • « , • .

. „ * • . . . . ;• • ;

lair Kaisj/

Ty*ood, California 90028

Dear Mr. Kaiser: r

Your letter of April 19, 1969, has been
received, and I appreciate the interest which prompted
you to write.

In reference to your Inquiry, the files
of the FBI are confidential pursuant to regulations of
the Department of Justice, and it will not be possible
to furnish the information regarding Sirhan Blshara
Sirhan you desire. . .,.. ;•

• '-...-'-.•;. / . Sincerely yours, r

,••• J . Edgjir floover , ;.' ' . i . W '.'

Angeles (Enclosure

• - • " . - * " •

1 " • - . V-: . .

.I-*"

-,V- " * - . • ; : - . •*

s \
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' .* UNITED STATE5-GOVERNMENT

• Memorandum
™> : SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

U sfSAC, CINCINNATI ( 1 7 5 - 6 )

u

, -J;.

4/30/6^

: KENSALT
( 0 0 : LA)

- . > . • . * • •

••;•;,'",•_••_ Re Indianapol i s l e t t e r dated 2 / 5 / 6 9 . ' ; .•: : ,

Enclosed for Los Angeles are 22 copies of an FD-302
interview of LARRY DAKER, flBBfMKDayton, Ohio. .

••> . • * . .

V * / • - - • • • ; : • • - - ' . ^ • ' . • • ' • • • r e * ••

% - Los Angeles (Enc. -(22)
"1 - Cincinnati

•< ' , ; " - ? ! , \ ••• i. - • • • » • • —,-*. .-,.» .A _. ; . _-. _...

- - •»" " . • . "

" Z ; . • * '

f • •_

..• .-• -r-:-;--.";--.iv';v--̂ V" .̂
, - i v - / / - . ^ ' : • ' • • • • - - • ' • • - * . • - . • , • • • . • • • • . - .

BMJ US. Saving Bonds RtffJarfy tm tht Payroll Saviny Pis*
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45 UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

^ Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

SAC, SEATTLE (89-62) (RUC)

SUB : KENSALT
00: LA

: 5/1/69

Re Portland airtel to Seattle, 4/23/69.

• Ja

Enclosed are twenty-tye (22) of an FD-302 reflecting
an interview with JAMES C. BAir

S2/- Los Angeles (Enc. 22)
;tle

t - -t •• ' . *

a -
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QUESTIONS

SIRHAN

}[ BY ART KEVIN .

> EOITORS NOTE: ART KEVIN IS NEWS DIRECTOR OF KK1 RADIO.) . f

LQS ANCELES(CN$)~-NOn THAT THE SIRHAN 8ISHAR ASIRHAN TRIAL IS

SOME VALID QUESTIONS CAN AND MUST BE ASKEO ABOUT SIRHAN'S ALLECEO

.ACTIVITIES AND ASSOCIATION BEFORE THE EVENTS OF THAT TRAGIC NltiHT AT

THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL. ' . ' , '•

FOR EXAMPLE, WHAT EVER HAPPENED TO THAT LOCAL;MINISTER WHO IMPLIED

THAT SIRHAN TRIED TO MAKE HIM PART OF AN ESCAPE PLOT. IMMEDIATaY AFTER

T»C ASSASSINATION? • ' ! \̂

. THE REVEREND, TWOUGH HIS ATTORNEY GEORGE T . DAVIS, CLAIMED THAT

PORTLY BEFORE T « KENNEOY MURDER HE PICKED UP TWEE HITCHHIKERS, TWO

MEN A M A GIRL. T « MINISTER SAID T t £ GIRL WAS "DIRTY BLONDE**. ;

• ONE OF THE THO VEN HE SAID WAS StRHAN SIRHAN. THE MINISTER SAID

>' PART Of THEIR CONVERSATION CONCERNED HORSES. HE SAID HE HAD SOME TO

SELli AND SIRHAN INDICATED HE WAS INTERESTED IN BUYING ONE OF T K M .
* ' \ i ' • • • . • • • . • * • • • ' • ' • . . . ' • ; ; • • • " • / • • " • •

• . • . ' • • ' ' . : . ' ' • ' • * • • - ' • • E ' * • • • • • • • • • » . % : < ' . i 1

. ' * » . • : . • • . ' , * ' " . " • . . " • • , • . , ' • : / > ; ' , ' - • / • • . . . . . • - ' • • * • ' • ' • * f f r * ± j . . , * f ••.
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* • •S ^ ~ ^ l d • -; QUEST IONS 11/17/6*
i-iv'i «T"'AOD QUESTIONS 255 XXX THEM.• , » •

T f C M I N I 8 T C T S A Y S ^ G A V E

? • • ) :

HISTaEPHONE NUMBER AND WAS
v ': * •-•'• . > [ • T ; OTNTACTED AND TOLD TO MEET SIRHAN FOR A CASH DEAL ON THE NIGHT

• i ; v ; 7 ^ -r: THE'MURDER. THE MINISTER SAID HE WAS TO MEET SIRHAN IN THE PARKING
• : ' ' ' • * • ' " • . ' : ' , • ' . ' • ' £ ' ' *

V '.'.'.I1.

v - , i ? \ •-:•:••/ /
• * t,

i " " * • • » . - ; • • ] . » •

« • • • - ' / : • • , • . .

• •. i'

i > • i" 'i

* ; ; |

CF THE AMBASSADOR H O T a RIGHT NEXT TO THE KITCHEN AREA.

THE MINISTER OIO NOT KEEP THE APPOINTMENT OUE TO A PREVIOUS/

COMMITMENT IN OXNARD.

- THERE IS ANOTHER MYSTERY CLERIC IN THE MURDER CASE. THIS MAN, WHO TOLD

CAMPAIGN WORKERS HIS NAME* WAS JAMES MONOEU, WAS WALKING WITH

KENNEDY CROUP THE NIGHT OF THE MURDER IN THE'HOTEL.

- HE HAD TOLO SOME OF T « HAPPY CAMPAIGN WORKERS THAT HE WAS A FORMER ; v r

CATHOLIC PRIEST. AFTER THE SHOTS RANG OUT, THE FORMER PRIEST REPORTEDLY^ 'fTi

V;\>:

• • • • • , * : • '

SAID S0»C PRAYERS OVER THE FALLEN SENATOR.

MONOELL HAS NOT SEEN SEEN SINCE THE NIGHT OF THE ASSASSINATION, AND ).

NO CATHOLIC ORDER LISTS HIM AS A FORMER PRIEST. .. "•/P[ - S

THEN THERE IS LOCAL ANTI-CASTRO LEADER JOSE DUARTE. HE REVEALED . •''

THAT HE HAD ATTENDED A PRO-CASTRO MEETING SOMETIME BEFORE THE KENNEOY

MJRDER AT WHICH HE COT .INTO A NEAR FISTFICHT WITH SIRHAN SIR HAN. V

... V/ "P

\ • • • • ; . • . . • • . • ' > • . ; • <

i c •

$1

1 i! ' *-* i*

'' •' ' i i

•r i , • . •
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258 '
* , QUESTIONS

3RO ADO QUESTIONS 255 XXX POWERS.* ' . . .

i MEXICAN AUTHORITIES DISCOUNTED THE BOYS STORY. HOWEVER THE U-S , •*

ATTORNEY IN EL PASO ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THE F . B . | . WAS INVESTIGATING THE. ,'.

MATTER. / •
:••• KATW FULMER DIED IN LOS ANGELES APRIL 11 \ H $ 9 FROM AN APPARENT

WEROOSE OF SECANOL. SHORTLY AFTER THE KENNEDY ASSASSINATION, MISS • .

' • FULMER HAD TURNED HERSELF IN TO LOS ANCELES POLICE SAYING THAT SHE MIGHT

,-t..,,: '; BE THE MYSTERIOUS POLKA-DOT DRESS LADY THEY WERE SEEKING,

:' <!'?: • ; POLlCE SAY THEY
 C L M E D KATHY FULMER AND THE YOUNG WOMAN WAS FORGOTTEN

"*' t r ; v |N THE INVESTIGATION UNTIL SHE DIED.

• i % . - '

• • . " ' ; • • ' '

; • * . ; : • ; ; ' ' •
'•I.:..

it •

> • ; •

• • • . !

• : i

f ••'•*
? • • • • ! '

i •

I1 f]

< •

^

I

•! . ' ' • , :• Vi' )

i

' • i 5 ' '

T * MYSTERY OF THE POLKA-OOT ORESS LADY HAS NEVER BEEN FULLY EXPLAINED.

^ > { ( S H E ALLEGEDLY WAS STANDING NEXT TO SIR HAN THE NIGHT OF THE ASSASSINATION

AMBASSADOR HOTEL WAITER VINCENT O t P l t t R O TOLD THE GRAND JURY THAT

SIRHAN WERE .SMILING AS SIRHAN OPENEO FIRE ON THE SENATOR.

BOOKER GRIFFIN OF THE NEGRO INDUSTRIAL AND ECONOMIC UNION IN LOS

;;, ;.ANCELES. SAID HE TOO SAW. THE POLKA DOT DRESS WOMAN WHOM HE DESCRIBED AS' ^ ' i ' 1

WEIRD CAT". :• "'.• . • ' •' ' -

u:

* • • •

•F : j :

. . • • • - • • r " •• - - . L

•;' i LATER SANDY SERRANO, A YOUNG KENNEDY CAMPAIGN VOLUNTEER WORKER, TOLD '";:>S(t

1- i-
. r •

" ' t

V V * •
v.;-'; • •"-

* * / * * '

POLICE THAT A WOMAN IN A POLKA-OOT DRESS RAN PAST HER SHORTLY AFTER

MURDER SHOUTING "WE SHOT H IM . . .WE SHOT KENNEDYV

" SUDDENLY Ol< JUNE S > . y i 9 t t » tOS ANCELES POLICE OROPPEO THEIR ALL POINTS

BULLET IN FOR . T H E ^ L W »N THE POLKA-OOT
' • . . . - . - . • . . • • • " • > / v v . / : I ; - • • • . • '

^5
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QUESTIONS U / 1 7 / 6 * •

UTH ADO QUESTION 255 XXX DRESS.

POLICE SAfO THAT MISS SERRANO HAD WITHDRAWN HER STATEMENT ABOUT THE '

POLKA-OOT DRESS WOMAN. BUf THEY MADE NO COMMENT ON THE STATEMENTS

CF BOOKER GRIFFIN OR VINCENT DIPIERRO.

I PERSONALLY LEARNED THROUCH AN EAST COAST SOURCE THAT MEMBERS OF

SENATOR KENNEDY'S STAFF IN NEW YORK HAD BEEN ADVISED TmEE WEEKS BEFORE

THE ASSASSINATION, THAT A DEATH PLOT WAS IMMINENT. '•

THE MURDER WAS TO TAKE PLACE SOMEWHERE HERE IS CALIFORNIA DURING <

ONE OF THE MOB SCENES THAT NORMALLY SURROUNDEO A KENNEDY RALLY. - f : .

LOS ANGELES POLICE WERE GIVEN THIS INFORMATION BUT NEVER > *

; , . REVEALED THEIR FINDINGS. :

* ^ FIMALLY, I LEARNED'THAT THE F . B . I . WAS PROBING A POSSIBLE LINK ^ ; " ' | f ^ 1 **,

BETWEEN SIRHAN AND THE ARAB TERRORIST ORGANIZATION KNOWN ASfAL-FATArfJ v r v | ; ^ f ^ ' J

' SCOURCES HERE TOLD ME THAT ISRAELI INTELLIGENCE HAD SENT A COMPLETE ;' r^ j | v t • • 1 ^ ;

F ILE ON THE CROUF̂  TO LOCAL F . B . I . OFFICIALS. THE INDICATIONS ARE THAT

F . B . I . WAS LOOKING INTO POSSIBLE FUND RAISING EFFORTS FOR AL-FATAH

HAVE ORIGINATED AT THE CHURCH THE ,SIRHAN FAMILY BELONGED TO,

S .T * .

••/£ *.hl;-
• • . ) I ,
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UNITED STATES COVER

Memoran
TO 1 SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

G'

©A33U 5/5 /69

iww ; SA

SUBJECT; KENSALT

that one ART KEVIN of Radio
Stat ion KHJ, had made a broadcast over the weekend of
V 1 9 and 20 /69 , pertaining t o the SIRHAN i n v e s t i g a t i o n ,
In the broadcast, KEVIN referred to several f a c e t s of
Invest igat ion which he_claims were l e f t unanswered.

The fo l io
as furnished by

a copy of the KEVIN broadcast

/? -A

AYC 1969
,FBI — LOS ytGElES

^7^*^

#y^ ?£jZ<*/—)^
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UNITED STATES GOv iENT •'

TO

FROM :

SUBJECT:

" - • * > / * - • • •

Memorandum
t - . . • - •

SJC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

SACt INDIANAPOLIS (62-1957) (use)

KEHSALT • A - y , - •-".-••_ '.*

5/2/69

. . . . - • • • - , - • - .

00: Los Angeles. . _ '. - -..-/ .j,: ... ..- -. "•'.

Re Los Angeles airtel to Cincinnati, 4/23/69,

Enclosed for Los Angeles are 22 copies of FD-302
reflecting interview with JOHN PUETZ.

L E A D : : ^ / '•'"..•.::•.' •*' ". • ; v ..- J •'• - ̂ : :.\- ,-v :'

'' LOS ANGELES . : / ^ . .'*",. •. .;

At Los Angeles, California ; ' -M. V1:,;^ .*,.'..

Will review information in LA files to identify
one GARY (phonetic), Last Name Unknown, and/or the person
charging food and drinks to the KENNEDY bill from the
Press Room, possibly Room 109, of the Ambassador Hotelr
in order to identify the person described by JAMES D. NICO.

» . .- . -, .- * ;. *..

(Enc. C2) "•*-'" 4"v " - v

Lis
- Los Angeles

i-i-Indianapolis

US, Savings Bonds Rtgularlj tn tbt PtyrvU Ssvin&i Pis*

SEARCHED _INDgt£O
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SAC, 1HDUNAP0LI3 (62-1957) 5/6/69

AMOBLBS (56-156)(?)~''• \^K^'*^r^;—*:;0:"

00I LOS AN0ELBS

Re Indianapolis letter 5/2/69. .'• ' v i.'--'""

Tor your information and completion of your fj6.es,
—'* to is undoubtedly GARY WAYNB DOTTERHJ&,

_ Tulsa, Oklahoma, * volunteer advancer man
working with JERRY BRUNO of Senator ROBERT P. KEMIEDV* staff.

- • - / .

• Indianapolla
!

-j „ . . . , -^ .. .. i

• • . ' ' " ' - . >• • * * ! " - ''• " - --<

• ' • ; • ' ~ : • • " . • . " • * . : " . . : - : : . • " " • • • ' • !
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT'

Memorandum
TO i. SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 3 6 ) 5/5/69

SUBJECTS. KENSALT

RE:

On 4/22/69, ^Detective Jergeant KIKE NIELSEN;
Los Anjples PolieeDeDarlgfiri^^gJSUnit, advised that
the name of • H H H | H H l | H H | | ^ B h a 9 come up in the
investigation or the as3aas iy t io t re f the late ROBERT P.
KENNEDY. tAoj»«llniE i o NIELSEV,\ th i s name was furnished
to the Los Angeles Police Department by the Office of the
California State Attorney General. The only indication
of possible iBjDortancetoth^^investlgatlon i s that a
photograph of • | | | H f l | ^ H H ^ H H B > ' a s furnished along
with the correBponaen^^^ro^TnW^Wrney General's Office.
The original source r>f i n fn rmaf i^Ao the Office of the
Attorney General was

According t o
is An

tee fejyc. .Sergeant CHARLES COLLINS^ .

which has original
or the 1'oregoiog i s
be the g i r l y r the
been figured in this investigation.

iflcance
ght

An Interview of the above described Individuals
wi l l be undertaken by the Los Angeles Police Department
at which time the results thereof wil l be made available
to the Los Angeles Office.

SEARCHr>. ...

WAV
Ki^T" -

ANG£i
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6/6/68." ,
Pursuant to Instructions contained in the enclosure

on page three, last paragraph, Los Angeles should immediately
contact District Attorney Svelle J. Younger, and Deputy Chief
Robert A* Boughton of the Los Angeles Police Department to*-
determine if these individuals have any objection to the
Bureau conducting at this time investigation requested by the
Department as set forth in the enclosure* Advise the Bureau
and the San Francisco Office of the results of this contact* --'

If no objections are interposed* both Los Angeles L

and San Francisco should promptly proceed with the requested -
Departmen^injrestigatio^asoutlinedinth^enclosure^Inter-

BHMi^aa_|_aB_lJBI||HVsbouTa^econaucte^vSle8^^oae^relsoD
prevails dictating against same* In each instance of this •
type submit pertinent details concerning the proposed inter-
view to the Bureau along with your recommendations* •'_

3> Bvery effort should be made to comply with the '^
Department's requests in this matter and your investlgatiem
must be penetrative and thorough* It Is desired that the



•
0,

Airtel to Los Angeles, «t al,
ESNSALT

results of your inquiry leave no doubt as to the exact
relationship that existed between
and 8irhan B« Sirhan prior to 6/5/6B, and the exten
influence of ̂ pHflHflH^^B^over Sirhan, if any*

Additionally, recipient offices should contact
respective top-level sources to determine if these sources
are in possession of any information Indicating a possible
conspiracy involving the CP and/or its members in the
assassination of the late Senator Kennedy, Thes^egurces
should be specifically queried as to w h e t h e r O T H a l l a 9
Sirhan were or are known to them personally and, if so, the
extent of such knowledge should be fully explored. For the
Information of the New York and Miami Offices
described

San Francisco should Insure £
promptly furnished recipient

Los An,
photographs of
offices where nee

Results of the above-requested investigation should
be submitted in memorandum form suitable for dissemination
bearing the above caption* This matter must be handled
maturely and exhaustively and no undue delay will be tolerated,

- 2 -



FD-JG (R»». S-3J-6<)

FBI

Dote; 3 A / 6 9

Ttansmit the foltowina in

AIRTEL

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIR MAIL
(Priority)

TO: VV DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)
SrV

-Vr\ SAC» L 0 3 AN°SL33 (56-156) (P)
• A)

SUBJECT: KENSALT

fat ReBuairtel 2/27/69.

On 3/3/69 LYNN COMPTON, who is head,of the District
Attorney's staff handling the case involving SIRHAN BISHARA
SIRKAH, was contacted regarding the inquiries made by the

. Deparfcnont of Justice. These inquiries were reviewed with Mr.
.COMPTON7 and he advised that he had no objection tc the FBI
conducting discreet inquiry in'this matter at this time. He

questions posed by the Department as
lad been resolved to a great degree by

conducted to date, and that he considered the
completed.

On 3/3/69 Deputy Chief ROBERT AT HOiiOHTON, Los Angeles
Police Departnant (LAPP), was contacted, and Deputy Chief
iHOUGHTON advised that he felt inquiries along this line night
be better instituted following the conclusion of the current
trial. He advised that the LAPD, on the basis
examination and FBI reports, has concluded that

.connection with the current natter, and ______
'ully cooperated in hia interviews that were conducted

In connection with Item 1 of the Department's request,

3 - Bureau (AM)
2 - Miami (IJ4-l880)(AMKEncs. - 3)
2 - New York (AM){Encs. - 3)

- San Francisco (62-#|.8l)(AK){Enc, - 1)
Los__Aogeles

4EEICECOPY
Approved:

Special Agent in Charge
Sent ._ M Per



r
LA 56-156

"the Departmental memorandum notes parenthetically that
^identified two other persons who were formerstudentstfhom he
recognized and who werg mtrienda of SIRHAN flflH|HHflHH

lindicatesthat; two
^ g | ^ ^ ^ ^ p B H B i ^ | | H H m p SIRHAN were speaking,

and pH^H^P^t i i d

f

OVJ these Individ
went out

With regard to Item 2, the activities]
set forth for June If in Los Angeles letterhead ra
dated 1/27/69. -

In connection with tho Department's request for
additional police E|ngrts^the^arsnow in possession of all
data with regard I^^HH^HH^^Hhspact of this matter.

It la anticipated thatIHH^^H^Bwill possibly
be utilized by the defense on 3/5/69 as a witness.

- 2 -
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f \
request of the Department concerning other mem-

of the Student Club of the Southern CalifornleTDistrict
Communist Party (SCDCP) Is being reviewed. Their Individual
files BTft being ftnaivged. and it is anticipated that following

* r these members v
liation they m&j possess regarding statements^^^H^^LS con-
cerns SIRHAH and any information they themseljf^naypoasess
concerning SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN. At the same time, it should
be noted that there is absolutely no indication that any members
of this Club have ever been associated in any vay with SIRHAN,
the SIRRAH family or the assassination of Senator ROBERT KENNEDY,

;lsco Division is origin in the case
i*nAt accordingly, for the benefit

lere is enclosed herewith a photograph of__
™ "ton with their interview of

It Is noted that the pep
aent in the opening para hat

Each office Is requested to prepare tne
Jesuits of their efforts in an insert form suitable for in-
clusion in a LHH that will be prepared by Los Angeles •
1 • - "' * Yh* Los Angeles Division will Interview all persons
named by^-th^JasAsL&gsi; and attempt to Identify the two indi-
viduals ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B s i R H A N mat on 5/2/68.

'.;»• •<. ~ -
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TO

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, Los Angeles DATE* May 6, 1969

FROM • Director, FBI

SUBJECT: XENSALT

RE: STUS PRUS

The tape In question is being examined. It will
be furnished the Los Angeles Office upon completion along
with results of examination.

Enclosure f\

ALL INFORMATION CONTAIMQ^
HEREIKISUKCLASSIF

SEARCHED

MAY 8 1969

mtt-m
BMJ U.S. Savings Bends Regularly on thi Paynll Savings Plan


